Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Council Chamber - Council Offices, Bradley Road, Trowbridge
Date: Monday 18 July 2011

Time: 9.30 am

Matter: Review of a Premises Licence in respect of Favourite

Chicken & Ribs, 3 Market Street, Trowbridge, BA14 8EY

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Chris Marsh, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713058 or email
chris.marsh@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Rod Eaton Clir Jonathon Seed
CliIr Nina Phillips




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub-Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 6)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application

To consider and determine an Application by Wiltshire Police for a Review of
the Premises Licence in respect of Favourite Chicken & Ribs, 3 Market Street,
Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 8EY.

5a Report of the Licensing Officer (Pages 7 - 10)

5b Current Premises Licence (Pages 11 - 14)

5c Application form for Review of a Premises Licence (Pages 15 - 20)

5d Responsible Authority Supporting Information (Pages 21 - 230)

5e Location Map (Pages 231 - 232)

5f Petition from Customers of Favourite Chicken & Ribs (Pages 233 -
234)

5g Letter from RS Security & Training Ltd. (Pages 235 - 236)




Agenda ltem 2

Wiltshire Council

N ——=_ Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003 APPLICATIONS
1 Purpose
1.1  These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its

Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role
of the participants at the Hearing.

2 Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a
Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by
the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the
particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council's Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to
take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the Committee
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or an
Interested Party or their Representative.

Page 1



“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of
the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an
Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority
and includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of
the Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an Interested Party, and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the
Interested Party including a Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of
Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will
include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is
made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their representations
before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested
Party/Parties;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to
consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing
so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to
any submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer.

Page 2



4 The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public
includes a party and any person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in its
opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may:

a refuse to permit them to return;

b  permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee may
specify;

c inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may,
before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in writing any
information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to
permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a
spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of
those Interested Parties.

5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the
Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson directs
otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in
particular advise the Committee as to:

a the options available to it;
b the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) may orally present its
submission which may include:

Page 3



a  presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been
circulated with Agenda papers;

b  confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

¢ calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties will orally
present their representations in turn which shall include:

a the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

b  any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the Application granted
subject to which would cause the representation to be withdrawn.

6 Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may question any
party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities
or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions through them of the other parties

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the Application or
one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or answered.

7 Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than
with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map
showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any
Interested Party’s premises. If any party is granted permission to present
supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of
their submission.

8 Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and
relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require
the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the
Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to
request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can
be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of
information held on their file.

Page 4



10

11

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented at a
Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing
Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date; or
9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall
consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and the
Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and secondly invite the
Applicant or the Applicant’'s Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing
submission in support of the Application

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire so
that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any legal issues raised
by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be communicated
orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee has deliberated in private
on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the Application and in
any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 5



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
Interested Party/Parties.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
The Applicant addresses the Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested
Party/Parties.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee.
Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties.
Questions by Applicant.

Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties by Members of
the Committee.

Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
Summing up by Applicant.

Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its
decision.

Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have been
given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make any comments on that
advice.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be released in
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 5a

WILTSHIRE COUNCIL
WESTERN AREA LICENSING SUB COMMMITTEE

18 JULY 2011

Application for Review of a Premises Licence; Favourite Chicken and Ribs, 3
Market Street, Trowbridge, BA14 8EY

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a Review of a Premises Licence in respect of
Favourite Chicken and Ribs made by Wiltshire Police.

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for the Review of Favourite Chicken and Ribs’ Premises
Licence for late night refreshment, has been made by Wiltshire Police.
Following advertisement of the application, no additional representations from
responsible authorities or interested parties have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 52 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:

i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;

iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.4  Such steps are:

i) To modify the conditions of the licence.

i) To exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence.

iii) To remove the designated premises supervisor.

iv) To suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months.
V) To revoke the licence.

vi) To determine that no steps are necessary

Government Guidance issued under s.182 of the Licensing Act states that:
“Licensing Authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and

exclusions of licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a
temporary period of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of

Page 7



2.5

2.6

3.1

3.2

4.1

the licence for up to three months could impact on the business holding the
licence financially and would only be expected to be pursued as a necessary
means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a licence could
be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing
the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will
always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from
a licensing authority’s decision is necessary and proportionate to the
promotion of the licensing objectives

Since November 2005, the premise benefits from a Premises Licence issued
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Premises Licence was subsequently varied in August 2009 to extend the
hours of late night refreshment and replace the existing CCTV condition with
new wording, to be applied as a new condition on the licence. Following
representation from Wiltshire Police, the application for variation was subject
to a hearing, held on 25 August 2009 at the Wiltshire Council Offices, Bradley
Road, Trowbridge. A conditional licence was subsequently granted by the
Licensing Committee. The Premises Licence is attached at Appendix 1.

Details of the Grounds for Review

On the 8 June 2011, an application for a review of the premises licence was
served on the premises and the Licensing Authority. The review of the licence
has been requested by Wiltshire Police on the grounds that the premises have
been conducted in such a manner as to prejudice the licensing objectives.
The grounds for review are:

“Despite police and Wiltshire Council engagement with the management,
police are increasingly concerned over the number and nature of incidents
associated with this premise.

Additionally the management display a lack of appreciation of their role in
promoting the licensing objectives evidenced when engaging with police
officers and staff.

Through monitoring police conclude that the management of the premises do
not actively promote the licensing objectives, the prevention of crime and
disorder and public safety, which in turn leads to increased levels of crime and
disorder associated with the premise”.

The application for review is attached as Appendix 2(a). The evidence relied
upon by Wiltshire Police in support of their application is contained within
Appendices 2(b).

Consultation and Representations

The review process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises for a
period of 28 days, together with a copy of the notice posted at the offices of
Wiltshire Council, 165 Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD. During
the consultation period no additional relevant representations have been
received.

Page 8



4.2

4.3
4.3.1

4.3.2
4.3.3

4.3.4.

4.3.5

4.4

Note:

5.1

6.1

The Sub Committee can take into account documentary or other information
presented at the hearing with the consent of all other parties.

The police have specified the following as the reasons for calling the review:
Between 1% of January 2010 and 31 May 2011 in excess of 50

incidents linked to the premise have been recorded by police. 62% of

these being incidents of disorder.

Police find that over 76% of incidents of disorder occur after 04.00 hours.

In the same period police have found the premise to be operating beyond its
permitted hours on several occasions despite previous formal warnings. Police
find that on each occasion the premise is in breach of the premise licence.
Over a period of eight months police have experienced difficulties retrieving, or
have been unable to retrieve CCTV images from the system installed at the
premises, police find that on each occasion the premises is in breach of the
premise licence.

Police now believe that additional conditions are required to ensure that the
licensing objectives the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety are
met.

Recommendations to the Committee:

Police believe and can provide evidence to support the view, that the terminal
hour on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday night of 05.00 hours contributes to
the levels of crime and disorder.

Police request that consideration be given to the following —

- The premise to employ two SIA registered staff from midnight to the
terminal hour of the licence.

- The premise licence is to cease at no later than 03.30 hours on a
Thursday, Friday, Saturday night.

The Police may not raise matters at the hearing unless they have already
referred to them in the review application. The Licensing Authority may
nevertheless take into account documentary or other information produced by
the Police in support of their application, if it is provided to the Licensing
Authority before the hearing, or at the hearing with the consent of all the other
parties.

Legal Implications

This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

Officer Recommendations

Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

Page 9



7. Right of Appeal

7.1 It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder and the Responsible
Authority may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee at
the Magistrates Court. The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court
within 21 days of the notification of the decision.

7.2 Inthe event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee is suspended until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

7.3  The Premises Licence Holder and all Interested Parties have been informed of
the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend and be
represented.

Report Author: Jo Quartley,
Licensing Officer - Licensing Team — West Hub

7 July 2011

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Appendices

Current Premises Licence

Application for a Review by Wiltshire Police
Evidence in support of Application for Review
Location Map

Page 10



Agenda ltem 5b
Wiltshire

Licensing Act 2003 ~———= Where everybody matters
Premises Licence

Wiltshire Council

Premises Licence number Licensing Team West
165 Bradley Road
Trowbridge
WWO0900072LAPRVA BA14 ORD
Premises details Fel 0300 4560100

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnarice survey map refer=nce or description

Favorite Chicken & Ribs
3 Market Street

Post town Post code Telephone number
Trowbridge BA14 8EY 01225 751756

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Late night refreshment

Where the licence is time limited, the dates

This licence is valid from 25 August 2009

The times authorised by the licence for the carrying on of licensable aclivities

For late night refreshment:

Sunday to Thursday 23.00hrs uniil 04.00hrs the following day
Friday & Saturday 23.00hrs until 65.00hrs the following day

Page 11



Page 2 of 3 Premises Licence number | \\W\W0900072LAPRVA

The opening hours of the premises

The premises can remain open:
Sunday to Thursday 23.00hrs until 04:00nrs the following day
Friday & Saturday 23.00hrs until 05.00rs the following day

Where the licence authorises the sale of a!cchol whether these are on [and / or] off sales

N/A

Name, (registered) address, iclephone no and email (if relevant) of holder of premises licence

Mr Kenan Olmez
Favorite Chicken & Ribs
3 Market Street
Trowbridge

BA14 8EY

Tel 01225 751756

Registered number of holder, for example company number, ciiarity number (where applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated rremises supervicor where the premises
licence authorises the sale of alcohol

N/A

Personal licence number and issuing authiority of personal licence held by the designated
premises supervisor where the preniisec iicence authorises the sale of alcohol

N/A

Page 12




Page 3 of 3 Premises Licence number | \\\W0900072LAPRVA

Mandatory conditions

NONE

Conditions and restrictions from transferred licences

NONE

Conditions consistent with the operating schedul=

CCTV

CCTV will operate during licensable hours and record both iriterrially and at the front of
the premises, externally. Recordings will ba kept for a minimum of 30 days and will be
made available, upon request, to the police, licensing officers and any authorised
officer.

Staffing
Staffing levels shall be continually reviewed to ensure that queuing of customers is kept
to a minimum at all times.

Litter
Litter bins should be provided for the use of customers within the shop.

Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

NONE

Plans

The plans that relate to this licence are attached and are stamped with the licence
number and the date it was issued.

Signed

Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council

Licence granted on 25 August 2009

Page 13




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Agenda ltem 5c

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Chief Officer of Police

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Favourite Chicken and Ribs

3 Market Street

Post town Trowbridge Post code (if known) BA14 8EY a

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
Mr Kenan OLMEZ

|

WWO0501046LAPRE

Part 2 - Applicant details
f'am

Please tick yes
1) aninterested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) aperson involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X 0O 0O0O O3

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 15




3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

M OO Ms [ wMiss [ Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

A’ L|> - .
Please tick yes

| am 18 years old or over O

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town ' _ J Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number [

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephane number (if any)

'E-mail address (optional)

Page 16



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Wiltshire Police
Trowbridge Police Station
Polebarn Road
TROWBRIDGE

Wiltshire

Telephone number (if any)
0845 408 7000

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance (]
4) the protection of children from harm (]

 Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Despite police and Wiltshire Council engagement with the management, police are
increasingly concerned over the number and nature of incidents associated with this

premise.

Additionally the management display a lack of appreciation of their role in promoting
the licensing objectives evidenced when engaging with police officers and staff.

Through monitoring police conclude that the management of the premises do not
actively promote the licensing objectives, the prevention of crime and disorder and

with the premise.

[ — e
|

public safety, which in turn leads to increased levels of crime and disorder associated |




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

1. Between 1st of January 2010 and 31st of May 2011 in excess of 50 incidents
linked to the premise have been recorded by police. 62 % of these being incidents of
disorder.

2. Police find that over 76% of incidents of disorder occur after 04.00 hours.,

3. In the same period police have found the premise to be operating beyond its
permitted hours on several occasions despite previous formal warnings.
Police find that on each occasion the premise is in breach of the premise licence.

4. Over a period of eight months police have experienced difficulties retrieving, or
have been unable to retrieve CCTV images from the system installed at the
premises, police find that on each occasion the premise is in breach of the premise
licence.

Police now believe that additional conditions are required to ensure that the licensing
objectives the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety are met.

Recommendations to the Committee

Police believe and can provide evidence to support the view, that the terminal hour
on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday night of 05.00 hours contributes to the levels of
crime and disorder.

Police request that consideration be given to the following -

- The premise to employ two SIA registered staff from midnight to the terminal hour
of the licence

- The premise licence is to cease at no later than 03.30 hours on a Thursday, Friday,
Saturday night.




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application

Day Month Year
] ] )

HEREEEERR

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Objection to the variation of the premise licence heard on 25" of August 2009 by
Wiltshire Council Licensing Sub Committee, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire.
This application being to extend the terminal hour.

&
Page 19




Please tick yes

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

* [understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature.
Date 19 June 2011
Capacity  Licensing Officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Jacqui Gallimore

Post town | PostCode
J

| If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
 mail address (optional)

Telephone number (if any) - ) |
|

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.
Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Vg
Page 20



Agenda ltem 5d

Wiltshire Police supporting documentary evidence for the
application for the review of a premises license -

Favourite Chicken
3 Market Street
Trowbridge

Premises licence holder — Mr Kenan Olmez

Prepared by Ms J Gallimore

5th July 2011

Page 21



Contents

Application for review 1-6
Decision notice 25" August 2009 7-8
Statement of Pc Walters dated 30" of September 2010 9
Statement of Pc Cavill dated 12" of April 2011 10
Statement of Pc Downing dated 15™ of April 2011 11
Letter dated 23rd of March 2011 Wiltshire Police 12-14
Letter dated 16" of May 2011 Wiltshire Police 15 -16
Letter dated 14" of June 2011 Wiltshire Fire & Rescue Service 17
Letter dated 5™ of July 2011 R S Security 18
Summary of storm log and Niche occurrences 19.1 -19.48

Page 22



Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. in all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Chief Officer of Police

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Favourite Chicken and Ribs

3 Market Street

Post town Trowbridge o Post code (if known) BA14 8EY

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if ]

kKnown)
Mr Kenan OLMEZ

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
WWO0501046LAPRE

Part 2 - Applicant details
fam

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X 0O 0O00

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 23



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [
below)

(A} DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
M O M [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
o ]| 1
Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over |

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town f— ' J Post Code ‘

Daytime contact telephone number }

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 24



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Wiltshire Police
Trowbridge Police Station
Polebarn Road
TROWBRIDGE

Wiltshire

Telephone number (if any)
0845 408 7000

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder =Y
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance Ul
4) the protection of children from harm ]

[ Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Despite police and Wiitshire Council engagement with the management, police are
increasingly concerned over the number and nature of incidents associated with this

premise.

Additionally the management display a lack of appreciation of their role in promoting
the licensing objectives evidenced when engaging with police officers and staff.

Through monitoring police conclude that the management of the premises do not
actively promote the licensing objectives, the prevention of crime and disorder and

| with the premise.

|
|

Page 25

public safety, which in turn leads to increased levels of crime and disorder associated i




. Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
E (please read guidance note 2)

| 1. Between 1st of January 2010 and 31st of May 2011 in excess of 50 incidents
linked to the premise have been recorded by police. 62 % of these being incidents of
disorder.

2. Police find that over 76% of incidents of disorder occur after 04.00 hours.

3. In the same period police have found the premise to be operating beyond its
permitted hours on several occasions despite previous formal warnings.
Police find that on each occasion the premise is in breach of the premise licence.

4. Over a period of eight months police have experienced difficulties retrieving, or
have been unable to retrieve CCTV images from the system installed at the
premises, police find that on each occasion the premise is in breach of the premise
licence.

Police now believe that additional conditions are required to ensure that the licensing
objectives the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety are met.

Recommendations to the Committee

Police believe and can provide evidence to support the view, that the terminal hour
on a Thursday, Friday and Saturday night of 05.00 hours contributes to the levels of
crime and disorder.

Police request that consideration be given to the following -

- The premise to employ two SIA registered staff from midnight to the terminal hour
of the licence

| - The premise licence is to cease at no later than 03.30 hours on a Thursday, Friday,
{ Saturday night.

[__- ___ﬁ-____..
!




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before O

If yes please state the date of that application
yesp P Day Month Year

i]L=|=

l

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Objection to the variation of the premise licence heard on 25" of August 2009 by
Wiltshire Council Licensing Sub Committee, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire,
This application being to extend the terminal heur.

&
Page 27




Please tick yes

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature.

Date 15'JJune 2011

Capacity  Licensing Officer

' Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
Jacqui Gallimore

Post town B - ’ Post Code

S —— — 1 s e
Telephone number (if any) i

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e- |
; mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems

which are included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

3.
4

&
Page 28



DECISION NOTICE

Western Area Licensing Sub-Committee - 25t August 2009, Council
Chamber, Bradley Road, Trowbridge

Application for the Variation of the Existing Premises Licence in respect
of Favourite Chicken & Ribs, 3 Market Street, Trowbridge, BA14 8EY

The Sub-Committee has taken account of the guidance issued under Section
182, Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003, together with the relevant licensing
policy of the former West Wilts District Council as adopted by Wiltshire
Council.

The Sub-Committee has heard oral evidence from Ms J Gallimore Divisional
Licensing Officer and Sergeant D Hobman and has considered the written
application and the letter from the police dated 23" June 2009 contained in
the agenda papers.

The Sub-Committee resolves to GRANT the application subject of course to
the condition outlined at paragraph P(b) on page 19 of the application which
the Sub-Committee considers of crucial importance.

Reasons:

The Sub-Committee wishes at the outset to express its concern that a large
body of detailed evidence was presented by the Police Licensing Officer at
the hearing.

The Sub-Committee take note of regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005, that “documentary or other information” may be
taken into account if produced either before the hearing or at the hearing with
the consent of the other parties. The Sub-Committee however recognised that
it has a residual discretion to admit evidence where that is considered
necessary in the interests of justice. When this evidence was first tendered Mr
Olmez was not ai the hearing. However, he arrived shortly afterwards and had
the opportunity of first of all presenting his application and then hearing the full
evidence given by Ms Gallimore. On being questioned the Sub-Committee
was satisfied that Mr Olmez did not seriously challenge this evidence. The
Sub-Committee therefore accept the evidence of Ms Gallimore that there has
been a high number of disturbances relating to crime and disorder either on or
in the vicinity of the premises since January 2009.

The Sub-Committee wish to record however that it would have been greatly
assisted if the majority of this evidence had been provided in written form in
advance of the hearing in accordance with the regulations.

As referred to above the Sub-Committee accept that there have been

incidents of crime and disorder whether on the premises or in its vicinity. In
the light of they application however, the Sub-Committee was not satisfied

I5age 29



that the additional 2.5 hours during the week and 30 minutes at weekends
would significantly increase this disturbance particularly in the light of the
condition proposed by the applicant at paragraph P(b) of the application.
Indeed, the evidence tendered by the police underlined the effectiveness and
importance of properly operated CCTV coverage in and outside the premises
and the implementation of this measure may indeed result in a reduction of
the problems. The Sub-Committee wish the applicant to note that it expects
the strictest compliance with the conditions of this licence in the future. The
Sub-Committee were made aware that Mr Olmez has already received a
caution in respect of breaches of his existing licence conditions and the Sub-
Committee wish to give the firmest possible warning that further breaches
could result in prosecution in addition to the right of review.

All parties are reminded that a review of the licence can be requested at any
time but would not normally take place within a date of 12 months from the
date of the licence. All parties have the right of appeal to the Magistrates
Court within 21 days of this hearing.

Page 30



Page 1 of1 WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY oy

R e— — October 2004
SRESTRICTED (whenicomplet
WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, s9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)
The MG11 back shest must be completed and submitted with this statement URN
Statement of. PC Penny WALTERS 2438 R _ o
Ageifunder18: O18 (ifover 18 insert over 18) Occupation: Police Officer B iy
This statement (consistingof 1 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in i,
which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.
Signature: ... Date 30982010 o
I:I X if witness evidence is visually recorded (Supply witness details on rear)

| give this statement in relation to a breach of licence | witnessed on Sunday 26" September 2010.

I am a current serving Police Officer with Wiltshire Police and on Sunday 26" September 2010 | was on duty in full
uniform with SPC 5894 THORNTON, We were on static patrol in Trowbridge Town Centre parked in a marked Police Van
opposite FAVOURITE CHICKEN, MARKET PLACE, TROWBRIDGE.,

I was aware that the hot food licence is valid until 0500hrs. At 0500hrs | noticed the male | know to be the Manager of the
store still serve hot food to customers and take payment for this. At 0506hrs | went into the shop with SPC THORNTON
and said to the male “YOU NEED TO STOP SERVING NOW, IT HAS GONE PAST 5AM AND YOU ARE BREACHING
YOUR LICENCE". The male looked directly at me and said something which | could not understand then waved his arm

towards me in a dismissive manner as if he was indicating for me to go away and stop talking to him.

| stayed in the shop with SPC THORNTON untit 0510hrs and said to the male * | WILL BE REPORTING YOU TO THE
LICENSING OFFICER FOR THIS BREACH”. The male just looked at me and carried on serving his customers. It

appeared that the food he was serving was pre-cooked food in the hot cabinet.

SPC THORNTON and | went back to the van and waited for the shop to close. By 0520hrs the Manager had got

everyone out and closed the door.

Signature: ___ Signature witnessed by:

. RESTRICTED. (when compléte) . §
Page 31 Vi

2004/05 (1)




SR WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY Form MG11

Oclober 2004
RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, s9; MC Act 1880, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

The MG11 back sheet must be completed and submitted with this statement URN

Statement of: Francis CAVILL

Age if under 18: (if over 18 insert 'over 18)  Occupation:  Police Officer

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it,
which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: ] ) - Date: 12/04/2011

D X if witness evidence is visually recorded (Supply witness details on rear)

On Sunday 20" of February 2011 at 0500 hours i was part of call sign WS 92 when i attended Trowbridge town centre in
order to back up colleagues dealing with public disorder.

Upon arrival | could see police units dealing with a group of males in Castle Street so | positioned myself outside of Best
fried chicken, number 3 Market Street, Trowbridge as a large group had gathered out-side the premises.

As | stood monitoring the group | noticed members of the public leaving Best fried chicken eating food which appeared to
have been recently served to them, the time by my watch was 05.20 hours.

I then conferred which the shop supervisor regarding his designated closing time to which he informed me it was 05.00
hours.

I then spoke to the male about customers only just leaving his premises with hot food, he explained how it was difficult for
him to close at 0500 hours when people still wanted to be served and could become aggressive.

| believe the fact that Best fried chicken was open contributed to the retention of people in the town centre and added to

the ongoing problems.

Signature: ___ Signature witnessed by:

2004/05 (1) RESTRITED (hn complete)
age /0




reoser WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY oG
RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, 89; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r.70)

The MG11 back sheet must be completed and submitted with this statement URN

Statement of: _Douglas Downing

Age ifunder18: 018 (if over 18 insert 'over 18)  Occupation:  Police Officer

This statement (consisting of _01 page(s) each signed by me} is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it,
which | know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: . __ Dater 15 April 2011

D X if witness evidence is visually recorded (Supply witness details on rear)

I'am a Police Officer currently serving with the Wiltshire Police Armed Response Group.

At 0520 hours on 20" February 2011 | was on uniformed duty in company with PC 1457 Cavill. It was at this time that we
were carrying out foot patrol of Market Street Trowbridge following outbursts of public order . Situated on the corner of
Market Street is a take away restaurant namely ‘Best Favourite Fried Chicken’. | could see that customers were still being
served. In company with Pc Cavill we entered the premises and conferred with one of the staff serving. A council issued
licence displayed behind the counter confirmed that the licence was in place until 0500 hours. We advised the-member of
staff to stop serving customers and to close the premises. The staff did this. The member of staff explained that they had
continued to serve staff to prevent upset to queuing customers.

Signature; Signature witnessed by;

2004/08 (1) RESTR'CTED (when complete)
Page 33

//



Trowbridge Police Station
Polebarn Road

TROWBRIDGE

Wiltshire BA14 7EP
Mr. K Olmez Telephone: 0845 408 7000
Best Favourite Chicken Ext:
3 Market Street, Direct Dial:
Trowbridge Facsimile: 01225 794799
BA14 BEY DX: 136006 Trowbridge 4

Date 23" March 2011 Your ref Our ref FCRP/DJB1

Reply contact name is D Benneft

Dear Mr. Olmez
BEST FAVOURITE CHICKEN - LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT HOUSE

Further to your attendance at this police station on 18" March 2011 | feel it necessary to
write to both clarify and reinforce the position of the Police Licensing Department in
respect of your premises.

I was disappointed with your actions and demeanour whilst at the police station.

For the record, | left the office of our meeting for a moment as you had requested a piece
of paper to write on. When | returned | saw that you had handled a document on the
desk by turning it around and were in the process of reading it. The paper had nothing to
do with our meeting and you would have been aware of that. When | challenged you,
your response was to laugh. | concluded our meeting at this point.

I remind you that the police have grave concerns in respect of your premises. These
concerns relate to a clear association with violent crime and disorder, and to an apparent
disregard in the upholding of the licensing objectives.

We treat this matter seriously and have a very clear objective to reduce violent crime.

Whilst at the police station | explained to you that over a period of time there have been a
significant number of incidents of violent crime and disorder, either on or in the vicinity of

Best Favourite Chicken. It was not relevant or necessary for me to give you the detail of

each incident. | do however provide you below with a summary of the incidents to which

| refer covering the period of the last year.

The incidents vary in seriousness. Some involve assaults; some involve arrests, and
most require police attendance. The police retain all the necessary details should it be
necessary to disclose them at any future stage.

I also advised you that on previous occasions you have been warned in respect of
serving customers beyond your permitted hours. | further advised that police possess
evidence to show that you continue to breach this condition of your licence.

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service

Page 34

/2.



I proposed that to reduce the incidents of crime and disorder you should consider the
employment of door staff at times and days to be agreed. | urge you to give this serious
consideration and respond to me with a proposal by 8™ April 2011. If you agree to this,
the police will wish to condition your licence accordingly.

| will further advise you on the intention of this Department dependant upon your
response to this proposal.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Yours Sincerely

D Bennett
Licensing Manager

Summary of Incidents:

06/03/2011 01.35hrs
Disorder outside
05/03/2011 03.26hrs
Disorder inside
20/02/2011 04.50hrs
Disorder inside
14/02/2011 00.28hrs
Disorder inside
03/03/2011 18.12hrs
Disorder outside
30/01/2011 04.57hrs
Disorder

29/01/2011
Disorder inside
13/01/2011 01.15hrs
Disorder outside
01/01/2011 05.06hrs
Disorder outside
18/12/2010 00.06 hrs
Disorder inside
21/11/2010 04.22hrs
Disorder outside
21/11/2010 00.58hrs
Disorder outside
17/10/2010 0453 hrs
Disorder inside
17/10/10 0426hrs
Disorder outside
16/10/2010 0445hrs
Disorder outside
10/10/2010 0417hrs
Disorder inside

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service
Page 35

IS



03/10/10 0421hrs -
Disorder inside
02/10/10 0424 hrs
Disorder inside
19/09/10 0444hrs
Disorder outside
19/09/2010 04:04hrs
Disorder inside
12/09/2010 01:00hrs
Disorder outside
11/09%/10 0446hrs
Disorder

11/09/10 0308hrs
Disorder
30/08/2010 03:40hrs
Disorder inside
20/08/10 0312hrs
Disorder outside
03/07/2010 04:17hrs
Disorder outside
19/06/10 0304hrs
Disorder outside
13/06/2010 04:51krs
Disorder outside
12/06/2010 0430hrs
Disorder outside
30/05/2010 04:49hrs
Disorder
22/05/2010 03:48hrs
Disorder outside
03/05/2010 03:38hrs
Disorder outside
24/04/10 0230hrs
Disorder

28/03/10 0600hrs
Disorder

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service

Page 36



Trowbridge Police Station
Polebarn Road

TROWBRIDGE
Mr. K Olmez Wiltshire BA14 7EP
Best Favourite Chicken Ei{ephonei 0845 408 7000
3 Market Street :
; Direct Dial:
gfmbg'g%e Facsimile: 01225 794799
DX: 136006 Trowbridge 4

Date 16" May 2011 Your ref Our ref FCRP/DJB1

Reply contact name is D Bennett

Dear Mr. Olmez

BEST FAVOURITE CHICKEN — LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT HOUSE

| am writing further to my correspandence of 23™ March and 4™ April 2011.

In my letter of 23" March | asked you to give serious consideration to the employment of
door staff.

To date | have had no formal response to that letter other than a telephone call from your
solicitor. However my Licensing Officer has indicated from her recent visit that there may
be some movement on this particular issue.

It is my intention to make application for a formal review of the licence based on the
history | have previously outlined to you. | am reluctant to delay that process much
longer because of the risk that poses in terms of the continuance of violent crime and
disorder.

If it is your intention to employ door staff on a permanent basis and this can be
formalised on your licence, the need for a review may be averted.

You may wish to speak again with your solicitor or make contact directly with me. | will
allow a further two week period before taking any further action.

In respect of my letter of 4™ April in relation to CCTV, you will be aware of the recent visit

by my Licensing Officer, Jacqui Gallimore. She reports that new have some new
equipment and all appears in order. This is good news and the progress is welcomed.

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service

Page 37 /5



We have not yet requested any downloaded images from your system since these
changes — | am hopeful that these will be provided in accordance with your conditions in

the future.

Yours sincerely

D Bennett
Licensing Manager

Wiltshire Police - 170 years of public service
Page 38

/o



WILTSHIRE

S mi—> Fire & Rescue

=

,:;_E*Fw, Service
Trowbridge Police Station Please ask for:  FS| N Barratt
Polebarn Road Tel No: (01225) 756500
Trowbridge Email: trowbridge.firesafety @wiltsfire.gov. uk
Wiltshire Our Reference: 00900467/
BA14 7EP Your Reference: -

Date: 14 June 2011
FAO Jacqueline Gallimore

Dear Madam
Re: Best Favourite Chicken and Rib, 3 Market Street, Trowbridge, BA14 8EY.

| am writing in response to the Application for the Review of a Premises Licence for the above premises.
| would like to inform you that this premise has been issued with an Enforcement Notice for failures to
comply with the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. There is also a Prohibition Notice served to
prevent the 1% floor from being used for sleeping accommodation.

These matters are still on going.

Yours faithfully

N Barratt
Fire Safety Inspector

Group 2 Fire Safety, Trowbridge Fire Station
Hilperton Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 7JB

Tel: +44 (0)1225 756500 Fax: +44 (0)1225 756509
Website: www.wiltsfire.gov. uk

Page 39 /7



- P Zovec ™ ol

a4 /653
0§30 0124 ¢ - RS Security

& Training Ltd
Sxpinss OWJ13)12

fﬁ)ﬁaf/ (T Ay COACEAN,

ﬁo’ /éf‘rf' /S TD COMFAIEY FHAT LE e BeedS
ke —o Lo ///7 A ,é/czz/czb Dao»(dfﬂ’f/ O pfELA7T7 ve

ok Bssr fremmsry Catited AnD KE6AS fouss.

OCR Srrik7 Dass L/AS Seont Corlr /<YED A5 0F-02-0/

LWE /Ll /Z'V/cfé) f,@/:)ﬂ7 ,g_//;',c/zf SAF7

_09-204
Gstetdysse THIS fRADAY TE G5
Lessy st
DFFIEE 7,4«/#?"/ -
Divisiong' Laoshang Officer
E Drision
05 JUL 200 RS Security & Training Limited
The Goach Housc, 8A Forestrect,
Trowbridge Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 8HD

Telephone 01225 781124
Ernail roh@rssecurityorg

Page 40 Website wwwisscourn /2
d



Summary of storm log and niche occurrences linked to Favourite Chicken 3
Market Street Trowbridge 1% of January 2010 to 3™ of July 2011

191 03/07/2011 04.16 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110703-0137
One male arrested at location for being D & D.

19.2 25/06/2011 03.29 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110625-0068
Report of fight in progress. Duplicate log to 0067, below.

19.3 25/06/2011 03.28 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110625-0067

Report of fight. Officer attends and no fight going on at that time. A few people looking

angry but appears all in order. No offences disclosed.
19.4 25/06/2011 03.19 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110625-0064

Call from victim, regarding an assault. l/p stated he was off duty door staff and wanted
police presence straight away. When informed no units at present available, call was cut

off.
19.5 11/06/2011 04.14 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110611-0089

Report came in from Ambulance of an assault. Male had been kicked in the face, was
unconscious, but now conscious again. Male then got up and ran away, no police

presence required,
19.6 03/06/2011 01.32 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110603-0030

Report from witness of a fight in progress. One female and three males fighting. Police

attend and one male arrested for Section 5 and assault on police.
19.7 27/05/2011 02.46 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110527-0024

Report of disorder inside premises over money taken by third party. Police attended and

matter resolved.

Page 41



19.8 15/05/2011 01.36 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110515-0039

Report from CCTV of persons fighting — police dispatched. Parties moved on and

warhed,

300411 Approx 2300 hrs — Alleged assault - Niche Record Management System
54110037713

Between 2300 and 2330 CCTV shows an assault occurred close to the doorway of
Favourite Chicken. It appears to be unprovoked and the injured party is seen to be

punched twice to the head/face area.

19.9 29/04/2011 00.49 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110429-0015

Youths in premises shouting abuse at Mr. Olmez. Suspects had left prior to call being

made to police. Police attend but no complaint made.

19.10 10/04/2011 04.26 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20111004-0102

Male arrested for being drunk and disorderly.

19.11 09/04/2011 03.49 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110409-0076

Town CCTYV reports fighting inside the premises. Police units dispatched. Parties left

prior to police arrival.
19.12 25/03/2011 03.13 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110325-0313

Third party caller reports a male lying on ground outside Favourite Chicken. Caller
concerned for welfare. CCTV (town) advises that they have monitored staff in Favourite
Chicken drag the male from their premises leaving him outside on the pavement.

Ambulance attend — male is intoxicated.

19.13 12/03/2011 03.47hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110312-0059

A caller stated he was outside the Police Station in Trowbridge, and had been chased by
three males. The caller went on to say that ‘it started at Favourite Chicken in town. An
officer spoke to the reporting person, and believed him to be involved in an incident
earlier in the evening. He was given advice and then headed off home.

Page 42



19.14 06/03/2011 01.35hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110306-0060

CCTV reporting a fight in progress. It was an aitercation between two males which was
finished by the time the police unit attended. A female had been caught in the cross fire

and had a bleeding nose. There were no complaints and all parties have left.
19.15 05/03/2011 03.26hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110305-0060

CCTV reported people ‘kicking off' inside the premises. A police unit attended, alcohol
fuelled antics. No offences all parties left.

19.16 20/02/2011 04.50hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110220-0096

Staff on duty reporting a disorder was ensuing. Reports of a disorder inside. Officer
attended, no offences disclosed, they wanted a couple of people removed.

19.17 14/02/2011 00.28hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110214-0003

Call from the owner who was very upset and abusive to the operator. It was difficult for
the operator to understand what he was saying. He stated it was the law that we had to
be there in 15 minutes. He went onto imply that 6 youths had entered the shop and paid
for food. The males then asked where their drinks were. The reporting person stated that
he told them that they had not bought drinks. The males them threatened him and made
a 'mess’. An officer attended, and when the reporting person was toid that the police

could not help, he became very upset.
19.18 03/02/2011 18.12hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110203-0283

A call from the owner stating that approximately 7 youths were causing a nuisance. They
were banging on the shop window, and have now ran off. The reporting person wished
to speak with an officer. An officer attended, and an area search was made. No youths

matching the descriptions were seen.

19.19 30/01/2011 04.57hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110130-0108

Call from an informant stating he has seen a male being beaten up and knocked
unconscious. The victim did however get up and ran away. A police unit attended and

made an area search. No trace of any offenders or victim.

Page 43



19.20 29/01/2011 04.32hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110128-0082

A call from the owner stating there was a male being verbally aggressive in the shop. It
was an argument over non payment. No unit was available at that time. The shop was
given a call back to see if male was still there, but no reply. Several call backs were
made and each time no reply. No further calls received either, and the log was disposed.

19.21 13/01/2011 01.15hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110113-0013

Report from a 3" party, that two persons were starting a fight. It was believed to be two
military personnel. A police unit attended but it was all quiet on arrival. A customer stated

there had been a minor disorder, but no complaints were forthcoming.
19.22 01/01/2011 05.06hrs Police Storm Log POL-20110101-0221

A call came in from a witness to a disorder. She reported a group aof persons fighting,
both males and females. Males could be heard shouting aggressively at each other in
the background. A police unit attended and two possible offenders could be identified
from CCTV. No-one was wishing to make a complaint. Log was closed pending any calls

from injured party when sober.
19.23 18/12/2010 00.28hrs Police Storm Log POL-20101218-0012

A further call from Mr Olmez in relation to Log 0003 below. He stated that he had seen
the offender again, and asked his name. This name was passed onto the officer. The

reporting person was still unwilling to make a complaint until he had checked his CCTV,
19.24 18/12/2010 00.06 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20101218-0003

A call came in from Mr Olmez, who was having a problem with a customer. He stated he
‘has shit on his floor’. The male was still in the shop. A police unit attended, but the
offender had gone. It appeared a male came into the shop and urinated and defecated
on the floor. Witnesses in the shop could not provide an ID of the offender. The shop
owner stated he would check his CCTV in the morning in case identification could be

made.

Page 44



19.25 21/11/2010 04.22hrs Police Storm Log POL-20101121-0083

CCTV reported that a fight was in progress. A police unit attended but by then it had all

broken up and was quiet on arrival.
19.26 21/11/2010 00.58hrs Police Storm Log POL-20101121-0023

A report came in from a member of the public who had witnessed a fight outside of the
'chicken place’. They stated a female had been assaulted by a male. It tured out to be a
domestic incident, husband and wife. Witnesses stated that he started it. A police unit

attended and the male was detained for assauit.
17/10/2010 From CCTV

Customers can still be seen entering the premises at 0506hrs although they were not
served. The last customers can be seen to [eave the premises at 0505hrs, having
entered after 0500hrs. A crowd of between 25 — 30 congregated outside Favourite
Chicken, some with food until 0512 when the crowd started thinning. The lights were on

until 0635 although there were no customers.
19.27 17/10/2010 0453hrs Police Storm Log POL-20101017-0104

A report was made by staff on duty at Favourite Chicken of a fight inside the premises. A

police unit was sent; no complaints were made and all dispersed.
19.28 17/10/10 0426hrs Police Log POL-20101017 — 0097

A report was made of fighting outside Favourite Chicken. A police unit attended as
above (log 0104)

19.29 16/10/2010 0445hrs Police Log POL-20101016-0081

A report was made of two males fighting outside Favourite Chicken. A police unit

attended; no offences were disclosed.

Page 45



18.30 10/10/2010 0417hrs Police Occurrence, 54100084875, Police Log
POL-20101010-0121

A report was made by a female stating that she had been assaulted inside Favourite
Chicken whilst waiting for food. She had been punched in the face in an unprovoked

attack. The offender had left the area upon Police arrival.
03/10/10 From CCTV

People can be seen to leave Favourite Chicken as late as 0539hrs although it is not
clear if they have food. The lights were switched off in the shop at 0539hrs.

19.31 03/10/10 0421hrs - From CCTV, Police log POL-20101003-0121

A male is led out of the shop by a member of staff who appears to be asking him to
leave. The male seems agitated. He reenters the shop then leaves again this time with

another male. The two are arguing. There is a lot of pointing and verbal's, no fight seen.
19.32 02/10/10 0424hrs — From CCTV, Police Log POL-20101002-0079

A male can be seen looking agitated and pointing inside Favourite Chicken. A second
male comes out of the shop. There is lots of pointing and verbals, both of them were

being calmed by other people outside the shop. Police diffused the situation.
The shop was closed with the lights switched off by 0459hrs.
26/09/10 From Police Town Centre Log, Police Occurrence 54100011201

PC 2438 WALTERS entered Favourite Chicken, market Place at 0505hrs and told owner

to stop serving hot food as he was past his licensed times.
Statement provided.
25/09/10 0437hrs — From CCTV

A male customer can be seen to leave at 0433hrs. He urinates against Stroud &
Swindon at 0437hrs.

Page 46



19/09/10 0444hrs — From CCTV

An altercation took place outside Favourite Chicken involving 1 male on crutches and
several other males. The males appeared to be taunting him and he was lashing out with
his crutches. At one point he had one of his crutches taken from him. A large group of
approx 20 had congregated outside the shop with a further 5 — 10 who had sat on the
benches before Boots. The crowd were surrounding the males involved with some also
getting involved. This lasted approx 5 minutes. It happened right in front of the windows

of favourite Chicken but was not reported.

19.33 19/09/2010 04:04hrs Police Occurrence 54100078488, Police log
POL-20100919-0113

After a report was received of fighting in Market Street, 2 males were arrested on

suspicion of affray. (See below for summary of incident.)

Summary of incident -

On Sunday 19th September 2010 at about 0403 hours Police were called to the report of
a disorder inside the shop where a male was on the floor being kicked by other males,
on arrival the fighting had ceased but a male was inside Favourite Chicken with injuries.
He was reluctant to give his details but eventually did so. He had bruises to his face, a
bloody nose and bruised right ear. He stated that he was attacked by about five males
inside the premises and ended up on the floor being kicked. He was taken by officers
inside a marked Police vehicle in an attempt to identify any suspects. A male was
identified and was arrested by Police, a further male then identified himself to Police as

being involved in the incident. Both were arrested for affray.

Andrew WILSON has refused to make a statement to Police.
18/09/10 — From CCTV

People can be seen leaving Favourite Chicken after 0507hrs. The following movement
was observed 0507hrs customer in then out at 0517hrs; 0515hrs customer in then out at
0516hrs: 0519hrs customer in then out at 0519hrs. It can not be seen if these customers

were served food both they had no problem in entering the premises.

The lights in the shop were dimmed at 0514hrs and switched off at 0527hrs.

Page 47



12/09/10 ~ From CCTV

People can still be seen to leave with food at 0514hrs having gone in at 0512hrs,
0530hrs having gone in at 0526hrs and the last person can be seen leaving with food at

0539%hrs.
The lights in the shop were dimmed at 0510hrs and switched off at 0555hrs.

19.34 12/09/2010 01:00hrs Police Occurrence 54100076599, Police Log
POL-20100912-0051

Known male has been seen urinating in the street and issued a FPN after a 6 person

fight. Occurrence address listed as Favourite Chicken. No further information available

on Niche.
19.35 11/09/10 0446hrs Police Log POL-20100911-0130

Report of a fight. The caller reported the people involved had knives. It is unclear from
the log if it was inside or outside Favourite Chicken. All was in order upon Police arrival.

There was no one inside Favourite Chicken.
19.36 11/09/10 0308hrs Police Log POL-20100911-0102

A report was made of a group being aggressive, it was a verbal altercation but the caller
felt it could escalate. It is unclear from the log if it was inside or outside Favourite
Chicken. There were no further calls and the log was closed. There were no units

available to attend.
19.37 30/08/2010 0403hrs Police Log POL-20100830-0060

Report from on duty Police Officer that there were far too many people in Favourite

Chicken for them to be able to serve them all before closing.
30/08/2010 03:40hrs Police Occurrence 54100072418

Offender kicked the window of Favourite Chicken, because he wasn't being served,
causing it to smash. He then pushed owner Ken OLMEZ in the chest when Mr. OLMEZ

tried to prevent him from leaving.

Page 48



19.38 20/08/10 0312hrs Police Log POL.-20100820-0047

A report was made of males squaring up for a fight outside Favourite Chicken. Minor

injuries were caused, no complaint was made.

19.39 03/07/2010 04:17hrs Police Occurrence 54100053876, Police log
POL-20100703-0115

Officers attended a disorder outside Favourite Chicken. Two males were seen to throw

punches and lunge at others. Both arrested suspicion of Affray.
19.40 19/06/10 0304hrs Police Log POL-20100619-0107

A report was made of 10-12 persons fighting. The owner was outside the shop trying to
sort the matter however whenever he seperated the parties they would return and start

again. Upon Police arrival all was in order.

19.41 13/06/2010 04:51hrs Police Occurrence 54100047526, Police Log
POL-20100613-0144

Male arrested for being racially abusive to other persons outside Favourite Chicken.

Incident summary —

This incident relates to an offence of racially aggrevated public order (sect 4a poa) at

Market Street, Trowbridge for which | N NN 25 arrested.

From statement of PC Tuite -

at 0435hrs on Sunday 13 June 2010, | was on duty in full police uniform in company with
pc 2485 lax, on foot patrol market street, Trowbridge. We were stood outside Favourite
Chicken takeaway, which was still serving customers. Due to the time of the morning
and the fact that they were still serving, there was a large amount of customers inside

the takeaway and outside on the street eating food or waiting for taxis.

| then heard a male swearing loud saying words like [ NN |
approached the male who | now know to be, [ EG_G_———

and told him to keep his language and his voice down. When | spoke to him | noticed
that his breath smelt heavily of alcohol, his eyes were glazed and he was unsteady on

his feet. In my opinion he was drunk.

Page 49



Not long after | spoke to | Bl he started talking to a group of males. One of the
males was white and the other two were black. |l was talking to them for about

5 minutes and then he walked back towards [ ESSEEEE Shortly after this,

IR -2ikcd back towards the group of males who he had just been talking to. As
he did, he threw the container that his food was in on the ground in front of me. |
approached [l and asked him to pick up the package that he had just thrown on
the ground. He refused so | warned him that if he did not comply with my request that
he would receive a ticket for littering. [ Bl then bent down and picked up the
package. | then told him to put it in the bin, and | pointed to a bin which was
approximately 4 meters away. But he just stood there staring at the group of males. |
asked him to place the package in the litter bin a second time. When | said this,
I rpped the package in two and started staring with fixed eyes at the group of
males and started clenching both his fists and gripping the packaging in his hands and

shaking. He then said to me in an aggressive manner, E
o =)

19.42 12/06/2010 0430hrs Police Occurrence 54100047290, Police Log
POL-20100612-0106

Offence: Racially aggravated common assault

This incident relates to an alleged assault that occurred at Market Street, Trowbridge on

Sat 12/06/10 at about 0430 hrs for which [T vas arrested.

Incident summary —

N - < injured party, stated that as he was working as a taxi driver in
Trowbridge he was approached by a white male who became verbally abusive towards
him. R states the male threw food at him, pulled down his trousers and put his
bottom close to him and made racist comments. |l got out of his vehicle at which
point the male pushed the taxi door onto his left shin causing it to bleed resulting in a

graze approx 1 1/2 inches long.

Page 50



I stoted that he had been to a party on the night of 11 June 2010. In the
early hours of 12 June 2010 he went into TROWBRIDGE to get some food from
Favourite Chicken on Market Street, TROWBRIDGE. He said he attempted to get a taxi

home but the driver refused him. [l then admitted that he was a “bit of an
idiot" towards the taxi driver and that he started "winding him up" by calling the driver

names. He denied that he used any racist names. | NEEEE then said that the driver

got out of his car, as he did so Bl rushed his car shut and admitted that the
car door hit the driver's leg.

19.43 22/05/2010 03:48hrs Police Occurrence 54100041068, Police log
POL-20100522- 0101

A report was made of a male "kicking off” and causing problems in the street.

From Occurrence:

Male offender squared up to Police Officers when approached for shouting with his top

off. Male arrested for being drunk and disorderly.

No further reports available.

19.44 03/05/2010 03:38hrs Police Occurrence 54100035061, Police Log
POL — 20100503 — 0051

A report was made that a male had been assaulted in the strest outside Favourite

Chicken. One male arrested on suspicion of ABH.

Incident summary —

Officers were called to Favourite Chicken, Trowbridge to a report of a male having been

assaulted. On arrival officers saw a male known as | EGTGcINNGEGEGEGEEE

. He was stood next to the bus stop and had blood on his shirt and hands.

The injured party, I M =  few yards away
and had blood coming from his nose. | I stated that he had a fight with
I =nd had got him into a headlock and punched him after a disagreement. I

was treated by paramedics at the scene. | I I 25 arrested on suspicion of
ABH.

Page 51



25/04/2010 05:10hrs Police Intelligence report 54100032630 - B:1:4

Favourite Chicken Market Place Trowbridge was serving food between 04:30 hours and
05:08 hours on Sunday 25th April 2010.There was approximately 6 members of the

public in the premises.

19.45 24/04/10 0230hrs Police Log POL- 20100424 — 0052

A report was made by Ken OLMEZ of Favourite Chicken that there was trouble brewing
between females inside the shop and males outside the shop. Upon Police arrival all
was in order. Mr OLMEZ confirmed that when he had made the call the girls were being

rowdy.

19.46 28/03/10 0600hrs Police Occurrence 54100024620, Police Log POL -
20100328 — 0111

A report was made of a large fight in progress and that a male had had his ear bitten off.
On viewing CCTV footage of the incident it is aparent that Favourite Chicken were
serving food after their licensed hours. The lights were on, the doors were open and

people were feely entering the shop and being served.
Summary of incident:
The fight had started outside Fever night club at closing time, around 0600hrs.

The circumstances of the offence are that the police control room were notified of a

disorder via Ambulance Control at 0612 hours on that date.

The injured party was idenified as [N Who pointed out another male to police
at the time as the person who bit part of his ear off during the disorder. The alleged

offender for the assault on [Jl] was arrested and identified as [

As a result of the subsequent investigation into the assault and surrounding disorder it
was established that JJJJJll had been involved in the initial fighting outside the club, prior
to any injury to his ear. It was also established that Jlllf had been involved in fighting

after the injury to his ear.

After having his ear bitten, [JJJlij went to Favourite Chicken. CCTV shows him at
Favourite Chicken. He can be seen outside Favourite Chicken with a broom in his hand.

Page 52



Two members of staff from Favourite Chicken seem to be trying to get the broom from

him.

One of the members of staff, | N NS \='ks around the comer with Il
in the direction of Fever. He looks at [JJ]ll ear then continiues to walk along Castle
Street, leaving [l to be looked after by a female. He can be seen to return shortly

after and is on his mobile phone.

From CCTV he walks to The Courthouse, the location to which the fight has now moved.,
On first viewing it appears that |l had got involved with the fight. He was
subsequently interviewed under caution. In interview he stated that he had tried to
intervene to break up the fight. On close inspection, this does appear to be the case. [ |
Il knew the injured party from Favourite Chicken. From the CCTV , he was
constantly on the phone. According to Il he was calling the Police. No log has
been traced of this call. After |l had returned to Favourite Chicken further males

arrived at the scene. It is unknown where they came from.

When the manager was spoken to he stated that he had been clearing up on his own.
However, the CCTV shows [l at the premises and he was still wearing his apron.
In interview |l said he had been working that night.

You can clearly see people entering Favourite Chicken and then leaving with food. The
time showing on The Shires’' CCTV is between 0605 and 0612hrs. At 0610hrs 8 people
can be seen to leave Favourite Chicken. At least two of them are carrying a food carton;,
one of whom can be seen to enter Favourite Chicken at 0608hrs with no food in his
hands. According to the Police Log, Police arrived at 0618hrs the time showing on the
Shires’ CCTV is 0614hrs. This therefore verifies the time showing on The Shires’ CCTV.

19.47 17/01/2010 04.17 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20100117-0085

Reported by a witness - Large crowd outside premises — two persons fighting. Police

attend - all quiet on arrival.

19.48 16/01/2010 04.30 hrs Police Storm Log POL-20100116-0097

Report from witness — Large group causing disorder. Caller was asked to call police by
manager. Disorder heard in background by controller. Police despatched — two arrested

for affray.

Page 53



Page 54



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 2

Return
Storm Log Detail
g N Originating WESPOL-
Log Number POL-20110703-0137 Workstation W37
i Recording WESPOL-
Division = Workstation W37
Officer Number 2485
Date 03/07/2011 Time 04:16
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes RMSARREST2 ASB02
Day Code 3
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact
Name/Address ET83 /
Caller Contact Phone
No_
Caller Contact Add Info STAFF ON DUTY
Message MALE ARRESTED D&D
Response Time 1
Source RADIO
Response Category 5
Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
03/07/2011 04:17 ET83 - 1 MALE ARRESTED FOR 8591 0
BEING D&D BY 2485
03/07/2011 04:17 ET95 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8591 0

03/07/2011 04:17 ET95 At Scene of Incident S06 8591 0

03/07/2011 04:18 NO DETAILS OF THE MALE KNOWN AS 8591 0
YET

03/07/2011 04:29 ET95 Available, Resuming Patrol 8591 0

Page 55 /7.1

http://intranet. wiltshire.police.cjx.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

03/07/2011

03/07/2011

03/07/2011

03/07/2011
03/07/2011
03/07/2011

Add Text

Relations
NOTCALLED

Resource Activity

ET95 03/07/2011 04:17 2485

ET95 03/07/2011 04:17 2485

04:

04:

04

04:
04:
04:

30

30

:30

30
30
30

Page 2 of 2

S02

Relation: CALL NOT 8591 O
REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 8591

Disposal code: 8591 0
, '"RMSARREST2', 'ASB02'

# Arrests 1 # Cautions # 8591 1
Reports

Handling Officer 2485 8591 2
Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 8591 3
POL-20110703-0137 HAS BEEN 8591 4
DISPOSED

ISR CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 8591

ET95 03/07/2011 04:29 2485

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
Clear
To Action

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Page 56

Tt intunnmnt svilinlhiua wnlina Alvr cavr valr Bd Al /8N nmnsen L/TENADN  ndniacan WA ncaTNAE A nAINTINNTA



Storm Log Detail ! Page 1 of 3

Return
Storm Log Detail
|, g Originating WESPOL-
Log Number POL-20110626-0095 Workstation W39
PSP Recording WESPOL-
Division EE Workstation w39
Officer Number 2290
Date 26/06/2011 Time 03:19
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes NOT RMS 2 ASB02
Day Code 26
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl1l48EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact
Name/Address ED,
Caller Contact Phone
No
Caller Contact Add Info STAFF ON DUTY
Message FIGHT STARTING
Response Time 3
Source RADIO
Response Category 1
Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
26/06/2011 03:19 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7179 0
26/06/2011 03:19 ET95 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7179 0
26/06/2011 03:20 FRM ET92 - THERE IS A LARGE 7179 0

GROUP OUTSIDE AL MAKING TOWARDS

GUNEENSENMENENR, APPEAR TO BE
ABOUT TO START A FIGHT

26/06/2011 03:21 ET95 At Scene of Incident S06 7234 0

Page 57

httne/intranat vriltchiea nalica niv anv nlb-/lintal Fallcaarch/ TEMP? otarm (CClaoceDet o n4a/07/7011



Storm Log Detail

26/06/2011

26/06/2011

26/06/2011

26/06/2011

26/06/2011

26/06/2011

26/06/2011
26/06/2011
26/06/2011
26/06/2011

Add Text

03:
03:

03:

03:

04

04:

04:
04:

04

23
30

39

59

:00

:00

00
00

:00

ET92 At Scene of Incident S06

ET95 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

ET92 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:
POL-20110626-0104

FROM ETS%2 - TWO GROUPS OF
YOUTHS BOTH SENT ON THEIR WAY
NO OFFENCES DISCLOSED.

Relation: CALL NOT
REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 8768

POLICE GENERATED

Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS
2','ASB02'

# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 2290
Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

POL-20110626-0095 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

Page 2 of 3

7179 0
8768 0
8768 1
8768 0
8768 0
8768 0
8768 1
8768 2
8768 3
8768 4

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (2290 GRIST #1736906) : DISORDER;
3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20110626-0095; ET; 26/06/2011 03:19

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET95 (2423 SHELLEY #1736907), ET95
(5894 THORNTON #1736908) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110626-0095; ET; 26/06/2011 03:19

Relations

NOTCALLED ISR

Resource Activity

ET92 26/06/2011 03:19 2290

ET95 26/06/2011 03:19 2423

ET95 26/06/2011 03:21 2423

ET92 26/06/2011 03:23 2290

httne/intranat siriltchira nalina fiv an - fintal Hillcacrah /I TERADND

CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR
8768

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

Page 58

MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

POLICE

GENERATED

On-Route to
Incident

On-Route to
Incident

At Scene of
Incident

At Scene of
Incident

atarem (M MNancMat ~ nAINTININT1



Storm Log Detail

ET92

ET95

ET95

ET95

ET92

ET92

26/06/2011

26/06/2011

26/06/2011

26/06/2011

26/06/2011

26/06/2011

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

27

27

27

30

39

39

Tasker System Enquiries

Date
Note

From

To

2290

2423

2423

2423

2290

2290

Page 3 of 3

MESSAGE SENT 2290 GRIST
(#1736906) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

At Scene of
Incident

MESSAGE SENT 5894 THORNTON
(#1736908) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST,

MESSAGE SENT 2423 SHELLEY

At Scene of
Incident

At Scene of

(#1736907) DISORDER; 3 Tncident
MARKET ST, T

Clear
RESOURCE HAS BEEN REMOVED

Clear

POL-20110626-0095

UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20110626-0104 Clear
POL-20110626-0095

Action

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)[_

Ry TSk |

2 CLOSE INCIDENT. |

Page 59

Litn e Babsemin mk wxilbnlnden snnlina niv an nl-fintal filloearch/ TEMP? otnrm CCloosDet .. 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone
No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Nifivomasannl)
Actions
Date Time

25/06/2011 03:29

25/06/2011 03:30

25/06/2011 03:30

Storm Log Detail

Originatin
POL-20110625-0068 vwﬁkaaﬁgn
ER Recording
Workstation
7234
25/06/2011 Time
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
NOT RMS 5 ADMO4
25

Page 1 of 3

WESPOL-
Wl4

WESPOL-
W14

03:29

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA1l48EY

X: 385612 Y: 157926

UNKNOWN /

WITNESS

FIGHT IN PROGRESS

999
5
DISORDER
Text
999 ; (pEETwET——,
385709 ,158842 ,4043 ,4043,
80 ,0.0 ,OSGB36, *MOB*

02 ,99,20110625032904,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE458 20110625 032913

Cross Referenced To Incident
POL-20110625-0067

Cross Referenced To Incident

Page 60

Final Classification DISORDER

Authorld Sequence

7234

7234

7234

0

0

0

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cjx.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2_storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011

/7-Z.



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3

POL-20110625-0064

25/06/2011 03:30 Priority changed from Immediate 7234 0
urban to Resolved No Deployment
- reason DUPLICATE LOG

25/06/2011 03:30 CALLER KEPT REPEATING "WE NEED 7234 0
POLICE HERE NOE",

25/06/2011 03:30 **NOW, 7234 0

25/06/2011 03:31 WOULD NOT DISCLOSE ANY FURTHER 7234 0
DETAILS,

25/06/2011 03:31 SOUNDS OF DISORDER IN 7234 0
BACKGROUND,

25/06/2011 03:31 LOG 67 APPEARS TO BE DEALING, 7234 0

25/06/2011 03:32 Relation: CALL NOT 7234 0

: REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 7234

25/06/2011 03:32 Disposition code: ,'NOT RMS 7234 0
5','"ADMO4"

25/06/2011 03:32 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 7234 1

25/06/2011 03:32 Handling Officer 7234 7234 2

25/06/2011 03:32 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 7234 3

25/06/2011 03:32 LOG 67 DEALING GsepasmaT 7234 4

25/06/2011 03:32 POL-20110625-0068 HAS BEEN 7234 5
DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations

999 : ESkIEACpmm
385709 ,158842 ,4043

MOBILE ISR 385709,158842,4043,4043,80,0.0 80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOE
02 ,99,20110625032904
AVAILABLE458 2011062¢

POL-20110625-0067
CALL CARD REL. ylcccrimmn ny oprfiiiseimems
POL-20110625-0064 (ET11)

L REL. ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 7234

CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY

NOTCALLED ISR pepamOR 7234

Resource Activity

Page 61

httne/fintranet wrltchira nnlire riv anv nlfintal /fillcaarnh /I TEMMDY  ctamm (Y ManaTad A NAINTIANT 1



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

E

34

N

Page 62

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 3

Return
Storm Log Detail
- N Originating WESPOL-
Log Number POL-20110625-0067 Workstation W35
s Recording WESPOL-
Division EE Workstation W37
Officer Number 2391
Date 25/06/2011 Time 03:28
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes NOT RMS 2 ASB02
Day Code 25
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA14S8EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact /
Name/Address
Caller Contact Phone RSP tas s e
No
Caller Contact Add Info VICTIM
Message FIGHT OUTSIDE
Response Time 5
Source MTI
Response Category 1
Initial Classification ASSAULT O :sEenmsWllition DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
25/06/2011 03:28 Task Created For Mti - (POL- 9071 0

20110625-0064)

25/06/2011 03:28 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 9071 0
WESPOL-W35 Control

25/06/2011 03:28 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 9788 0
WESPOL-W37 For Control

25/06/2011 03:29 EA92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 9788 0

Page 63 /7.3

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

25/06/2011

25/06/2011

25/06/2011

25/06/2011

25/06/2011

25/06/2011

25/06/2011
25/06/2011

25/06/2011
25/06/2011
25/06/2011
25/06/2011

Add Text

03:

03:
03:

04:

04

04:

04:
04:

04

04:
04:
04:

30

32
33

:02

03

03

:03

03
03

Cross Referenced By Incident
POL-20110625-0068

EA92 At Scene of Incident S06

FM EA92 - NO FIGHT GOING ON AT
THIS TIME - FEW PEOPLE LOOKING

ANGRY BUT APPEARS AIO

Relation: CALL NOT
REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 9788
DEALT WITH BY OIC

EA92 Available, Resuming Patrol
sS02

NO FIGHT ON ARRIVAL - UNIT
REMAINED AT SCENE MONITORING AS
DID CCTV. SITUATION CALMED DOWN
AND UNIT HAS NOW RESUMED.

NO OFFENCES DISCLOSED.

Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS

2','ASB02'
# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 2391

Qualifiers,NO QUATGSERERG-ARRPY

POL-20110625-0067 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

Page 2 of 3

7234 1
7056 0
7056 0
9788 0
9788 0
9788 0
9788 0
9788 0
9788 1
9788 2
9788 3
9788 4

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO EA92 (2391 DEVLIN #1735999), EA92
(5894 THORNTON #1736000) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110625-0067; mmml; 25/06/2011 03:29

Relations

CALL CARD REL.

CALL CARD REL.

NOTCALLED ISR

Resource Activity

EA92 25/06/2011 03:29 2391

httine/intranat viriltahiva nalina niv ~avr

POL-20110625~-0064 (ET1l) ASSOCIATED

BY OPERATOR 9071

POL-20110625-0068 (ET11l) ASSOCIATED

BY OPERATOR 7234

CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR

9788

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

DEALT WITH
BY OIC

On-Route to

MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
Page 64
IRY Y RSN 7ol | PEPRSRPN L/TORADD  mdneen O TNl nNAINTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

EA92 25/06/2011 03:32 2391 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 2391 DEVLIN
EA92 25/06/2011 03:35 2391 (#1735999) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TR

MESSAGE SENT 5894
EA92 25/06/2011 03:35 2391 THORNTON (#1736000)
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST,

EA92 25/06/2011 04:02 2391

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

Page 3 of 3

At Scene of
Incident

At Scene of
Incident

At Scene of
Incident

Clear

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task |

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 65

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Storm Log Detail

POL-20110625-0064

EE

9071
25/06/2011
CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11
NOT RMS 5 ADMO4
25

Originating
Workstation

Recording
Workstation

Time

WES
W39

WES
W39

03:

Page 1 of 4

POL~-

POL-

19

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl148EY

X: 385612 Y: 157926

/

Caller Contact Phone No_Snsuussil

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date
25/06/2011

Time

25/06/2011

25/06/2011

03:19

03:20

03:21

VICTIM
ASSAULT
999

5
ASSAULT

Text
999 : GEUTTEEEN

384710 ,157110 ,4043

80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36,

Final Classification ASSAULT

, 4043,

02 ,99,20110625031839,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE447 20110625 031857

CALL FROM A MALE WHO WANTED

POLICE OPUTSIDE AL

'NOW'

STATES HE IS OFF DUTY DOOR MAN
AND HAS BEEN ASSAULTED.

Page 66

Authorld
7174

7174

7174

httn//lintranet wiltchira nalice riv onv nk/intel/fulleearch/TEMP?  ctorm CClaocDet »

Sequence
0

/94

na/n7mNnii



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 4

25/06/2011 03:21 I HAVE ADVISED NO UNITS AT 7174 0
PRESENT BUT WOULD TASK AS SOON AS

POSSIBLE.

25/06/2011 03:21 WAS ABOUT TO ASK CALLER DETAILS 7174 0
AND HE CUT THE CALL./

25/06/2011 03:22 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 7174 0
WESPOL-W39 Control

25/06/2011 03:22 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 7174 0
WESPOL-W39 For Control
25/06/2011 03:22 999: SN 7174 0

401247 ,160641 ,700 ,700),
80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

ORANGE ,99,20110625031415,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE440 20110625 031431

25/06/2011 03:22 Priority changed from Priority to 7174 0
Scheduled Response -~ reason
CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCES

25/06/2011 03:23 DOWNGRADED TO SCHED AS MALE CUT 7174 0
CALL,TRIED TO RECALL, LINE

ENGAGED.

25/06/2011 03:26 999: TN 9071 0
385054 ,156963 ,700 ,700,
80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
ORANGE ,99,20110625032556,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE454 20110625 032610

25/06/2011 03:27 FURTHER 999 CALL - FIGHT, FEMALE 9071 0
OFFENDER HITTING BOYFRIEND, SHE
IS SMALL, WHITE STRAPPY TOP,
SHORT BLONDE BOB & BLACK JACKET

25/06/2011 03:27 CALLER TO 9071 (GEnmasaumussmmssl 0071 0
[Eebin s ol silig ]

25/06/2011 03:28 MULTI TASKED BY OPERATOR 9071 0

25/06/2011 03:30 Cross Referenced By Incident POL- 7234 1
20110625-0068

25/06/2011 03:30 Relation: CALLED BACK:REQUESTED 9071 0
BY OPERATOR 9071 NO REPLY TO CALL

BACK

25/06/2011 03:30 Priority changed from Scheduled 9071 0
Response to Resolved No
Deployment - reason DUPLICATE

LOG

25/06/2011 03:33 FM EA92 - NO FIGHT GOING ON AT 7056 1
THIS TIME - FEW PEOPLE LOOKING
ANGRY BUT APPEARS AIO (POL-

Page 67

httn:/lintranat wriltchira nalica niv antv nl-lintal /Billaoarnh I TERNADDY  atawes £ MAcnaTaik A NAINTINNA 1



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 4

20110625-0067)

25/06/2011 04:03 (POL-20110625-0067) 9788 5

25/06/2011 04:03 POL-20110625-0067 HAS BEEN 9788 6
DISPOSED

25/06/2011 04:15 QualifiersCHANGED - PREVIOUS 8798 0

VALUE OF Qualifiers: ,NO
QUALIFIERS APPLY

25/06/2011 04:16 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 8798 0
5', 'ADMOA4"

25/06/2011 04:16 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 8798 1

25/06/2011 04:16 Handling Officer 9071 8798 2

25/06/2011 04:16 Qualifiers,RESPONSE UPGRADE 8798 0

25/06/2011 04:16 POL-20110625-0064 HAS BEEN 8798 1
DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations

999 : TR
384710 ,157110 ,4043 ,4(

MOBILE ISR 384710,157110,4043,4043,80,0.0 80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
02 ,99,20110625031839,0

AVAILABLE447 20110625 O

999 : GEEEETSTUED
401247 ,160641 ,700 ,70(

MOBILE ISR 401247,160641,700,700,80,90.0 80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB¥*
ORANGE ,99,201106250314]

AVAILABLE440 20110625 O:

999 : N
385054 ,156963 ,700 ,70(

MOBILE ISR 385054,156963,700,700,80,90.0 80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
ORANGE ,99,201106250325°¢

AVAILABLE454 20110625 0:

CALL RET, POL-20110625-0067 (ET11)
CARD " ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 9071
CALL REL POL-20110625-0068 (ET11)
CARD " ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 7234

CALLED BACK:REQUESTED BY

P
OPERATOR 9071 NO REPLY TO CALL BACK

CALLED ISR

Resource Activity

Page 68

httn+//intranet wiltshire nalice cix. oov uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP?. storm CCloesDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 4 of 4

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)|

Page 69

httnelintranat vunltahiva malina niv aner alelintal Bl laanwah ITTPAANA cbdaeae £ o nTh o o MNA I 1



Storm-Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Storm Log Detail

_ g Originating
POL-20110611-0089 Workstation
ER Recordm_g

Workstation
8505
11/06/2011 Time
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
NOT RMS 4 CR28 CRO2
11

Page 1 of 3

WESPOL-
W37

WESPOL~
W37

04:14

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA1l48EY

X: 385612 Y: 157926

AMB / REF 125

Caller Contact Phone No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date
11/06/2011
11/06/2011

11/06/2011

11/06/2011
11/06/2011

bt llinbvnannt vnrildaliiun «anlina Al

Time
04:14
04:15

04:15

04:15
04:15

OTHER AGENCY

ASSAULT

AMB

5

ASSAULT Final Classification ASSAULT
Text Authorld Sequence

Incident Held

AMB AT SCENE WITH MALE WHO HAS
BEEN KICKED IN THE FACE]

WAS UNCONSCIOUS BUT IS NOW
CONSCIOUS AGAIN

AMB HAVE JUST ARRIVED

Call Activated

Page 70

8505
8505

8505

8505
8505

0
0

/9.5

PEPRCTIRTY Y MRRR g o | RPN LITEAADD  actnwinn N AacaNAt A NAINTINNTA



Storm Log Detail

11/06/2011

11/06/2011

11/06/2011
11/06/2011
11/06/2011

11/06/2011

11/06/2011

11/06/2011
11/06/2011

11/06/2011
11/06/2011

11/06/2011

11/06/2011

11/06/2011

11/06/2011
11/06/2011
11/06/2011
11/06/2011

Add Text

Relations
NOTCALLED

Resource Activity

04:

04:
04:
04:

04:

04:
04:

04:
04:

04:
04:
04:

04:
04:
04:
04:

ISR CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 8505

116

16

16
16
23

23

:23

23
25

25
27

27

31

31
31
Cji B
31

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal
WESPOL-W37 Control

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W37 For Control

PENDING - ALL UNITS COMMITTED

NO UNIT TAG ADDED

CALL FROM AMB - MALE HAS GOT UP
AND RUN AWAY - NO REQUIREMENT
FOR POLICE

Priority changed from Priority
to Resolved No Deployment -
reason CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCES

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal
WESPOL-W34 Control

FOR INFO

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W37 For Control

NOTED

Relation: CALL NOT
REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 8505

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal
code: NOT RMS 4,CR28,CR02, , ,

TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING
TRANSFER

Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS
4','CR28', 'CRO2"

# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 8505
Qualifiers,ASSIST OTHER AGENCY

POL-20110611-0089 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

Page 71

8505

8505

8505
8505
9242

9242

9242

9242
8505

8505
8505

8505

8681

8681

8681
8681
8681
8681

Page 2 of 3

w N B O



Storm Log Detail

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From To Action
Note

Page 3 of 3

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)[
|7 'Add Enquiry /Re-Task |

' CLOSE INGIDENT |

Page 72

it Hintsanat ailichire nalice civ anv nk/intel/fllsearch/ TEMP?. storm CClogsDet.c...

04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 4

Return
Storm Log Detail
Originating WESPOL-
Log Number POL-20110603-0030 Workstation Wil
I Recording WESPOL-
Division = Workstation W37
Officer Number 2338
Date 03/06/2011 Time 01:32
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes RMSARREST2 ASBO2
Day Code 3
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact CEmm——mD | G
Name/Address
Caller Contact Phone e
No
Caller Contact Add Info WITNESS
Message FIGHT IN PROGRESS
Response Time 2
Source 999
Response Category 1
Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Seq
03/06/2011 01:33 1 FEMALE , 3 MALES FIGHTING 8126 0
03/06/2011 01:33 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 8126 0
WESPOL-W1ll Control
03/06/2011 01:33 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 7183 0
WESPOL-W37 For Control
03/06/2011 01:33 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7183 0
03/06/2011 01:33 MIXED RACE MALE IN WHITE T SHIRT 8126 0
Page 73

httne Hintranat wiltchita nalice civ anv nl/intel/fullecearch/TEMP? ctarm C'CllaocDet o 0407”7011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 4

03/06/2011 01:34 2ND MALE, WHITE WEARING RED 8126 0
TSHIRT.

03/06/2011 01:34 FEMALE, WHITE, WEARING BLACL 8126 0
LEGGINS, BLACK TOP, TAN BOOTS,
TURQUOISE.

03/06/2011 01:34 FURTHER CALLS FROM TAXI DRIVER 9213 0
REPORTING FIGHT AT THE LOCATION

03/06/2011 01:34 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 7183 0

03/06/2011 01:35 999: D 8126 0

385829 ,157681 ,400 ,400,
80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

VODAFONE ,99,20110603013232,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE676 20110603 013238

03/06/2011 01:35 FR CCTV - NOW BY DOROTHY PERKINS 7183 0
HEADING TO SILVER ST

03/06/2011 01:36 Cross Referenced To Incident POL- 7183 0
20110603-0029 SIMILAR INCIDENT

03/06/2011 01:37 ET83 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7183 0

03/06/2011 01:38 ET95 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8622 0

03/06/2011 01:38 WD12F IN EZ 8622 0

03/06/2011 01:40 FR ET92 - 1 MALE DETAINED ON THE 7183 0
FLOOR, TRYING TO CUFF HIM

03/06/2011 01:40 MALE NOW CUFFED 7183 0

03/06/2011 01:40 HEARD ON TT 7183 0

03/06/2011 01:45 ET92 CC AIO 8622 0

03/06/2011 01:45 POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ET95 2485) AWSERVER 0

03/06/2011 01:45 POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ET95 2485) AWSERVER 0

03/06/2011 01:45 POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ETS95 2485) AWSERVER 0

03/06/2011 01:46 ET95 At Scene of Incident S06 7183 0

03/06/2011 01:49 FR ET92 - ONE MALE ARRESTED S5 AND 8005 0
ASSAULT ON POLICE

03/06/2011 01:49 2338 KICKED IN THE LEG 8005 0

03/06/2011 01:49 ET95 Available, Resuming Patrol 8005 0
S02

03/06/2011 01:49 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol 8005 0
S02

03/06/2011 01:49 ET83 At Scene of Incident S06 8005 0

03/06/2011 01:49 ET83 Available, Resuming Patrol 8005 0

Page 74



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 4

S02

03/06/2011 01:50 Relation: CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY 8005 0
OPERATOR 8005

03/06/2011 01:52 Disposal code: 8005 0
, '"RMSARREST2' , 'ASBO2"'

03/06/2011 01:52 # Arrests 1 # Cautions # Reports 8005 1

03/06/2011 01:52 Handling Officer 2338 8005 0

03/06/2011 01:52 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 8005 1

03/06/2011 01:52 ONE MALE ARRESTED SECTION 5 AND 8005 2
ASSAULT ON POLICE BY 2338

03/06/2011 01:52 POL-20110603-0030 HAS BEEN 8005 3

DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (2413 OAKLEY #1721451), ET92
(2338 BUSWELL #1721452): DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110603-0030; Gumn; GaunEd; Omesmsemey); 03/06/2011 01

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET83 (0026 SUTER #1721453): DISORDER;
3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20110603-0030; (ilh; Gl

Oeammeeenill: 03/06/2011 01:37

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET95 (4033 BRIGHT #1721454), ET95
(2485 LAX #1721455): DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110603-0030; QD Guump; Omeemessyll: 03/06/2011 01:38

Relations

999 : CENSESTEIND
385829 ,157681 ,400 ¢
MOBILE ISR 385829,157681,400,400,80,90.0 80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOF
VODAFONE ,99,20110603(
AVATLABLE676 20110603

POL-20110603-0029 (ET11)

ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 7183  SIMILAR INCIDENT

CALL CARD REL.
CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY

NOTCALLED ISR OPERATOR 8005

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ET92 03/06/2011 01:33 2338 /- vom ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
ET92 03/06/2011 01:34 2338 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
Page 75

httn-/intranet wiltchira nalica riv anv nlefintel/fuilleaarch/TENMPD  ctartn OO lancDat nAINTIINT 1



Storm Log Detail

ET83

ET95

ET92

ETO2

ET83

ET95

ET95

ET95

ET95
ET92

ET83

ET83

03/06/2011

03/06/2011

03/06/2011

03/06/2011

03/06/2011

03/06/2011

03/06/2011

03/06/2011

03/06/2011
03/06/2011

03/06/2011

03/06/2011

01

01

01:

01:

01:

01:

01

01:
01:

01:

0l1:

: 37

:38

141

41

41

41

41

: 46

49
49

49

49

Tasker System Enquiries

Date
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

From

To

0026

2485

2338

2338

0026

2485

2485

2485

2485
2338

0026

0026

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 2338 BUSWELL

(#1721452) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, T

MESSAGE SENT 2413 OAKLEY
(#1721451) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TR

MESSAGE SENT 0026 SUTER
(#1721453) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

MESSAGE SENT 2485 LAX
(#1721455) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TROWB

MESSAGE SENT 4033 BRIGHT
(#1721454) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TR

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

Action

Page 4 of 4

On-Route
Incident

On-Route

Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On—-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident
Clear
Clear

At Scene
Incident

Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
| Add Engliry ] Re-Task 7|

| CLOSEINCIDENT |

Page 76

T rves e amoems

to

to

of

of

to

to

to

of

of



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 4

Return
Storm Log Detail
¥ _ Originating WESPOL-
Log Number POL-20110527-0024 Wo kstation W36
e Recording WESPOL-
Biisian EE Workstation W3s
Officer Number 1690
Date 27/05/2011 Time 02:46
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes NOT RMS 2 ASBO1
Day Code 27
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact FEMAT
Name/Address . =l
Caller Contact Phone ereene e ]
No
Caller Contact Add Info VICTIM
Message DISORDER
Response Time 3
Source 999
Response Category 1
Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
27/05/2011 02:46 999: Gusmsemwa 768 20110527 7107 0
024558
27/05/2011 02:46 Transfer To EDIVN From 7107 0
Terminal WESPOL-W36 Control
27/05/2011 02:46 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 9242 0
WESPOL~-W38 For Control
27/05/2011 02:46 DISORDER FROM FEMALE - 7107 0
STATING THINGS WILL KICK OFF.
Page 77

/7. 7

htnfintranat vriltchira nalina niv anv nl-fintal/fallcaarch /I TENPY  otarm (M aacNat » naA/O6T /N0



) JFI S J U VORGP &

Storm Log Detail
27/05/2011
27/05/2011

27/05/2011
27/05/2011
27/05/2011
27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011
27/05/2011
27/05/2011
27/05/2011

27/05/2011
27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011
27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011
27/05/2011

'~ 27/05/2011

02:

02

02:
02:
02:
02:

02:

02
02
02
02

02:
02:

02:

02
02

02

02

02

02

46

146

:55
:55
:55
:56

:57
:58

:58

:58

:58

:58

ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

APPEARS TO BE OVER THEFT OF
MONEY .

EA92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
ET92 At Scene of Incident S06

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ET92
2391)

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ETS92
2391)

(EA92 1787)
FA92 At Scene of Incident S06

(EA92 2423)

EA92 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

ED92 At Scene of Incident S06

ED92 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

ET92 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

FROM ET92 - DISORDER KICKED
OFF AFTER FEMALE IP Wmulh
Oaaammmmm—g - BN
GmaEEES) WAS TRYING TO PAY

FOOD WITH A £10 NOTE - MALE
IN THE SHOP TOOK THIS MONEY
AND REFUSED TO GIVE I

T BACK

MATTER HAS NOW BEEN RESOLVED
- MONEY HAS BEEN GIVEN BACK
NO OFFENCES DISCLOSED - NFPA

Relation: CALL NOT
REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR

9242

Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS
2','ASBO1'

# Arrests # Cautions #
Reports

Handling Officer 1690
Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS

Page 78

9242
7107

9242
9242
9242

AWSERVER

AWSERVER

AWSERVER
AWSERVER
AWSERVER

9242

9242
9242

9242

9242

9242

9242

9242

9242

9242

9242

vertliAlilun mwAlinn Aler mavr b it Al BT nnwn L/ITEANADN  ndnwmns OO TA i At A

Page 2 of 4

o O O o o

o

NnAINTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail

27/05/2011 02:58 APPLY

27/05/2011 02:58 POL-20110527-0024 HAS BEEN

Add Text
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (1690 CATCHPOOL #1716781), ET92

(2391 DEVLIN #1716782) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

DISPOSED

9242

20110527-0024; ANON,; FEMALE; QuuummmmmiP; 27/05/2011

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO EA92 (2423 SHELLEY #1716783), EA92
(1787 LUNGU #1716784) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110527-0024; ANON; FEMALE; (Snmmsmamsam@d; 27/05/2011 02:

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ED92 (2301 FORD #1716785): DISORDER;
3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20110527-0024; ANON; FEMALE;

GamemmamEg; 27/05/2011 02:47

Relations

NOTCALLED

Resource Activity

ET92

EAQ2

ED92

ET92

EA92

ET92

ET92

EA92

ED92

httne//intranet wiltchire nalice civ onv nlc/intal/fillcaarnsh/ TEMDY  ctarm CCManaNat -

27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011

02:

02:

02

02

02:

02

02:

02

02

ISR CALL

46

47

147

:49

:53

53

:53

:53

9242

Page 3 of 4

NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 9242

1690

2423

2301

1650

2423

1690

1690

2423

2301

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 2423 SHELLEY
(#1716783) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, T

MESSAGE SENT 2391 DEVLIN
(#1716782) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TR

MESSAGE SENT 1690
CATCHPOOL (#1716781)
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST,

MESSAGE SENT 1787 LUNGU
(#1716784) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

MESSAGE SENT 2301 FORD
(#1716785) DISORDER; 3

Page 79

On—-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On—-Route
Incident

At Scene

Incident

On—-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

to

to

to

of

to

of

of

to

to

NAINTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail

EAS2

EA92

EA92

ED92

ED92
ET92

27/05/2011

27/05/2011

27/05/2011
27/05/2011

27/05/2011
27/05/2011

02

02

02

02
02

:55

:56

:56

:56
:56

Tasker System Enquiries

Date
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

From

To

MARKET ST, TROW
2423 2255066

2255057 TIMER SET TO
2423 EXPIRE AT 27/05/2011

03:15:23
2423
5301 FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE
2301
1690
Action

Page 4 of 4

At Scene of
Incident

At Scene of
Incident
Clear

At Scene of
Incident

Clear

Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
' Add Enquiry /ReTask 7|

" CLOSE INCIDENT

Page 80

5
El

httne/fintranat wriltchive nalica r:v anv nlfintal/Fllcparch/ TEAMDY oftarm (M lAancDat o nA/n7nHnt1



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 3

Return
Storm Log Detail
r Originating WESPOL-
Log Number POL-20110515-0039 Workstation W37
L Recording WESPOL-
Division EE Workstation W37
Officer Number 1547
Date 15/05/2011 Time 01:36
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
E

Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes NOT RMS 2 ASBO0O2
Day Code 15
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact
Name/Address cerv /
Caller Contact Phone
No
Caller Contact Add Info OTHER AGENCY
Message 2 PERSONS
Response Time 4
Source RADIO
Response Category 3
Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
15/05/2011 01:37 2 PERSONS WERE FIGHTING BUT NOW 7183 0

STOPPED
15/05/2011 01:37 3 OF THEIR FRIENDS HOLDING THEM 7183 0

APART
15/05/2011 01:37 EDS2 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7183 0
15/05/2011 01:39 ED92 At Scene of Incident S06 8622 0
15/05/2011 01:48 ED92 Available, Resuming Patrol 7047 0

Page 81
/7-8

htn-llintranat wriltchire nnlica riv onv nlk/intel flleearch/TEMP? ctnrm (CClaccDet o n4/n7/7011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3

sS02
15/05/2011 01:49 F.ED92... NO OFFENCES... WOA 7047 0
HAVE BEEN PASSED TO ALL
PARTIES.
15/05/2011 01:49 Relation: CALL NOT 7047 0
REQ:REQUESTED RY OPERATOR 7047
15/05/2011 01:50 Disposal code: , 'NOT RMS 7047 0
2!, 1ASB02'
15/05/2011 01:50 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 7047 1
15/05/2011 01:50 Handling Officer 1547 7047 2
15/05/2011 01:50 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 7047 3
15/05/2011 01:50 POL-20110515-0039 HAS BEEN 7047 4
DISPOSED
Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ED92 (1547 SMALL #1708902), ED92 (2510
DAVIES #1708903): DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL~
20110515-0039; ccTv; 15/05/2011 01:37

Relations
NOTCALLED ISR CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 7047

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ED92 15/05/2011 01:37 1547 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of

EDS2 15/05/2011 01:39 1547 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

MESSAGE SENT 2510 DAVIES
ED92 15/05/2011 01:42 1547 (#1708903) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TR

At Scene of
Incident

MESSAGE SENT 1547 SMALL
ED92 15/05/2011 01:42 1547 (#1708902) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

At Scene of
Incident

ED92 15/05/2011 01:48 1547 Clear

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

Page 82



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) | B
_ Add Enquiry /Re-Task |

' CLOSEINCIDENT |

Page 83

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Retur

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone
No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date
29/04/2011

Time

29/04/2011

29/04/2011

Page 1 of 3

Storm Log Detail

POL-20110429-0015 \?\;(')?L';?:t’i’gn WESPOL-W8

EE Recording WESPOL-
Workstation w36

2485

29/04/2011 Time 00:49

CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11

NOT RMS 2 ASBO1

29

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA1l48EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

KENAN OLMEZ / 3 MARKET ST TROWBRIDGE

(ecrsmmenn

VICTIM

YOUTHS SHOUTING ABUSE
9

999

3

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

00:49

00:54

00:55

Text

999: GEEEEENEN) 3 MARKET ST

Authorid
8883

TROWBRIDGE ISTANBUL CHICKEN22

20110429 004923

CALLER HAS HAD TWO YOUTHS IN

8883

THE SHOP SHOUTING ABUSE

FOREIGNERS GO HOME
THEY HAVE NOW LEFT THE

8883

SHOP.ONLY DESCRIPTION MALE

Page 84

Sequence
0

/99

hitp://intranet.wiltshire.police.cjx.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

29/04/2011

29/04/2011

29/04/2011

29/04/2011

29/04/2011

29/04/2011
29/04/2011

29/04/2011
29/04/2011

29/04/2011

29/04/2011

29/04/2011

29/04/2011

29/04/2011

29/04/2011

29/04/2011

29/04/2011
29/04/2011
29/04/2011

00:

00

00:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01

01:
01:
01:

55

:55

:55

:56

03

03

04

:04

04
04
04

WHITE BLACK TOP BLACK
HAIR.FEMALE GREY TOP WEARING

SKIRT.

CALLER BELIEVES IT MAY BE ON
CCTvV.

ET92 MOBILISED FROM
ASSIGNMENT FORM

DOES NOT WISH TO MAKE A
COMPLAINT AS THEY HAVE LEFT

THE SHOP.

FOR UNIT TO MAKE PATROL AND
CONFER WITH CALLER

Transfer To EDIVN From
Terminal WESPOL-W8 Control

MAY BE RACIAL ABUSE

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W36 For Control

ET92 At Scene of Incident S06

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ET92
2485)

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ETS92
2485)

FR ET92 RP DOES NOT WISH TO
MAKE ANY COMPLAINT - ALLEDGED
OFFENDER IS FAMILY 'FRIEND'

GRATEFUL FOR OFFICERS
ATTENDANCE

ET92 Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

Relation: CALL NOT
REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR
9348 OFFICER DEALT

Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS

2!, 'ASBO1’

# Arrests # Cautions #
Reports

Handling Officer 2485
Qualifiers,YOUTH RELATED

POL-20110429-0015 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

Page 85

8883

9348

8883

8883

8883

8883
9172

9172

AWSERVER

AWSERVER

9348

9348

9348

9348

9348

9348

9348
9348
9348

hHn-/intranat wiltchire nalice riv onv nlc/intel/fillleearch/TEMP? ctnrm ((ClaoeDet o

Page 2 of 3

n4/nTNNT



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

Add Text
Relations

CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR OFFICER
NOTCALLED ISR 9348 2

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ET92 29/04/2011 00:55 2485 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
ET92 29/04/2011 00:58 2485 \ppppr ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
ET92 29/04/2011 01:03 2485 Clear
Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

ZII

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
" Add Enquiry / Re-Task |

'CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 86

hitn-/fintranet. wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone No__
Caller Contact Add Info

Page 1 of 3

Storm Log Detail

r _ Originating WESPOL-
POL-20110410-0102 Warkstation W38
ER Recording WESPOL-

Workstation W38

1547
10/04/2011 Time 04:26
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
RMSARREST4 CR27 CR17
10

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl48EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

ET92 /

STAFF ON DUTY

MATE ARRESTED D&D

Message

Response Time 7

Source RADIO

Response Category 5

Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification OFFDET

BA Number

Actions

Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence

10/04/2011 04:27 MALE ARRESTED X 1547 RE D&D 8126 0

10/04/2011 04:27 MALE REFUSING TO GIVE HIS 8126 0
DETAILS.

10/04/2011 04:28 ON ROUTE TO CUSTODY NOW. 8126 0

10/04/2011 04:28 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8126 0

10/04/2011 04:33 ET95 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8126 0

10/04/2011 04:33 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 8126 0

httn://intranet.wiltshire.nolice.

Page 87
/2. /0

cix.cov.uk/intel/filllsearch/TEMP?. starm CCloosDet.c . 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3

10/04/2011 04:33 ET95 At Scene of Incident S06 8126 0
10/04/2011 04:33 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol 8126 0

S02

10/04/2011 04:33 ET95 Available, Resuming Patrol 8126 0
S02

10/04/2011 04:34 Relation: CALL NOT 8126 0

REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 8126
OFFICER LOG

10/04/2011 04:35 Disposal code: 8126 0
, "RMSARREST4', 'CR27', 'CR17"'

10/04/2011 04:35 # Arrests 1 # Cautions # 8126 i
Reports

10/04/2011 04:35 Handling Officer 1547 8126 2

10/04/2011 04:35 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 8126 3

10/04/2011 04:35 POL-20110410-0102 HAS BEEN 8126 4
DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations

NOTCALLED ISR CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 8126 OFFICER LOG

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

BLO2 S0/ 0 UAE2S S MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On—-Route to
BL95 Leyoay/e0lL DLHSS 2540 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

EI95 0/0SyieQil OAE3S 2510 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On—-Route to

ET92 T0/0%/4201L QUEES 139 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of

EF93) s0//04/120:, 0480 551 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of

ET95 10/04/2011 04:33 2510 (000 ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

ET92 10/04/2011 04:33 1547 Clear
ET95 10/04/2011 04:33 2510 Clear

Page 88

httn+/fintranet wiltchire nalice riv onv nle/intel/fllecearch/TEMP?  otarm MM ancNat ~ nAINTINN1A



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
| Add Engquiry /Re-Task |

' CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 89

httn://intranet.wiltshire.nolice.cix.cov.ulk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 3

Return
Storm Log Detail
Originating WESPOL-
- 409-0076 .
Log Number POL-20110 Workstation W3s
I Recording WESPOL-
Division . Workstation w38
Officer Number 2389
Date 09/04/2011 Time 03:49
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
E ET
Code T/
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes NOT RMS 2 ASBO2
Day Code 9
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl14S8EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact
Name/Address | BT [EeTy
Caller Contact Phone
No_
Caller Contact Add Info OTHER AGENCY
Message FIGHT INSIDE THE AL
Response Time 1
Source TEL
Response Category 5
Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
09/04/2011 03:50 FR CCTV 8622 0
09/04/2011 03:50 FIGHT INSIDE THE AL 8622 0
09/04/2011 03:50 ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8622 0
09/04/2011 03:51 ET82 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8005 0
09/04/2011 03:51 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8622 0
09/04/2011 03:51 ED92 At Scene of Incident S06 8622 0

Page 90 /9.1

httn://intranet.wiltshire.nolice.cix.cov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClaosDet ¢ 04/07/7011



Storm Log Detail

09/04/2011

09/04/2011

09/04/2011
09/04/2011
09/04/2011
09/04/2011
09/04/2011

09/04/2011

09/04/2011

09/04/2011
09/04/2011
09/04/2011
09/04/2011

Add Text

Relations
NOTCALLED

Resource Activity

Page 2 of 3
03:51 Relation: CALL NOT 8622 0
REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 8622
03:53 FR ED92 THE FIGHT HAS STOPPED - 8622 0
ALL PARTIES HAVE ALREADY LEFT
THE SCENE
03:53 NO FIGHT SEN 8622 0
03:53 SEEN 8622 0
03:53 NO COMPLAINTS 8622 0
03:53 NFPA 8622 0
03:53 ED92 Available, Resuming Patrol 8622 0
S02
03:53 ET82 Available, Resuming Patrol 8622 0
s02
03:55 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 8622 0
2','ASBO2'
03:55 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 8622 1
03:55 Handling Officer 2389 8622 2
03:55 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 8622 3
03:55 POL-20110409-0076 HAS BEEN 8622 4
DISPOSED
ISR CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 8622

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

ED92 09/04/2011 03:50 2389 o orrn™ o pROWBRIDGE
_ FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

ET82 09/04/2011 03:51 2242 \oern” o o OWBRIDGE
_ FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

ET92 09/04/2011 03:51 1547 \ooron™cn TROWRRIDGE
. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

ED92 09/04/2011 03:51 2389 \\vorrn’ cn TROWARIDGE

ED92 09/04/2011 03:53 2389

ET82 09/04/2011 03:53 2242

Tddan a J oiibsimin it we 2 Vbnlilun caAllnn Aler ~ner

On-Route to

Incident

On-Route
Incident

to

On-Route to

Incident

At Scene of

Incident
Clear

Clear

RESOURCE HAS BEEN REMOVED

Page 91

[ [SYSOPPI B X S5 | PRPOANVY L/TDOANNMD  rbnwen M AcmTYVAE A

nNAINTININTA



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

ET92 09/04/2011 03:53 1547 POL-20110409-0076 Clear

UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:
ET92 09/04/2011 03:53 1547 POL-20110409-0076 POL~- Clear

20110409-0076

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

:Il
e |

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)| - "
" Add Enquiry / Re-Task I

| CLOSEINCGIDENT |

Page 92

httn://intranet. wiltshire.nolice.cix.oov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 4

Return
Storm Log Detail
g - Originating WESPOL-

Log Number POL-20110325-0313 Workstation S0

r Recording WESPOL-
Division = Workstation W37
Officer Number 2290

Date 25/03/2011 Time 18:57
Status CLOSED

Station Name/Station

Code ET / ET

Beat Code ET11

Result Codes NOT RMS 3 PS10

Day Code 25

Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926

Caller Contact CeTroessmEn | GEESTEsTIESeSSeTESE e,
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone No Gneuemssiid

Caller Contact Add Info 3RD PARTY

Message DRUNK OR ILL

Response Time 4

Source 999

Response Category 3

Initial Classification ILILNESS Final Classification ILLNESS
BA Number

Actions

Date Time  Text Authorld Seq
25/03/2011 18:57 999: I 0541 0

385829 ,157681 ,400 ,400,
80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

VODAFONE ,99,20110325185640,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLES896 20110325 185648

25/03/2011 18:58 MALE LYING ON THE FLOOR OUTSIDE 0541 0
FAVOURITE CHICKEN WEARING BLUE
JEANS, BROWN SHOES, BLACK COAT

25/03/2011 18:58 AND CALLER IS CONCERNED FOR HIS 0541 0

Page 93
/7 /2

httn:/fintranet wiltchire nnlice civ oov nle/intel/filllcearch/ TEMP?  ctarm (CClaceDet o na/nTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail

25/03/2011

25/03/2011

25/03/2011

25/03/2011
25/03/2011
25/03/2011

25/03/2011

25/03/2011

25/03/2011

25/03/2011

25/03/2011
25/03/2011
25/03/2011
25/03/2011
25/03/2011

25/03/2011
25/03/2011

25/03/2011

25/03/2011

httne/lintranat xarilichire nnlica niv aasr nb-/intal/filleanrnh ITEANDY  atnswas O a cnTad o

18:

18:

18

19:
19:
19:

19:

19:

19:

19:

19:
19:
19:
19:
19:

19:
19:

19:

19:

59

59

:59

00
01
01

02

45
45

47

48

WELFARE

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal
WESPOL-W10 Control

NOT CERTAIN IF DRUNK OR ILL, STAFF
FROM THE TAKEAWAY ARE NOT
CONCERNED, NOR ARE THE TAXI
DRIVERS

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W37 For Control

ET91 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
ET91 At Scene of Incident S06

ET91 WITH THE MALE NOW - INFORMANT
HAS ALREADY CALLED AN AMB - THE
MALE IS CONCIOUS AND BREATHING

FROM - ET CCTV HAVE MONITORED THE
STAFF IN FAVOURITE CHICKEN HAVE
DRAGGED THE MALE OUTSIDE AND LEFT
HIM OUTSIDE ON THE PAVEMENT

PERSON THEN WALKED BACK INTO THE
SHOP

ET91 WILL BE ADVISING STAFF THAT
THIS IS NOT THE WAY TO TREAT
CUSTOMERS MALE MAY BE VERY ILL

AMB TASKED - REF 706 - DID NOT
RECEIVE A CALL FROM OUR INFORMANT

AS WE WERE TOLD

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ET91 2290)
POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ET91 2290)
POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ET91 2290)
POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ET91 2290)

FR ET91 MALE CHECKED BY AMB CREW -
HE IS AN ALCOHOLIC - HAS MADE A
GOOD RECOVERY - WILL BE TAKEN BACK
TO HIS HA OF SN

NO OFFENCES

ET91 Available, Resuming Patrol
502

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal code:
NOT RMS 3,PS10, , , ,

TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING
TRANSFER

Page 94

Page 2 of 4

0541 0
0541 0
8517 0
8517 0
8517 0
8517 0
8517 0
8517 0
8517 0
9348 0
AWSERVER O
AWSERVER 0
AWSERVER 0
AWSERVER 0
9348 0
9348 0
9348 0
9348 0
0343 0

NAINTINNA 1



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 4

25/03/2011 19:48 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 3','PS10' 0343 0

25/03/2011 19:48 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 0343 1

25/03/2011 19:48 Handling Officer 2290 0343 2

25/03/2011 19:48 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 0343 3

25/03/2011 19:48 POL-20110325-0313 HAS BEEN 0343 4
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET91 (2290 GRIST #1675651) :
ILLNESS/INJURY; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20110325-0313;

D ; Gl @eewemsssE®; 25/03/2011 19:00 )

Relations

999 : UINNEENER
385829 ,157681 ,400 ,400,

MOBILE ISR 385829,157681,400,400,80,90.0 80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
VODAFONE ,99,2011032518564
AVAILABLES96 20110325 185¢

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ET91 25/03/2011 19:00 2290 . o0rn ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

MESSAGE SENT 2290 GRIST

ET91 25/03/2011 19:01 2290 (#1675651) ILLNESS/INJURY; o°n Route to

3 MARKET S Incident
) FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
ET91 25/03/2011 18:01 2290 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
ET91 25/03/2011 19:45 2290 Clear
Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l g

Page 95

httn-//intranet wiltchire nolice cix onv nk/intel/fnlleearch/TEMP?  ctarm CClaceDet o n4A/n7INn1A



Storm Log Detail Page 4 of 4

. Add Enquiry [Re-Task |

. CLOSEINGIDENT | |

Page 96

httn-/intranat uriltchiva nalina aiv caxr b fintal Tl annwn L/TTAANAD  cbieceaee AT TN AAInFIAnAT



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 4

Return
Storm Log Detail
Log Number POL-20110312-0059  Originating WESPOL-W14
Workstation
Division EE Recording Workstation WESPOL-W36
Officer Number 1560
Date 12/03/2011 Time 03:47
Status CLOSED
Station
Name/Station Code =T / ET
Beat Code ET13
Result Codes NOT RMS 2 ASB1l1
Day Code 12
Location CALLER OUTSIDE POLICE STATION. TROWBRIDGE POLICE
STATION POLEBARN TROWBRIDGE BA147EP
Grid Reference X: 385964 Y: 157985

Caller Contact eass———T [ (e ey
Name/Address

Caller Contact e

Phone No__

Caller Contact Add T

Info

Message 3 MALES CHASED ME...

Response Time 4

Source 999

Response Category 1

Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number

Actions

Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence

12/03/2011 03:47 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 7079 0
WESPOL-W1l4 Control

12/03/2011 03:47 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 7179 0
WESPOL-W36 For Control

12/03/2011 03:48 999: GaEasssssl 7079 0
386579 ,158452 ,4043 ,4043,
80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

Page 97
/7-/3

httn-//intranat wriltchira' nalica riv anv b fintal Falleaarah /I TERADD  ctaman M T AnaTV At ~ NAINTINNAT A



Storm Log Detail

12/03/2011

12/03/2011
12/03/2011
12/03/2011
12/03/2011

12/03/2011
12/03/2011
12/03/2011
12/03/2011
12/03/2011
12/03/2011

12/03/2011

12/03/2011

12/03/2011

12/03/2011
12/03/2011
12/03/2011

12/03/2011
12/03/2011

12/03/2011

htto://intranet.wiltshire.nolice.cix.cov.uk/intel/fillleearch/TEMP? ctarm (' laccNat ~

03:
03:

03:

03:

03:

03:
03:
03:

03:
03:

03:

:51

54
55

55!
56

56

02 ,99,20110312034638,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE382 20110312 034651

CALLER SAID IT STARTED AT
FAVOURITE CHICKEN, IN TOWN,

ET84 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
ET84 AT THE STATION
WHERE IS THE MALE?

3 WHITE MALES,WITH 3 WHITE
FEMALES,

STARTED ON CALLER, AND HIS
MATE, IN TOWN,

AND RAN TO POLICE STATION,

1 MALE IN A BLACK T-SHIRT,
CALLER DOES NOT KNOW ANY OF
THEM.

CALLER BELIEVES CCTV FOR 30
MINS AGO, GaamEmmam@l) AND Guvuh
SHOULD HAVE IT.

ET84 At Scene of Incident S06

CALLER SPEAKING VERY QUICKLY,
NOT MUCH FURTHER DETAILS.

FRM ET84 - BELIEVE THAT THIS
MALE WAS INVOLVED IN INCIDENT
EARLIER THIS EVENING

FM ET84 - OUTSIDE THE POLICE
STATION NOW, (ESSUEWINE IS NOW
WALKING AWAY.

CALLER ADVISED TO RETURN TO
POLICE STATION, HE SAYS HE IS
OPPOSITE STATION.

ET84 - SPEAKING WITH MALE NOW

FRM ET84 - RP HAS BEEN GIVEN
ADVISE, HE IS NOW GOING BACK TO

I ERERT=ET D
NO OFFENSES

ET84 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

Relation: CALL NOT
REQ:REQUESTED BY OPERATOR 7179

Page 98

7079

7179
7179
7179
7079

7079

7079

7079

7079

7179
7079

7179

7075

7079

7079
7179
7179

7179
7179

7179

Page 2 of 4

© O O o

NAINTINNT A



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 4

12/03/2011 03:56 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 7179 0
21, 'ASB11"

12/03/2011 03:56 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 7179 1

12/03/2011 03:56 Handling Officer 1560 7179 2

12/03/2011 03:56 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 7179 0

12/03/2011 03:56 POL-20110312-0059 HAS BEEN 7179 1
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET84 (1560 TOTTLE #1666987), ET84
(2301 FORD #1666988) : DISORDER; POLEBARN RD, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110312-0059; g, Gnumaad; GEmewwewEl®; 12/03/2011 0

Relations

999 : TR
386579 ,158452 ,4043 |,

MOBILE ISR 386579,158452,4043,4043,80,0.0 80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB!
02 ,99,20110312034638,
AVAILABLE382 20110312

CALL NOT REQ:REQUESTED BY

NOTCALLED ISR ppraToRr 7179

Resource Activity

WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY, On-Route to

ETER) 12005/ S0t 0shEs) 1560 TROWBRIDGE POLICE STATION, Incident

WILTSHIRE CONSTABULARY, At Scene of

ETCY L2/.08/@0L, O3eist L1560 TROWBRIDGE POLICE STATION, Incident

MESSAGE SENT 1560 TOTTLE
ET84 12/03/2011 03:52 1560 (#1666987) DISORDER;
POLEBARN RD, TR

At Scene of
Incident

MESSAGE SENT 2301 FORD
ET84 12/03/2011 03:52 1560 (#1666988) DISORDER;
POLEBARN RD, TROW

At Scene of
Incident

ET84 12/03/2011 03:56 1560 Clear

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE
Page 99

httn://intranet wiltshire nolice.cix cov nk/intel/fulleearch/ TEMP?  ctarm CClaocDet e 04/077/7011



Storm Log Detail Page 4 of 4

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |

Page 100

httn/fintranat swilichire naline civ ansr il fimtal Ballancwn s FETIRNANA  cdceee M. . T AA T In e



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
06/03/2011
06/03/2011
06/03/2011
06/03/2011
06/03/2011

Time

01:
01:
01:
01:

: 37

37
38
40
40

Page 1 of 3

Storm Log Detail

Originating WESPOL-
POL-20110306-0060 Workstation W38
EE Recording WESPOL-
Workstation W38
2389
06/03/2011 Time 01:35
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
NOT RMS 2 ASBll
6

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA1l48EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

ccTv /

OTHER AGENCY

FIGHT ON PROGRESS

5

RADIO

3

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
Text Authorld Sequence
4 MALES FIGHTING 8126 0

NOW CALMING DOWN. 8126

0
ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8126 0
ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 8126 0

0

ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol 8126
S02

Page 101 o

httn+/fintranat wiltchire nalice niv anv nlc/intal/fiilleearch/ TEMP?  ctnrm CClacaDet ¢ n4/07/7.011



Storm Log Detail

Page 2 of 3

06/03/2011 01:41 FM ETS92 - ALTERCATION BETWEEN 2 8126 0
MALES. ALL FINISHED PRIOR TO

OUR ARRIVAL.

06/03/2011 01:41 FEMALE CAUGHT IN CROSS FIRE HAS 8126 0
BLEEDING NOSE, HOWEVER NO
COMPLAINTS. ALL PARTIES HAVE
GONE ON THEIR WAY

06/03/2011 01:54 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 8126 0
2','ASB11'

06/03/2011 01:54 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 8126 1

06/03/2011 01:54 Handling Officexr 2389 8126 2

06/03/2011 01:54 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 8126 3

06/03/2011 01:54 POL-20110306-0060 HAS BEEN 8126 4
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (5915 WICKHAM #1663585), ET92
(2389 HAMBLY #1663586) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110306-0060; cCcTV; 06/03/2011 01:38

Relations

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to
T : d .
ET92 06/03/2011 01:38 2389 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
ET92 06/03/2011 01:40 2389 T ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
ET92 06/03/2011 01:40 2389 Clear

MESSAGE SENT 5915 WICKHAM
ET92 06/03/2011 01:42 2389 (#1663585) DISORDER; 3

On-Route to
Incident

MARKET ST, T

MESSAGE SENT 2389 HAMBLY
ET92 06/03/2011 01:42 2389 (#1663586) DISORDER; 3

On-Route to
Incident

MARKET ST, TR

Tasker System E‘nquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Page 102

httn/interanat vriltchiva malina niv ~cavr vl lintal Bl annwrh I TOAADY  atnven I NanaMNad A nAINTINNT



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)|[ |
" 'Add Enquiry/ Re-Task |

| [ CLOSEINGIDENT |

Page 103

http://intranet.wiltshire.nolice.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone
No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
[nitial Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date
05/03/2011

Time
03:26

05/03/2011 03:27

05/03/2011 03:27

05/03/2011 03:27

Storm Log Detail

g Originating
POL-20110305-0060 Workstation
EE Recording

Workstation
2242
05/03/2011 Time
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11

NOT RMS 2 ASBl1

5

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl48EY

X: 385612 ¥Y: 157926

/ ET CCTV

OTHER AGENCY

DISORDER
8

RADIO

1
DISORDER

Text

Final Classification DISORDER

ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

Transfer To EDIVN From
Terminal WESPOL-W36 Control

Transfer Accepted At Terminal

WESPOL-W36 For Control

F.CCTV...

PEOPLE KICKING OFF

INSIDE THE PREMS.

Page 104

Authorld
7047
7047

7047

7047

Page 1 of 3

WESPOL-
W36

WESPOL~-
W36

03:26

Sequence
0
0
0
0
/915

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

05/03/2011
05/03/2011
05/03/2011
05/03/2011
05/03/2011

05/03/2011

05/03/2011

05/03/2011

05/03/2011

05/03/2011

05/03/2011
05/03/2011
05/03/2011

Add Text

03:
03:
03:
03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:
03:
03:

31
34
34
34

:43

43

44

44

44

44

44
44
44

(FORI LONGDEN NOTED)

(EDS92 2242)

ED92 At Scene of Incident S06

(ED92 2242)

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ED92

2242)

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ED92

2242)

ED92 > ALCOHOL FULED

TESTOSTERONE

—~ NO OFFENCES.

ALL PARTIES HAVE LEET

ED92 Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

Disposal code:

2','ASB11"

, '"NOT RMS

# Arrests # Cautions #

Reports

Handling Officer 2242

Qualifiers, ALCOHOL

POL-20110305-0060 HAS BEEN

DISPOSED

1011

AWSERVER
AWSERVER
AWSERVER
AWSERVER

AWSERVER

7245

7245

7245

7245

7245
7245
7245

Page 2 of 3

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ED92 (2242 WILLCOCKS #1662958), ED92
(2524 BRIDDON #1662959): DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110305-0060; 05/03/2011 03:26

Relations

Resource Activity

ED92 05/03/2011 03:26 2242

ED92 05/03/2011 03:27 2242

ED92 05/03/2011 03:27 2242

ED92 05/03/2011 03:34 2242

MESSAGE SENT 2242
WILLCOCKS (#1662958)

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, |,

TROWBRIDGE

On-Route to

Incident

On-Route to
Incident

DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST,

MESSAGE SENT 2524 BRIDDON
(#1662959) DISORDER; 3

MARKET ST, T

2254165

Page 105

On-Route to
Incident

At Scene of

httn*//fintranet wiltchire nnalice riv anv nl-fintal/fiallaanwah I TEAADA  atnwen O NanaT it o

NAINTINNA1 A



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

Incident

2254165 TIMER SET TO

ED92 05/03/2011 03:34 2242 EXPIRE AT 05/03/2011 At Suans of

03:54:44 Incident
ED92 05/03/2011 03:44 2242 Clear
Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

I D]

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
| Add Enquiry/Re-Task |

_ CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 106

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cjx.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
20/02/2011
20/02/2011
20/02/2011
20/02/2011
20/02/2011

htto://intranet. wiltshire.nolice.cix.cov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP?. starm CCloosDet ¢

Time

04:51
04:51
04:51
04:52
04:52

Storm Log Detail

POL-20110220-0096

EE

1701
20/02/2011
CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11

NOT RMS 2 ASBl1

20

Originating
Workstation

Recording
Workstation

Time

Page 1 of 2

WESPOL-
W39

WESPOL-
W39

04:50

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

wWs98 /

STAFF ON DUTY

DISORDER ENSUING

2

RADIO

4
DISORDER

Text

Final Classification DISORDER

WS98 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

WS98 At Scene of Incident S06

REPORTS OF DISORDER INSIDE -

WS98 ON SCENE AND DEALING]

Authorld Sequence

7182
7182
7182
7182

WS98 Available, Resuming Patrol 9062

s02

Page 107

0

0
0
0
0

/776

04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 2

20/02/2011 04:53 FROM WS98 - NO OFENCES 9062 0
DISCLOSED, THEY WANTED A COUPLE

OF PEOPLE REMOVED

20/02/2011 04:54 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 9062 0
2','ASB11"
20/02/2011 04:54 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 9062 1
20/02/2011 04:54 Handling Officer 1701 3062 2
20/02/2011 04:54 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 9062 3
20/02/2011 04:54 POL-20110220-0096 HAS BEEN 9062 4
DISPOSED
Add Text
Relations
Resource Activity
FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

08 COpGRyR0n s SISTio6 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE 1Incident

. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
Ws98 20/02/2011 04:51 1701 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
WS98 20/02/2011 04:52 1701 Clear
Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l B
\ Add Enquiry [Re-Task |

iy .‘_-. S

Page 108

httn/fintranat anlichira nalica riv anv nl-lintal /Hallaaarah ITEADY  atavan M M AaxeaMNat A NAINTIYNT 1



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
14/02/2011
14/02/2011
14/02/2011
14/02/2011
14/02/2011
14/02/2011

| PITD RISy Senmepny pemmn., |V B SSRGS SR, [ puamen) S

Storm Log Detail

POL-20110214-0003

EE

2413
14/02/2011
CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11
NOT RMS 5 ADMOS
14

Originating
Workstation

Recording
Workstation

Time

Page 1 of 3

WP036058

WESPOL~
W37

00:28

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY

X: 385612 Y: 157926

KEN / FAVOURITE CHICKEN,3 MARKET ST TROWBRIDGE

STAFF ON DUTY

INFO/OBS
30

TEL

4
INFO/OBS

Text
25 MINS AGO

CALLER IS VERY UPSET

DIFFICULT TO UNDERSTAND EXACTLY

WHAT HAS HAPPENEDE

Final Classification INFO/OBS

CALLER US VERY ABUSIVE TO

Page 109

P PYLTSS a3 N2 ST | PRV LW/TTENADD

Authorld Sequence

7110
7110
7110
7110
7110
7110

0

0
0
0
0
0

/19.17

ctarm MM MAaneNat n4a/n7/7011



Storm Log Detail

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011
14/02/2011
14/02/2011
14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011

14/02/2011
14/02/2011

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00

00:

00:

00:
00:
00:
01:

01:

0l:

0l1:

01:
01:

34

34

34

35

35

35

35

35

:36

36

36

37
41
58
07

08

08

08

09
09

OPERATOR

STATES THAT IT IS LAW THAT WE
BE THERE IN 15MINS

I THINK HE SAID THAT A GROUP OF
6 YOUNG MALES ENTERED THE STORE

AND PAID FOR FOOD

THE MALES THEN ASKED WHERE
THEIR DRINK IS

RP HAS SAID THEY HAVE NOT PAID
FOR A DRINK AND THE MALE HAS
BEEN THREATENED

THE RP STATES THAT THEY HAVE
MADE A MESS

BUT IM NOT SURE IF THIS MEANS
DAMAGE

CALLER RESUES TO CLARIFY AND
DEMANDS OFFICER

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal
WP036058 Control

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W37 For Control

NOTED - PENDING ET92
ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
ET92 At Scene of Incident S06

FM ET92, MALE HAS HAD DIFFICULT
CUSTOMERS IN ARGUING OVER
WHETHER THEY HAVE BOUGHT A
DRINK OR NOT

HE IS GOING TO SPEAK TO HIS
SOLICITOR IN THE MORNING

HE GOT QUITE UPSET WHEN TOLD
POLICE WERE NOT GOING TO DO
ANYTHING

1LOG TO BE TAGGED FOR LICENCING

LIC EN TAG ADDED

ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol
sS02

Disposab code;  ,'NOT RMS

age 110

7110

7110

7110

7110

7110

7110

7110

7110

7110

7110

7305

7305
7305
9041
9041

9041

9041

2041

9041
9041

Page 2 of 3

o O O o

NnAINTINNT A



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

14/02/2011 01:10 5','ADMO5' 9041 0
14/02/2011 01:10 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 9041 1
14/02/2011 01:10 Handling Officer 2413 9041 2
14/02/2011 01:10 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 9041 3
14/02/2011 01:10 POL-20110214-0003 HAS BEEN 9041 4
DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ET92| 147/02//2011 QOF4L 2413 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

] FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
ET92 14/02/2011 00:58 2413 T ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
ET92 14/02/2011 01:09 2413 Clear
Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
Add Enquiry / Re-Task |

CLOSE INCIDENT ' |

Page 111

Tetian s Hitsmonnt verilinbing nalina niv ane nl-fintalfllesarch/TEMP? ctnrm CClaosDet ¢ 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 4

Return
Storm Log Detail
Originating
- 3- . PSD-

Log Number POL-20110203-0283 Workstation WESPSD-W2

s o Recording WESPOL-
Division EE Workstation W37
Officer Number 6182
Date 03/02/2011 Time 18:12
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes NOT RMS 2 ASB11l
Day Code 3
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact KENAN OLMEZ / FAVOURITE CHICKEN,3 MARKET ST
Name/Address TROWBRIDGE
Caller Contact Phone e
No
Caller Contact Add Info VICTIM
Message APPROX 7 YOUTHS
Response Time 11
Source TEL
Response Category 4
Initial Classification ANTI SOC Final Classification @ ANTI SOC
BA Number

Actions

Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
03/02/2011 18:13 APPROX 7 YOUTHS. 7187 0
03/02/2011 18:13 CAUSING NUISANCE TO RP. 7187 0
03/02/2011 18:13 RP ASKING TO SEE YOUTHS. 7187 0
03/02/2011 18:14 THEY WERE BANGING ON THE RPS 7187 0

WINDOW.
03/02/2011 18:14 HAVE JUST RAN OFF. 7187 0
Page 112 /9.7

hitnlintranat wiltchira nalice civ onv nlk/intel/fiilleearch/TEMP? <tnrm CClaocDet ¢ n4a/07m”7011



Storm Log Detail

03/02/2011

03/02/2011

03/02/2011

03/02/2011

03/02/2011

03/02/2011

03/02/2011

03/02/2011

03/02/2011

03/02/2011

03/02/2011
03/02/2011

03/02/2011

03/02/2011
03/02/2011
03/02/2011

03/02/2011
03/02/2011
03/02/2011

03/02/2011

18:

18

18:

18:

18:

18:

18:

18:
18:

18:

18:
18:
18:

18:
18:
18:

18:

114

15

:16

116

:16

16

16

16

17
18

19
23
213

23
23
34

37

RP VERY UPSET AND HAS ASKED
FOR OFFICER TO COME AND SEE

HIM.

NOT BELIEVED ANY DAMAGE
CAUSED BUT RP STATES IS
MENTALLY DAMAGING THE RP.

YOUTHS WERE SWEARING AT THE
RP AND SAYING THINGS.

RP STATES THAT THESE YOUTHS

WILL BE ON CCTV IF WE

CONTACT WITH ET CCTV.

GET IN

YOUTHS WENT THROUGH THE

SHIRES.

Transfer To EDIVN From
Terminal WESPSD-W2 Control

RP HAS ASKED TO SEE OFFICERS

URGENTLY .

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W37 For Control

DUE TO LANGUAGE BARRIER

DIFFICULT TO FIND OUT EXACTLY

WHAT WAS SAID TO THE IP.

ABOVE SHOULD READ RP ASKING
TO SEE OFFICERS.

ET51C MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

RP HAS SAID THAT HE DOES NOT

WANT TO TAKE THIS INTO HIS
OWN HANDS AND THAT WHY HE
WOULD LIKE TO SEE OFFICERS.

RP OFF THE LINE LOG NUMBER

GIVEN.

ET55B MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

(ET55B 6311)

ET55B At Scene of Incident

S06

(ET55B 6311)

(ET55B 6311)

ET51C Available, Resuming

Patrol S02

POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ET55B

6311)

*yag LI 11

Page 113

1 FOTOR AN —d = g

7187

7187

7187

7187

7187

7187

7187

8278

7187

7187

8278
7187

7187

8278
AWSERVER

AWSERVER

AWSERVER
AWSERVER
8278

AWSERVER

Fo Yo ) BN o NS

Page 2 of 4

NAINFTIANA A



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 4

03/02/2011 18:37 POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ET55B AWSERVER 0

6311)

03/02/2011 18:37 POINT TO POINT REQUEST (ET55B AWSERVER O
6311)

03/02/2011 18:38 FROM ET55B - HAVE CONFERRED 8278 0

WITH THE OWNER OF THE SHOP -
HE STATES THERE WAS AGROUP OF
YOUTHS CAUSING PROBLEMS AT
THE SHOP - HAVE CHECKED AREA
- NO YOUTHS MATCHING THE DESC

OF THE

03/02/2011 18:39 YOUTHS - WILL CONTINUE TO 8278 0
MAKE REGULAR PATROLS IN THE
AREA

03/02/2011 18:39 ET55B Available, Resuming 8278 0
Patrol S02

03/02/2011 18:39 Disposal code: , "NOT RMS 8278 0
2','ASB11'

03/02/2011 18:39 # Arrests # Cautions # 8278 1
Reports

03/02/2011 18:39 Handling Officer 6182 8278 2

03/02/2011 18:39 Qualifiers,YOUTH RELATED 8278 3

03/02/2011 18:39 POL-20110203-0283 HAS BEEN 82178 4
DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ET51C 03/02/2011 18:17 6182\ pypr g7, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ET55B 03/02/2011 18:19 6311 \npypm op, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

At Scene of

ET55B 03/02/2011 18:23 6311 2254084 Tncident

2254084 TIMER SET TO

ET55B 03/02/2011 18:23 6311 EXPIRE AT 03/02/2011 At Scene of

18:43:44 Incident
. 2254084 TIMER SET TO At Scene of
ET55B 03/02/2011 18:23 6311 :
EXPIRE AT 03/02/2011 Incident
Page 114

o e 1 1 MR AN deaent MM A xaMat ~ nAINTIINTA



Storm Log Detail Page 4 of 4

18:43:44
ET51C 03/02/2011 18:34 6182 Clear
ET55B 03/02/2011 18:39 6311 Clear
Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
R i Rk |

. CLOSEINCIDENT " |

Page 115



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions

Date
30/01/2011
30/01/2011

30/01/2011
30/01/2011

Time
04:58
05:00

05:00
05:00

Page 1 of 3

Storm Log Detail

Originating WESPOL-
POL-20110130-0108 WaitstEion W39
Recording
EE Workstation LS L
2524
30/01/2011 Time 04:57
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
NOT RMS 3 PS10
30

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

C=cmmsmwm |/

(RO TN

WITNESS

DISORDER
3

999

3

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

Text Authorld Sequence

ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8883 0

Priority changed from Immediate 8883 0
urban to Priority - reason
CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCES

ED92 At Scene of Incident S06 8883 0

MALE SEEN BY INFORMANT TO BE 8883 0
BEATEN UP AND KNOCKED
UNCONCIOUS

Page 116

/9./9

litbans st nnnnt vriliahiva nalina niv ~axr nlb-lintal /Hillcaarnh/ TEAMPY  atarm (M MancNat nAINTININTA



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3

30/01/2011 05:01 SINCE REPORTING IT THE VICTIM 8883 0
HAS GOT UP AND RAN OFF

30/01/2011 05:01 NO DETAILS OF OFFENDERS 8883 0

30/01/2011 05:01 VICTIM HAD GREY TOP AND JEANS 8883 0
AND BLOOD ON HIS FACE

30/01/2011 05:04 FM ED92 - NO MALE AT PREMS. 8126 0
MAKING AREA SEARCH :

30/01/2011 05:29 FROM ED92 NO TRACE OF ANY 8883 0
OFFENDERS OR ANY VICTIM

30/01/2011 05:29 ED92 Available, Resuming Patrol 8883 0
s02

30/01/2011 05:30 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal 8883 0
code: NOT RMS 3,PS10, , , ,

30/01/2011 05:48 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 8005 0
WESPOL-W3 Transfer For Closure

30/01/2011 05:49 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 8005 0
3!, 'PS10"

30/01/2011 05:49 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 8005 1

30/01/2011 05:49 Handling Officer 2524 8005 2

30/01/2011 05:49 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 8005 3

30/01/2011 05:49 POL-20110130-0108 HAS BEEN 8005 4
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ED92 (2524 BRIDDON #1642010), ED92
(1547 SMALL #1642011) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110130-0108; GmEh; Guamn; @eesssss®; 30/01/2011 04:5

Relations

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On—-Route to

ERO2: SOUGLIZOLE  Ddr5et 2528 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ED92 30/01/2011 05:00 2524\ ovem ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of

ED32 30/01/20?1 RPN ESSS MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

ED92 30/01/2011 05:01 2524 MESSAGE SENT 2524 BRIDDON At Scene of
(#1642010) DISORDER; 3 Incident

Page 117

httin i Hivndnnmant vwritbalilan canlina ater vaer L LtV B nan L/TTAAMD b NN LT NAINFTINnAY 4



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

MARKET ST, T
MESSAGE SENT 1547 SMALL

ED92 30/01/2011 05:01 2524 (#1642011) DISORDER; 3 ?ﬁcigzzi of
MARKET ST, TRO
ED92 30/01/2011 05:29 2524 Clear

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
Add Enquiry / Re-Task " |

| CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 118

Litans Hintmnannt vernltahivon malina niv aavr 1il-lintal /fallocaarah I TENADD  ctarm CMAacoNat NANTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone
No
Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification
BA Number

Actions

Date Time
29/01/2011 04:32

29/01/2011 04:34

Page 1 of 3

Storm Log Detail

Originatin WESPOL-
POL-20110129-0082 Wo?kstatign e
EE Recording WESPOL-
Workstation W36
7265
29/01/2011 Time 04:32
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
NOT RMS 2 ASB1ll
29

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl148EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

KENAN OLMEZ /

VICTIM
DISORDER

999
5
DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

Text Authorld Sequence

999 : GNTTEENEND 8883 0
385743 ,158787 ,4043 ,4043,

80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

02 ,99,20110129043139,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLES503 20110129 043152

MALE VERY DIFFICULT TO 8883 0
UNDERSTAND BUT HAS MALE BEING
VERBALLY AGGRESSIVE IN THE SHOP

Page 119

ittt inteanat wiltchire naline riv anu nl-fintal/fiillcoarcah/ TEAMDY  ctarm (O accNat ~ nANTNINT 1

/7-20



Storm Log Detail

29/01/2011
29/01/2011

29/01/2011

29/01/2011

29/01/2011

29/01/2011
29/01/2011

29/01/2011
29/01/2011
29/01/2011
29/01/2011
29/01/2011
29/01/2011
29/01/2011

29/01/2011

29/01/2011
29/01/2011

29/01/2011
29/01/2011
29/01/2011
29/01/2011

29/01/2011

29/01/2011

04:
04:

04:

04

04:

04:

04:

05:

05:

34
34

35

:35

40

:40
142

142
:54
:54
:55
55
:56
:56

56

:02

:02
:02
:02
:03

03

03

ARGUEMENT OVER NON PAYMENT

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal
WESPOL-W32 Control

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W36 For Control

PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWED 3 MARKET
ST GEEmmenD s

PENDING AVAIBLE UNIT REF LOG
0085

RINGING THE RP TO SEE IF MALE
STILL THERE

GOING TO VM - MESAGE LEFT

TRYING THE NO AGAIN

RINGING - NR

NO FURTHER CALLS RECIVED

Priority changed from Priority
to Scheduled Response - reason
CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCES

NO FURTHER CALLS RECIVED. WILL
TRY AND GET A UNIT TO MAKE A
CHECK WHEN ABLE

FRM EEOS - IF GETTING NO
ANSWER, WE CAN CLOSE AS NO
FURTHER CALLS RECIVED

TRYING NO AGAIN -~ STILL NR.
CLOSING THE LOG

Priority changed from Scheduled
Response to Resolved No
Deployment - reason CHANGE OF
CIRCUMSTANCES

Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS

21, 'ASB11"
# Arrests # Cautions # Reports

Page 120

8883
8883

8622

8883

7265

7265
7265

7265
7265
7265
7265
7265
7265
7265

7265

7265
7265

7265
7265
7265
7265

7265

7265

Page 2 of 3

(o]

o O O O O o o

o O © o



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

29/01/2011 05:03 Handling Officer 7265 7265 2
29/01/2011 05:03 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 7265 3

29/01/2011 05:03 NO FURTHER CALLS RECIVED, NR 7265 0
FROM THE RP NO

29/01/2011 05:03 POL-20110129-0082 HAS BEEN 7265 1
DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations

999: (NeuEERED

385743 ,158787 ,4043 ,404
MOBILE ISR 385743,158787,4043,4043,80,0.0 80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

02 ,99,20110129043139,0 |,

AVATLABLES503 20110129 04:

Resource Activity

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)|
Add Enquiry / Re-Task |

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 121

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Page 1 of 3

Storm Log Detail

Originatin WESPOL-
POL-20110113-0013 Wogrkstatign .
EE Recording WESPOL-
Workstation W36
2413
13/01/2011 Time 01:15
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
NOT RMS 2 ASBl11l
13

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl148EY

X: 385612 Y: 157926

=e—tiimex N

Caller Contact Phone s

No_

Caller Contact Add Info 3RD PARTY

Message 2 PERSONS STARTING A FIGHT
Response Time 3
Source 999
Response Category 3
Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
13/01/2011 01:16 999: ST TED 9172 0
384505 ,157918 ,700 ,700,
80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
ORANGE ,99,20110113011536,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE256 20110113 011546
13/01/2011 01:16 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 9172 0
WESPOL-W35 Control
13/01/2011 01:17 ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7265 0
Page 122

/7 .21

Litins Himtnanat vurnltahivra nalina niv anv nb-lintal fillcaarah /I TRADY  otarm (M lacaNat A nAInNTININTA



Storm Log Detail

13/01/2011
13/01/2011

13/01/2011

13/01/2011

13/01/2011
13/01/2011

13/01/2011

13/01/2011
13/01/2011

13/01/2011

13/01/2011

13/01/2011

13/01/2011

13/01/2011

13/01/2011

13/01/2011
13/01/2011
13/01/2011
13/01/2011

Add Text

01:
01:

01

01:
01:

01:

01:
0l:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:
01:
01:

01

17
17

:18

:18

19
19

19

19
24

24

24

38

40

40

40

40
40
40

: 40

ET83 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

THE CALLER DOESNT KNOW WHAT IS
GOING ON WAS ASKED TO RING BY
SOME DOOR STAFF OF NEARBY

PREMISES

BELIEVE TO BE 2 ARMY PERSONNEL
PUSHING EACH OTHER AT THIS TIME

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W36 For Control

ET83 At Scene of Incident S06

FRM ET CCTV - HAS CAMERA ON
LOCATION, NOTHING SEEN

FRM ET83 - ALL QUIET O/S GOING
IN

ET83 CC AIO - OTHER UNIT CAN
CANCEL

ED92 Available, Resuming Patrol
502

F.ET83...
SPOKE WITH A CUSTOMER - STATED

THERE HAD BEEN A MINOR DISORDER.

NO COMPLAINTS - NO OFFENCES.

ET83 Available, Resuming Patrol
502

Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS

21 'ASB11'
# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 2413

Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

POL~-20110113-0013 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

ALL QUIET ON ARRIVAL..

7265
9172

9172

7265

7265
7265

7265

7265
7265

7265

7265

7047

7047

7047

7047

7047
7047
7047
7047

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ED92 (2413 OAKLEY #1631162):
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20110113-0013; @nemesmillh;

Gy @ameewesd; 13/01/2011 01:17

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET83(0026 SUTER #1631163): DISORDER;

Page 123

Page 2 of 3

S W N =



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20110113-0013; (eeonssd; @ENED;
@essemeam®; 13/01/2011 01:17

Relations

999 : CRENENENNED

384505 ,157918 ,700 ,700,
MOBILE ISR 384505,157918,700,700,80,90.0 80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

ORANGE ,99,20110113011536,

AVATLABLE256 20110113 011°

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ED92 13/01/2011 102517 2413 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ET83 13/01/2011 01:17 0026 ) ppem ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of

ET83 13/01/2011 01:19 0026 \pppm ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

MESSAGE SENT 2413 OAKLEY
ED92 13/01/2011 01:19 2413 (#1631162) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TR

On~-Route to
Incident

MESSAGE SENT 0026 SUTER

ET83 13/01/2011 01:19 0026 (#1631163) DISORDER; 3 AL Seens, of

MARKET ST, TRO Snescenic
ED92 13/01/2011 01:24 2413 Clear
ET83 13/01/2011 01:40 0026 Clear

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)]
" AddEnquiry /ReTask - |

| CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 124

hittn/fintranet wriltchire nalice civ oov uk/intel/fiilleearch/TEMP?  ctorm C'ClnocDet na/07nnii



Storm Log Detail

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone
No
Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
[nitial Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date Time
01/01/2011 05:06

01/01/2011 05:07

Page 1 of 5

Storm Log Detail

Originating WESPOL-

POL~ 101-0221 )

2DET0LOISg2 Workstation W15

EE Recording WESPOL-~-
Workstation W39

2493

01/01/2011 Time 05:06

CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11

NOT RMS 2 ASB11

1

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl148EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

O SsmsEs |/

[P i
WITNESS

DISORDER

3

999

1

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

Text Authorld Sequence

999 : (EEEEreEED 7234 0
384627 ,158123 ,4043 ,4043,

80 ,0.0 ,OSGB36, *MOB*
02 ,99,20110101050622,0 ,DATA
AVATLABLE238 20110101 050630

Transfer To EDIVN From 7234 0
Terminal WESPOL-W15 Control

01/01/2011 05:07 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 7305 0

Page 125
/7 2,

htten I intranat xsrltchira nalinae riv anv ulblintalfillcaoarnh/ TREAADD ctaren (0 Aaca\at A NnAINTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 5

WESPOL-W39 For Control

01/01/2011 05:07 GROUP OF PERSONS FIGHTING AT 7234 0
A/L,

01/01/2011 05:07 MALES AND FEMALES, 7234 0

01/01/2011 05:07 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7305 0

01/01/2011 05:07 CALLER CANNOT CONFIRM EXACT 7234 0
NUMBER,

01/01/2011 05:07 MALES CAN BE HEARD SHOUTING 7234 0
AGGRESSIVELY AT EACH OTHER,

01/01/2011 05:08 ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7305 0

01/01/2011 05:08 EA92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7305 0

01/01/2011 05:09 (ET92 2493) AWSERVER 0

01/01/2011 05:09 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 AWSERVER 0

01/01/2011 05:09 (ET92 2493) AWSERVER 0

01/01/2011 05:09 (ET92 2493) AWSERVER 0

01/01/2011 05:09 ET84 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7179 0

01/01/2011 05:12 EA92 At Scene of Incident S06 7179 0

01/01/2011 05:33 ET84 At Scene of Incident S06 7305 0

01/01/2011 05:33 FRO ET84 - CCTV HAS BEEN 7305 0
VIEWED - TWO POSSIBLE
OFFENDERS

01/01/2011 05:33 NOBODY IS WANTING TO MAKE ANY 7305 0
COMPLAINT

01/01/2011 05:34 LOG TO BE CLOSED PENDING ANY 7305 0
CALLS FROM ANY I/P WHEN THEY
ARE SOBER

01/01/2011 05:34 ED92 At Scene of Incident S06 7305 0

01/01/2011 05:34 EA92 Available, Resuming 7305 0
Patrol S02

01/01/2011 05:34 ED92 Available, Resuming 7305 0
Patrol S02

01/01/2011 05:34 ET84 Available, Resuming 7305 0
Patrol S02

01/01/2011 05:34 ET92 Available, Resuming 7305 0
Patrol S02

01/01/2011 05:35 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal 7305 0
code: NOT RMS 2,ASBll, , , ,

01/01/2011 05:35 NO COMPLAINTS 7305 1

age 126



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 5

01/01/2011 05:44 TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING 8798 0
TRANSFER

01/01/2011 05:44 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 8798 1
2','ASB11!

01/01/2011 05:44 # Arrests # Cautions # 8798 0
Reports

01/01/2011 05:44 Handling Officer 2493 8798 1

01/01/2011 05:44 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 8798 2

01/01/2011 05:44 NO COMPLAINTS 8798 3

01/01/2011 05:44 POL-20110101-0221 HAS BEEN 8798 4
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (2493 KELLY #1624547), ET92(1690
CATCHPOOL #1624548) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110101-0221; Geaagd; Goesen; (MENSSSePEe; 01/01/2011

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ED92 (2301 FORD #1624549), EDS2 (2423
SHELLEY #1624550): DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110101-0221; aeeemn; Geeemnp; @hemtesese®; 01/01/2011 05

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO EA92 (1787 LUNGU #1624551), EA92 (2391
DEVLIN #1624552) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20110101-0221; (aaeEd; Gueep; @Eemeeses; 01/01/2011 05

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET84 (1560 TOTTLE #1624553):
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20110101-0221; (imaaigh

G @hiatese@®; 01/01/2011 05:09

Relations

999 : EPSLSSHSEND

384627 ,158123 ,4043 ,40!
MOBILE ISR 384627,158123,4043,4043,80,0.0 80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

02 ,99,20110101050622,0 ,

AVAILABLE238 20110101 05(

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ET92 01/01/2011 05:07 2493\ pppm ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to
EDS2 01/01/2011 05308 2423 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to
EA92 01/01/2011 05:08 2391 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

Page 127

R o - . N AN IAANA A



Storm Log Detail

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET84

ED92

ET92

ET92

ED92

ET84

EAQ2

EAS2

EA9Q2

ET84

ED92

EA92
ED92
ET84
ET92

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011

01/01/2011
01/01/2011
01/01/2011
01/01/2011

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

05

:09

:11

11

11

11

12

33

34

34

:34
05:
05:

34
34

2493

2493

2493

1560

2423

2493

2493

2423

1560

2391

2391

2391

1560

2423

2391
2423
1560
2493

2254393

2254393 TIMER SET TO
EXPIRE AT 01/01/2011
05:29:39

2254393 TIMER SET TO
EXPIRE AT 01/01/2011
05:29:39

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 2301 FORD
(#1624549) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TROW

MESSAGE SENT 1690
CATCHPOOL (#1624548)
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST,

MESSAGE SENT 2493 KELLY
(#1624547) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

MESSAGE SENT 2423 SHELLEY

(#1624550) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, T

MESSAGE SENT 1560 TOTTLE
(#1624553) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TR

MESSAGE SENT 2391 DEVLIN
(#1624552) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TR

MESSAGE SENT 1787 LUNGU
(#1624551) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

Page 128

Page 4 of 5

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

On—-Route
Incident

On—-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

Clear
Clear
Clear

Clear

of

of

of

to

to

of

of

to

to

to

to

of

of

of



Storm Log Detail Page 5 of 5

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

=

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
[ iRtk |

_ CLOSEINCIDENT |

Page 129

httn+//infranet wiltehire nalice cix pov nk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP?2 storm CClaosDet ¢ N4/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 4

Return
Storm Log Detail
Log Number POL-20101218-0012 Originating WESPOL-WS
Workstation
_— Recording WESPOL-
Division EE Workstation W39
Officer Number 2303
Date 18/12/2010 Time 00:28
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes NOT RMS 5 ADMOS6
Day Code 18
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone e
No_

Caller Contact Add Info 3RD PARTY

KEN / FAVOURITE CHICKEN,3 MARKET ST TROWBRIDGE

Message INFO/OBS

Response Time 16

Source 999

Response Category 3

Initial Classification INFO/OBS Final Classification INFO/OBS

BA Number

Actions

Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence

18/12/2010 00:28 999: (NSNS 180 20101218 8505 0
002629

18/12/2010 00:29 Cross Referenced To Incident 7231 0
POL-20101218-0003 SIMILAR
INCIDENT

18/12/2010 00:29 PREVIOUS CALLS VIEWED 3 MARKET 7231 0
ST

18/12/2010 00:29 (MAY BE RELATED) 7231 0

Page 130
/9- 23

it Hintvanat viriltchiva mnalina niv rarr vil-fintal allaanwea LW/TEANDD  atavis (M NancNat ~ NAINTIONT A



Storm Log Detail

18/12/2010

18/12/2010
18/12/2010

18/12/2010

18/12/2010

18/12/2010
18/12/2010
18/12/2010

18/12/2010

18/12/2010
18/12/2010
18/12/2010

18/12/2010

18/12/2010

18/12/2010

18/12/2010

00:

00:
00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

00:
00:
00:

00:

00:

00:

00:

30

30
30

30

31

31

31

33

134

41
44
46

46

47

48

48

CALLER HAS SAID THAT HE HAS
SEEN THE MALE RESPONSIBLE FOR
ABOVE LOG AGAIN

AND HE IS ON SILVER STREET

HE HAS ASKED HIM HIS NAME AND
HE HAS SAID IT IS Gaup ¢

HE DID GET AN ADDRESS FOR HIM
BUT I CANNOT UNDERSTAND WHAT HE

IS SAYING

BUT HE DID SAY THAT HE CAN
WRITE IT DOWN IF OFFICER
REATTENDS

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal
WESPOL-W8 Control

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W39 For Control

EA91 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
ADDRESS HE WAS SAYING WAS

SIMILAR TO (S

@ BUT THIS DOESN'T EXIST

THERE IS A (SReaamnunnsisenl .
EA91 At Scene of Incident S06

FM EA91: SPOKEN TO RP WHO IS
VERY UNHELPFULL, HE STATES
AFTER POLICE LEFT LAST TIME A
MATLE CAME BACK TO THE SHOP AND
GAVE DETATILS

AS (hEmeet) OF (PmemeesEld IN
@» THEN LEFT

RP HAS SAID HE NOT WILLING TO
CHECK CCTV TILL TOMORROW
MORNING AND HAS KEPT FEACIES IN
HIS FREEZER AND IS GOING TO
TAKE IT TO HOSPITAL ON MONDAY
FOR DNA TEST,

RP NOT WILLING TO MAKE
COMPLAINT UNTIL HE HAS CHECKED
CCTV. AT THIS TIME THERE IS NO

EVIDENCE THAT @uEmaesll IS
OFFENDER THEREFORE RP GIVEN

ORIGINAL LOG NO 0003 AND WILL
CALL BACK

IF NECESSARY WHEN HE HAS

Page 131

8505

8505
8505

8505

8505

8505

7230

7230

8505

7107
7230
7230

7230

7230

7230

7230

Page 2 of 4



Storm Log Detail

18/12/2010 00:

18/12/2010 00

18/12/2010 00
18/12/2010 00

18/12/2010 00:
18/12/2010 00:

Add Text

48

149

:49
:49

49
49

CHECKED CCTV TOMORROW, NO
COMPLAINTS

EA91 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

Disposal code: , 'NOT RMS
5', 'ADMO6'

# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 2303
Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

POL-20101218-0012 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

Page 3 of 4

7230 0
7230 0
7230 1
7230 2
7230 3
7230 4

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO EA91 (2303 BECK #1615448), EA91 (2413
OAKLEY #1615449): INFO/OBS; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20101218-0012; KEN; (saasesmml®; 18/12/2010 00:33

Relations
CALL i POL-20101218-0003 (ET11l) ASSOCIATED
CARD ° BY OPERATOR 7231

Resource Activity

EA91 18/12/2010

EA91 18/12/2010

EA91 18/12/2010

EA91 18/12/2010

EA91 18/12/2010

00:33 2303

00:44 2303

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

MESSAGE SENT 2303 BECK

00:39 2303 (#1615448) INFO/OBS; 3

MARKET ST, TROW

MESSAGE SENT 2413 OAKLEY
00:39 2303 (#1615449) INFO/OBS; 3

MARKET ST, TR
FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

00:48 2303

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

To Action

MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

SIMILAR
INCIDENT

On-Route to
Incident

On—-Route to
Incident

On-Route to
Incident

At Scene of
Incident

Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Page 132

10 e 1t 1 /TR AT . ML TN o NAINTINNT



Storm Log Detail Page 4 of 4

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |




Storm Log Detail

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
18/12/2010

18/12/2010

18/12/2010
18/12/2010

Time

00:06

00:07

00:08
00:08

Page 1 of 4

Storm Log Detail

POL-20101218-0003 suﬁgzgggn WESPOL-W8

EE Recording WESPOL-
Workstation w38

1683

18/12/2010 Time 00:06

CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11

NOT RMS 2 ASB1l

18

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl48EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

KEN / FAVOURITE CHICKEN,3 MARKET ST TROWBRIDGE

CEs=mmmeTD

VICTIM

DISORDER

6

999

3

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

Text Authorld Sequence

999: EEmaEmEmEEES 161 20101218 8505 0
000607

CALLER VERY DIFFICULT TO 8505 0
UNDERSTAND

HE HAS PROBLEM WITH A CUSTOMER 8505 0

WHO HE SAYS 'HAS SHIT ON HIS 8505 0
FLOOR'

Page 134
/7 024/

LT RTaBE R 1 e A ' ~ ™ . N AINFTIAAY 1



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 4

18/12/2010 00:08 MALE IS STILL IN THE SHOP 8505 0

18/12/2010 00:08 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 8505 0
WESPOL-W8 Control

18/12/2010 00:08 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 7231 0
WESPOL-W38 For Control

18/12/2010 00:09 WR43 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7231
18/12/2010 00:09 EA91 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7231
18/12/2010 00:12 EA91 At Scene of Incident S06 7231
18/12/2010 00:12 WR43 At Scene of Incident S06 7231

o O O o o

18/12/2010 00:16 WR43: THE OFFENDER HAS GONE - 7050
ET UNITS NOW DEALING

18/12/2010 00:16 WR43 Available, Resuming Patrol 7050 0
S02

18/12/2010 00:19 FM EA91 - WOULD APPEAR A MALE 7107 0
HAS COME INTO SHOP

18/12/2010 00:19 AND URINATED AND DEFACATED ON 7107 O
FLOOR OF SHOP.

18/12/2010 00:20 ALTHOUGH WITNESSES IN SHOP, 7107 0
ONLY SILENCE FROM ALL.

18/12/2010 00:21 AT FIRST MALE REFUSED TO CLEAR 7107 0
THE MESS UP, WANTING A DNA

TEST.
18/12/2010 00:21 EXPLAINED THAT WAS NOT 7107 O
POSSIBLE.
18/12/2010 00:21 AT THIS TIME OF NIGHT. 7107 0
18/12/2010 00:22 MALE HAS NOW CLEANED THIS UP 7107 0

AND WILL BE CHECKING CCTV IN
THE MORNING AND WILL MAKE
FURTHER CONTACT WITH US IN THE
MORNING IF ANY IDENTIFICATION.

18/12/2010 00:22 OR AN OFFENDER. 7107 0

18/12/2010 00:22 LOG NUMBER HAS BEEN GIVEN TO 7107 0
HIM.

18/12/2010 00:22 TO BE CLOSED NOT FOR NICHE AT 7107 0
THIS TIME.

18/12/2010 00:22 EA91 Available, Resuming Patrol 7107 0
S02

18/12/2010 00:23 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 7107 0
2','ASB11"

Page 135

httne intvnnot siriltohina wnalina aivr caxr nl-lintal fallaansen W/ TERNDDY ctavmm (MMMAancNat ~ nAINTININT



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 4

18/12/2010 00:23 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 7107
18/12/2010 00:23 Handling Officer 1683 7107
18/12/2010 00:23 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 7107

B W N R

18/12/2010 00:23 MALE HAD DEFICATED AND URINATED 7107
IN SHOP, NO ID FROM ANY
WITNESSES. SHOP OWNER WILL BE
CHECKING CCTV IN THE MRONING
AND MAKING FURTHER CONTACT WITH
US IF AN OFFENDER IS
IDENTIFIED.

18/12/2010 00:23 POL-20101218-0003 HAS BEEN 7107 5
DISPOSED

18/12/2010 00:29 Cross Referenced By Incident 7231 1
POL-20101218-0012 SIMILAR

INCIDENT

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WR43(5764 UPTON #1615428), WR43 (1683
GILES #1615429): DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20101218-
0003; KEN; @SmEEmESl; 18/12/2010 00:09

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO EAS1 (2303 BECK #1615432), EA91(2413

OAKLEY #1615433) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-
20101218-0003; KEN; (mSmmsssmmml 6 18/12/2010 00:09

Relations
CALL ST, POL-20101218-0012 (ET11) ASSOCIATED SIMILAR
CARD * BY OPERATOR 7231 INCIDENT

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to
WR43 18/12/2010 00:09 1683 T ST, , TROWBRIDGE Tncident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to
EA91 18/12/2010 00:09 2303 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
EA91 18/12/2010 00:12 2303 T ST, , TROWBRIDGE Tneident

. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of

WR43 18/12/2010 00:12 1683 T ST, , TROWBRIDGE Tneident

THE OFFENDER HAS GONE - At Scene of
WR43 18/12/2010 00:16 1683 ET UNITS NOW DEALING Incident
WR43 18/12/2010 00:16 1683 Clear

MESSAGE SENT 5764 UPTON

Page 136

bt/ imtranat wiltohira nnlica niv oav ulec/intel/fiillleecarch/TEMP?  ctarm nn]nORDef C... 04/()7/201 ]



Storm Log Detail

WR43

WR43

EAQ1

EA91

EA91

18/12/2010

18/12/2010

18/12/2010

18/12/2010

18/12/2010

00:

00:

00:

00

00:

19

19

19

:19

22

Tasker System Enquiries

Date
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

From

To

(#1615428) DISORDER; 3

. MARKET ST, TRO

MESSAGE SENT 1683 GILES
1683 (#1615429) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

MESSAGE SENT 2303 BECK
2303 (#1615432) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TROW

MESSAGE SENT 2413 OAKLEY
2303 (#1615433) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TR

2303

Action

Page 4 of 4

Clear

Clear

At Scene of
Incident

At Scene of
Incident

Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)r
. AddEnqiiry / Re-Task' = |

. CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 137

httne/lintronat vrltchivra nalina aixr cvavr b fintal /Fallannea W/TOAADY atnwmn M AnaNAE A NAINTINNT A



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 2

Return
Storm Log Detail
_ N Originating WESPOL~-
Log Number POL-20101121-0083 Workstation W39
- Recording WESPOL~-

Division = Workstation W39
Officer Number 2389
Date 21/11/2010 Time 04:22
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes NOT RMS 2 ASBl11l
Day Code 21
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact
Name/Address /A B ECIY
Caller Contact Phone
No
Caller Contact Add Info OTHER AGENCY
Message FIGHT IN PROGRESS
Response Time 3
Source RADIO
Response Category 3
Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
21/11/2010 04:23 ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 9127 0
21/11/2010 04:24 NOW BROKEN UP BUT PEOPLE STILL 9127 0

IN AREA
21/11/2010 04:25 ED92 At Scene of Incident S06 9127 0
21/11/2010 04:25 FM ED9S2,ALL QUIET ON ARRIVAL 9127 0
21/11/2010 04:39 FR ED92 - HAVE RESUMED ALTHOUGH 7183 0

STILL PATROLLING ET TOWN CENTRE

Page 138
/7- 96

httn/fintranat wiltchire nalice civ oav nlk/intel filllcearch/TEMP?. starm CCloesDet ¢ . 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 2

21/11/2010 04:39 ED92 Available, Resuming Patrol 7183 0

S02
21/11/2010 04:51 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 7183 0
2','ASB11!
21/11/2010 04:51 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 7183 0
21/11/2010 04:51 Handling Officer 2389 7183 pl
21/11/2010 04:51 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 7183 2
21/11/2010 04:51 NO PERSONS ON ARRIVAL 7183 3
21/11/2010 04:51 POL-20101121-0083 HAS BEEN 7183 4
DISPOSED
Add Text
Relations
Resource Activity
FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

EDS2 2LULIV/2020) 037528 2559 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of

ENO2 SHIAS/20M0 105428! 2eps MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

ED92 21/11/2010 04:39 2389 ' Clear

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

B

Re—-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
7 Add Enquiry JRe-Task = |

6168 INGIDENT /|

Page 139

Tt lintnannt virnilinhiven wwalina alvr vasr sl fimtal B Tlannws L/TENADN  ndmaeian O TN NAINATINAA 1



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number

Division

Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time

Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010

| EFDTREEN ) | OEy By g

Time

00:
00:
00:
00:

01

01:

59
59
59
59

:00

00

Storm Log Detail

Originating
POL-20101121-0023 Workstation
Recording
= Workstation
5915
21/11/2010 Time
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
RMSARREST4 CR27 CRO2
21

Page 1 of 4

WESPOL-
W10

WESPOL-W3

00:58

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl48EY

X: 385612 Y: 157926

D Gl /
(S e=cide=e = w3

WITNESS

MATE VS FEMALE.
4

999

1

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

Text

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal WESPOL-W10 Contrc

FIGHT OIS/ THE CHICKEN PLACE IN FORESTREET

Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESPOL-W33 For Cont

10 PERSONS
ET91 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

ET20 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

Page 140

/9. 24

2aillivn wndinn ~ter mavr valrlintal IBallaonen W/TENMMD?Y otnrm (AaceDat ~ nAINTINNT



Storm Log Detail

21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010

21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010

Add Text

01

0l1l:
01:
ol:

01:

01:

o1

o1:
:09
:11

01
01

01:

01

01:

01
01

01:

01

01:

01

01:
01:
0l1l:
01:
01:
0l:

:00

00
01
01

01

01

:02

09

19

:19

122
122

122

22

122

23
23
23
23
23
23

Page 2 of 4

CALLER STATES FEMALE HAS BEEN ASSAULTED BY THE M2
ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

ET15B MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

CALL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER USER YQUR CHANGES W1l
ST| | TROWBRIDGE | | DISORDER | Immediate

urban| | POL]| | 1 (Peaeell (@Nes @REeeesli® | | | 099 | W]
|

ET20 At Scene of Incident S06

ET91 At Scene of Incident S06

ED11A MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

ET15B At Scene of Incident S06

FM ET15B - 2 FEMALES HAVE WITNESSED INCIDENT, ON
ED11A At Scene of Incident S06

ED92 At Scene of Incident S06

FM ETS1 - DOMESTIC INCIDENT - HUSBAND VS WIFE - F
ALLGATIONS. WITNESSES STATED HE STARTED IT, DRAGC

1 MALE DETAINED AL FOR ASSAULT. DV1 WILL BE SUBMI
ED11A Available, Resuming Patrol S02

Handling OfficerCHANGED - PREVIOUS VALUE OF Handl
ET20 Available, Resuming Patrol S02

ET15B Available, Resuming Patrol S02

EDS82 Available, Resuming Patrol S02
ET91 Available, Resuming Patrol S02
Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal code: RMSARREST4,CR:Z
Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESPOL-W3 Transfer
Disposal code: ,'RMSARRESTA','CR27','CR0O2'
# Arrests # Cautions # Reports

Handling Officer 5915

Qualifiers,DOMESTIC ABUSE

POL-20101121-0023 HAS BEEN DISPOSED

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ED11A (2445 MILNE #1599025):
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20101121-0023; cnsaams

Cemnany; @EEsseeEEY; 21/11/2010 01:02

httn/fintranat ariltchira nalica riv ansr nl-fintal/fiillaanvah ITEADD  atasna M AanaTD At A

Page 141

NAINTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail

Relations
EXTERNAL, NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT 21/11/2010 01:42:14

Resource Activity

ET91

ET20

ED92

ET15B

ETO1

EDS2

ET15B

ET20

ET20

ETO1

ED11A

ET15B

ED11A

ED11A

EDS2

ED11A
ET20
ET15B
ED92
ETO1

htth://intranet.wiltshire. nolice.cix.ocov.nk/intel/fulleearch/TEMP? ctarm ("ClageDat ~

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010

21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010
21/11/2010

0l:

0l:

01

01:

01:

01

01:

01:

01

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:
122

01

01l:
0l:

00

00

:00

01

01

:01

01

01

:01

01

02

:09

22
22

22
22

1741

1965

2389

2462

1741

2389

2462

1965

1965

1741

2445

2462

2445

2445

2389

2445
1965
2462
2389
1741

FORE ST, FORE ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

FORE ST, FORE ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

FORE ST, FORE ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

FORE ST, FORE ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 2445 MILNE
(#1599025) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

Page 142

Page 3 of 4

On-Route to

Incident

On-Route to

Incident

On-Route to

Incident

On-Route
Incident

to

On-Route to

Incident

On-Route
Incident

to

On-Route to

Incident

On-Route
Incident

to

At Scene
Incident

of

At Scene
Incident

of

On-Route
Incident

to

At Scene
Incident

of

On~-Route
Incident

to

At Scene
Incident

of

At Scene
Incident

of

Clear
Clear
Clear
Clear

Clear

nAnN7INT 1



Storm Log Detail

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From To Action
Note

Page 4 of 4

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |

./ [CLOSETNCIDENT |

Page 143

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.ul/intel/fullsearch/TEMP? ctarm CClaceNat o

nNAINTIINTA



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
17/10/2010

17/10/2010
17/10/2010
17/10/2010

Time

04:53

04:53
04:54
04:54

Page 1 of 4

Storm Log Detail

Originatin WESPOL-
POL-20101017-0104 vwﬁkmaﬁgn e
o Recording WESPOL-
Workstation W15
0982
17/10/2010 Time 04:53
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
NOT RMS 2 ASBl1l
17

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

STAFF /

STAFF ON DUTY

FIGHT INSIDE

2

999

1

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
Text Authorld Sequence
999: (umTommEED 9172 0

386579 ,158452 ,4043 ,4043,
80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

02 ,99,20101017045214,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE651 20101017 045224

Incident Held 9172 0

Call Activated 9172 0

Cross Referenced By Incident 9172 1
Page 144

/927

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.cov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 4

POL-20101017-0097

17/10/2010 04:54 WS81 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8005 0

17/10/2010 04:55 WS98 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8005 0

17/10/2010 04:55 WS98 At Scene of Incident S06 8005 0

17/10/2010 04:55 WS81 At Scene of Incident S06 8005 0

17/10/2010 04:55 FR WS98 - STATES AIO 8005 0

17/10/2010 05:11 INCIDENT TRANSFERRED CAD 1

17/10/2010 05:11 POL-20101017-0104: TRANSFER TO CAD 2
SUP FROM TERMINAL 3 FOR ACTION

17/10/2010 05:20 WS98 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED: 7121 1
POL-20101017-0106

17/10/2010 05:38 == 7265 0

17/10/2010 05:38 FRM WS81 - AIO, NO COMPLAINTS. 7265 0
ALIL DISPERSED

17/10/2010 05:38 WS81 Available, Resuming Patrol 7265 0

S02
17/10/2010 05:38 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 7265 0
21 'ASB11"
17/10/2010 05:38 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 7265 1
17/10/2010 05:38 Handling Officer 0982 7265 2
17/10/2010 05:38 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 7265 3
17/10/2010 05:38 POL-20101017-0104 HAS BEEN 7265 0
DISPOSED
Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WS81 (0982 PERRETT #1576549) :
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20101017-0104; STAFF;

Oaenesemely; 17/10/2010 04:54

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WS98 (1820 GILES #1576550), WS98 (0485
PIERI #1576551) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20101017-

0104; STAFF; (mmmmmaei@l®:; 17/10/2010 04:55

Relations
999 (===
386579 ,158452 ,4043 ,4(

MOBILE ISR 386579,158452,4043,4043,80,0.0 80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
02 ,99,20101017045214,0
AVATLABLE651 20101017 04

Page 145

hitn/fintranet wiltchire nnlice cix oav nk/intel/fillleearch/ TEMP?  <ctarm CCllaocDet o n4/07/7011



Storm Log Detail

SIMILAR ISR (ET11l) :FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

POL-20101017-0097

MARKET ST

Resource Activity

ws81l

Ws98

Ws98

ws81l

ws81

wsos

WS98

wses

Ws98

wss8l

17/10/2010

17/10/2010

17/10/2010

17/10/2010

17/10/2010

17/10/2010

17/10/2010

17/10/2010

17/10/2010

17/10/2010

04

04:

04:

04:

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

05:

:54

55

55

55

03

03

03

20

20

38

Tasker System Enquiries

Date
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

From

To

0982

0485

0485

0982

0982

0485

0485

0485

0485

0982

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 0982 PERRETT
(#1576549) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, T

MESSAGE SENT 0485 PIERI
(#1576551) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

MESSAGE SENT 1820 GILES
(#1576550) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED:POL-20101017-0106
POL-20101017-0104

RESOURCE HAS BEEN REMOVED
POL-20101017-0104

Action

Page 3 of 4

POL:DISORDER: 9172

On—-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

Clear

Clear

Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

2l
Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
T Add Enquiry/ Re-Task |
Page 146
httn-//intranat wiltehire nolice cix oov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011

to

to

of

of

of

of

of



Storm Log Detail Page 4 of 4

Page 147

) PO S IV I LSS BV | PRy [ SUOE [ JUISPRUR P LSS I Y oI | DEDRRERS B Ls p) ph U b ) Yo IRNDEVIDUSISERENY o P ) JENUNSE o QI NAINTIANA 1



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone
No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

Response Time
Source

Response Category
fnitial Classification
BA Number

Actions

Date Time

Storm Log Detail

Originating
Workstation

Recording
Workstation

POL-20101017-0097

EE

2510
17/10/2010
CLOSED

Time

ET / ET

ET11
NOT RMS 2 ASBl11l
17

FAVORITE CHICKEN FAVOURITE CHICKEN
TROWBRIDGE BA1l48EY

X: 385612 Y: 157926

/ EP CCTV

STAFF ON DUTY

FIGHT ONGOING
6

RADIO

5

DISORDER Final Classification

Page 1 of 3

WESPOL-W38

WESPOL-W38

04:26

3 MARKET

DISORDER

Text Authorld Sequence

17/10/2010 04:27

17/10/2010 04:32

17/10/2010 04:33

hittime Hiintunnnt xxnltahina nalina Al nxr

EP92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
EP92 At Scene of Incident S06

CALIL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER
USER YOUR CHANGES WILL BE LOST!
|EP11 |MARKET PL| | | FAVORITE
CHICKEN | DISORDER|Resolved No
Deployment| |POL| |1]| || |EP

Page 148

wi-liatal /falloanrrh I TERAD)D

7265
7265
7265

ctarm COlaneDet »

0
0
0

/728

na/nTINTA



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3

CCTV| |RADIO|STAFF ON DUTY|FIGHT

17/10/2010 04:33 ONGOING]| | |UNKNOWN M| || [|]]?]| 7265 1

17/10/2010 04:33 EP92 Available, Resuming Patrol 7265 0
sS02

17/10/2010 04:34 WRONG UNIT - ERROR 7265 0

17/10/2010 04:34 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7265 0

17/10/2010 04:34 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 7265 0

17/10/2010 04:53 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol 7183 0

s02

17/10/2010 04:53 FURTHER 999 CALL FROM FAVOURITE 9172 0
CHICKEN REPORTING A FIGHT

INSIDE PREMISES
17/10/2010 04:53 NOTED 7183 0
17/10/2010 04:53 UNITS HAVE RESUMED AT THIS TIME 7183 0

17/10/2010 04:54 Cross Referenced To Incident 9172 0
POL~-20101017-0104

17/10/2010 04:54 TO DEAL WITH LOG 7183 0

17/10/2010 06:25 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 9030 0
21 'ASB11'

17/10/2010 06:25 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 9030 1

17/10/2010 06:25 Handling Officer 2510 9030 0

17/10/2010 06:25 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 9030 1

17/10/2010 06:25 POL-20101017-0097 HAS BEEN 9030 2
DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations

SIMILAR ISR POL-20101017-0104 (ET11) : FAVOURITE POL : DT SORDER : 9172

CHICKEN, 3 MARKET ST

Resource Activity

) MARKET PL, MARKET PL, , On-Route to
EP92 17/10/2010 04:27 0591 . oooean Incident

) MARKET PL, MARKET PL, , At Scene of
EP92 17/10/2010 04:32 0591 ..o Incident

Page 149

L TP I e . L LT B R T L L LS S » ~ = T T



Storm Log Detail

EP92

EP92

EP92

ET92

ET92

ET92

17/10/2010

17/10/2010
17/10/2010

17/10/2010

17/10/2010

17/10/2010

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

04:

S8

33

33

34

34

53

Tasker System Enquiries

Date
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

From

To

0591

0591

0591

2510

2510

2510

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

Action

Page 3 of 3

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

Clear

On-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident

Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)|“

Add Enquiry / Re-Task

CLOSE INCIDENT

httn-/fintranet wiltchire nolice.cix.oov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c...

=
|

Page 150

of

of

to

of

04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
16/10/2010
16/10/2010
16/10/2010

16/10/2010

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c .

Time

04:46
04:48
04:48

04:48

Page 1 of 3

Storm Log Detail

5 Originating WESPOL-

POL-20101016-0081 Workstation W39
Recording

e Workstation HESEQF-WE
2242
16/10/2010 Time 04:45
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
NOT RMS 2 ASB11
16

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl48EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

ET ccTv /

OTHER AGENCY

2 MALES FIGHTING

/7-929

3
RADIO
1
DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
Text Aut
ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP o1%
ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 01"
CALL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER USER YOUR 014
CHANGES WILL BE LOST!
|ET11 | FAVOURI | | TROWBRIDGE | | DISORDER | Immediate
urban| |POL| |1 |ET CCTV| ||| |RADIO|OTHER
AGENCY |2 MALES FIGHTING||{II11]1111%]
ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol S02 01~
Page 151
N4/07/7011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3
16/10/2010 04:48 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP (0 By
16/10/2010 04:48 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 017
16/10/2010 04:49 CORRECTION - ET92 RESUMED IN ERROR 01"
16/10/2010 04:52 FROM ET92 - BRIEF DISAGREEMENT BETWEEN TWO Ry

MALES. NO ALEGATIONS - NO OFFENCES DISCLOSED
16/10/2010 04:52 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol S02 017
16/10/2010 04:54 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal code: NOT RMS 01,
2,AsB11, , , ,
16/10/2010 04:59 Transfer Accepted At Terminal WESPOL-W3 864
Transfer For Closure
16/10/2010 04:59 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 2',6 'ASBl1l' 864
16/10/2010 04:59 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 864
16/10/2010 04:59 Handling Officer 2242 864
16/10/2010 04:59 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 864
16/10/2010 04:59 POL-20101016-0081 HAS BEEN DISPOSED 864

Add Text
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (2242 WILLCOCKS #1575787), ET92
(5915 WICKHAM #1575788) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-
20101016-0081; ET CCTV; 16/10/2010 04:46
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (2242 WILLCOCKS #1575789), ET92
(5915 WICKHAM #1575790) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-
20101016-0081; ET CCTV; 16/10/2010 04:48
Relations
Resource Activity

) CASTLE ST, CASTLE ST, , On-Route to

ET92 16/10/2010 04:46 2242 TROWBRIDGE Tneident

) FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to
ET92 16/10/2010 04:47 2242 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, MARKET On-Route to
ET92 16/10/2010 04:48 2242 ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, MARKET At Scene of
ET92 16/10/2010 04:48 2242 ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of

ET92 16/10/2010 04:48 2242 o ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
ET92 16/10/2010 04:48 2242 Clear

Page 152

it fintranat vriltahivra nalina niv onv - fintal allcaar~rh /TERADYD

atnrm (M NAancNat

NnAINTINNTI



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route

Ef22] His/lo20u0 OArE) @2d2 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene

ET92 16/10/2010 04:48 2242 | pppn ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

MESSAGE SENT 2242

ET92 16/10/2010 04:51 2242 WILLCOCKS (#1575787) ?ﬁcf§:2i
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST,
MESSAGE SENT 5915 WICKHAM At Scene
ET92 16/10/2010 04:51 2242 (#1575788) DISORDER; 3 sl
MARKET ST, T
MESSAGE SENT 2242 At Scene
ETS2 16/10/2010 04:51 2242 WILLCOCKS (#1575789) iy
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST,
MESSAGE SENT 5915 WICKHAM At Scene
ET92 16/10/2010 04:51 2242 (#1575790) DISORDER; 3 e
MARKET ST, T
ET92 16/10/2010 04:52 2242 Clear

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l

to

of

of

of

of

of

Add Enquiry / Re-Task

'CLOSE INCIDENT

Page 153

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 154



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
10/10/2010

10/10/2010

10/10/2010

Time

04:17

04:17

04:18

Page 1 of 3

Storm Log Detail

POL-20101010-0121  Originating WESPOL-W16

Workstation

Recording

; SPOL-W1

. Workstation WE L
8505
10/10/2010 Time 04:17
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
RMS CRIME CR27 CRO2
10

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

GoETETITD /| GEceanwmennn®, eesssepepenna,
el

Gansmeosead

VICTIM

SCHAPPT 12:00 10102010 - ASSAULT

999

4

ASSAULT Final Classification ASSAULT

Text Authorld Sequer
999 : e EENED 8505 0

385684 ,157744 ,685 ,396,

80 ,0.00 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

VODAFONE ,99,20101010041654,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE353 20101010 041703

VERY INTOX FEMALE SAYING THAT SHE 8505 0
HAS BEEN ASSAULTED

DOES NOT REQUIRE ANY MEDICAL 8505 0

Page 155
/9-30-

T I et o RO T [ o P e e (0 [ Ao ) | [ 4 28 [ e L/TOAMMDD  atanen M MAanaMat A nAINTINNTA



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3

ATTENTION
10/10/2010 04:18 HAS A CUT LIP 8505 0
10/10/2010 04:18 FEMALE HAS PUNCHED HER IN THE FACE 8505 0

10/10/2010 04:19 NAME OF THE FEMALE NOT KNOWN BUT 8505 0
SAYS THAT HER PARTNER IS CALLED @l

10/10/2010 04:19 THEY HAD A VERBAL DISAGREEMENT OVER 8505 0
SOME MONEY OWED

10/10/2010 04:19 THEN THE FEMALE PUNCHED HER 8505 0
10/10/2010 04:23 OFFENDER HAS NOW LEFT THE AREA 8505 0

10/10/2010 04:23 FEMALE HAS BEEN DRINKING TONIGHT 8505 0
AND UNDERSTANDS WILL BE UNABLE TO

TAKE SOE AT PRESENT

10/10/2010 04:23 SHE IS SHORTLY ON HER WAY HOME BY 8505 0
TAXT

10/10/2010 04:23 HAVE BOOKED APPOINTMENT FOR HER TO 8505 0
ATTEND ET STATION AT 12:00

10102010

10/10/2010 04:23 SMS Text Sent (E=atSaSl) :Re 8505 0
POL-20101010-0121 10/10/2010

04:17:07 ASSAULT @(ammmamssmin

FAVOURITE CHICKEN,3 MARKET
ST, TROWBRIDGE

10/10/2010 04:25 HAVE SENT TEXT WITH DATE AND TIME 8505 0
OF APPOINTMENT, NON EMERGENCY

NUMBER AND LOG NUMBER

10/10/2010 04:26 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal code: 8505 0
RMS CRIME,CR27,CR02, , ,

10/10/2010 04:32 TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING 8134 0
TRANSFER

10/10/2010 04:32 Disposal code: ,'RMS 8134 0
CRIME','CR27','CRO2'

10/10/2010 04:32 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 8134 1

10/10/2010 04:32 Handling Officer 8505 8134 2

10/10/2010 04:32 Qualifiers, SHEDULE APP BOOKED 8134 0

10/10/2010 04:32 POL-20101010-0121 HAS BEEN 8134 1
DISPOSED

Add Text

Page 156

o e a pla .S, _1 ! 1altutatir 31 1 /T o amAa . talall L T N A A~ I~ A e



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

Relations

999 : (ENNNNSENID
385684 ,157744 ,685 ,:
MOBILE ISR 385684,157744,685,396,80,0.00 80 ,0.00 ,0SGB36, *MOF
VODAFONE ,99,20101010¢
AVAILABLE353 20101010

EXTERNAL NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT 10/10/2010 (

Resource Activity

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

|
=

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) r
" Add Enquiry /Re-Task |

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 157

httn/fintranat wiltchira nalice cix onv nk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone
No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date
03/10/2010

Time
04:59
03/10/2010 04:59

03/10/2010 05:00

03/10/2010 05:00

httn+//intranet.wiltshire.nolice.cix.cov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c...

Storm Log Detail

POL-20101003-0121

EE

1507
03/10/2010
CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11
NOT RMS 2 ASB11l
3

Originating
Workstation

Recording
Workstation

Time

MARKET ST MARKET TROWBRIDGE

X: 385612 Y: 157926

ED92 /

WITNESS

FIGHTS STARTING
8

999

1

DISORDER

Text

Page 1 of 4

WESPOL-~-
W36

WESPOL-
W36

04:58

Final Classification DISORDER

EP92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

ET81 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

SINGLE CREWED IN TOWN CENTREM,
LOTS OF VERBALS BIT OF DISORDER

HERE AND THERE.

Authorld Sequence

7148 0
7148 0
7148 0

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 7148 0

WESPOL-W36 Control

Page 158

/7.3/
04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

03/10/2010

03/10/2010
03/10/2010

03/10/2010
03/10/2010
03/10/2010
03/10/2010
03/10/2010

03/10/2010

03/10/2010
03/10/2010

03/10/2010

03/10/2010

03/10/2010

03/10/2010
03/10/2010
03/10/2010
03/10/2010

Add Text

05:

05:
05:

05:
05:
05:
05:
05:

05:

05:
05:

05:

05:

05:

05:
05:
05:
05:

00

04
04

16
16
16
31
31

34

38
38

39

39

39
39
39
39

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W36 For Control

INCIDENT TRANSFERRED

POL-20101003-0121: TRANSFER TO
SUP FROM TERMINAL 3 FOR ACTION

EP92 At Scene of Incident S06
ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
EDS92 At Scene of Incident S06
INCIDENT TRANSFERRED

POL-20101003-0121: TRANSFER TO
SUP FROM TERMINAL 3 FOR ACTION

ET81 UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:
POL-20101003-0117

EP92 - HAVE RESUMED - AIO.

EP92 Available, Resuming Patrol
s02

ED92 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

EP92 At Scene of Incident S06
timestamp changed manually from
03/10/2010 05:16:44 to
03/10/2010 05:05:44 (ARRIVAL
TIME NOT RECORDED)

Disposition code: ,'NOT RMS

2", 'ASB11"

# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 1507
Qualifiers,ALCOHOL

POL-20101003-0121 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

7148

CaAD

7182
7182
7182

CAD

7182

7182
7182

7182

7182

7182

7182
7182
7182
7182

Page 2 of 4

N

N B O o o

(- SN O B\ B

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO EP92 (1507 WILLIAMS #1567678), EP92
(0039 SNOW #1567679) : DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20101003-0121; ED92; 03/10/2010 04:59

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET81 (1448 MANNING #1567680) :
DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20101003-0121; ED92;

03/10/2010 04:59

httn+//intranet wiltshire nalice cix onv nk/intel/fillleearch/ TEMPY  ctarm (CClancDat ~

Page 159

NAINTIINT 1



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 4

Relations

Resource Activity

) MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , On-Route to
EP92 03/10/2010 04:59 1507 TROWBRIDGE Tncident
MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , On-Route to

ET81 03/10/2010 04:59 1448 TROWBRIDGE Incident

MESSAGE SENT 0039 SNOW

EP92 03/10/2010 05:00 1507 (#1567679) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROWBR

On-Route to
Incident

MESSAGE SENT 1507 WILLIAMS
EP92 03/10/2010 05:00 1507 (#1567678) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TR

On-Route to
Incident

MESSAGE SENT 1448 MANNING

ET81 03/10/2010 05:00 1448 (#1567680) DISORDER; iy =

Incident
MARKET ST, TRO
. MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , On-Route to
ED92 03/10/2010 05:16 2254 TROWBRIDGE Incident
. MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , At Scene of
ED92 03/10/2010 05:16 2254 TROWBRIDGE Tneident

RESOURCE HAS BEEN REMOVED

ET81 03/10/2010 05:34 1448 _ "= o~ = o1 Clear
UNIT HAS BEEN

ET81 03/10/2010 05:34 1448 DIVERTED:POL-20101003-0117 Clear
POL-20101003-0121

EP92 03/10/2010 05:38 1507 Clear
ED92 03/10/2010 05:38 2254 Clear

) MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , At Scene of
EP92 03/10/2010 05:05 1507 TROWBRIDGE Tncident
Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

&l

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)]_ o ]
Page 160

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CCloosDetc  04/07/7011



Storm Log Detail Page 4 of 4

| AddEnquiry] Re-Task " |

Page 161

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.cov,uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP?2. storm CClao<Det e 04A/0T/INT 1



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone
No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
[nitial Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date
02/10/2010

Time

04:24

02/10/2010 04:24

02/10/2010 04:25

Storm Log Detail

Page 1 of 3

Originating WESPOL-

i -007 .

FEE2OEOE00F ¥ Workstation W1l

BE Recording WESPOL-
Workstation W38

1758

02/10/2010 Time 04:24

CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11

NOT RMS 2 ASB11

2

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl148EY

X: 385612 Y: 157926

Quummenglly / UNKNOWN
CEEEEETED

VICTIM

7 FIGHTING
6

999

1

DISORDER

Text

999 : (TS

386003 ,157619 ,600 ,600,

80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

VODAFONE ,99,20101002042338,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE696 20101002 042353

7182

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 7182

WESPOL-W1ll Control

Transfer Accepted At Terminal 7231

Page 162

hitn//intranet wiltshire nolice.cix.cov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c...

Final Classification DISORDER

Authorld Sequer

0

/9. 32

04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

02/10/2010
02/10/2010
02/10/2010
02/10/2010
02/10/2010

02/10/2010
02/10/2010
02/10/2010

02/10/2010
02/10/2010

02/10/2010
02/10/2010
02/10/2010

02/10/2010

02/10/2010
02/10/2010
02/10/2010
02/10/2010

02/10/2010

Add Text

Relations

CALL
CARD

REL.

Ltban s [ iabsuma ndt w2l lun wAlinn Al

04:25
04:25
04:25
04:25
04:25

04:25
04:26
04:26

04:26
04:27

04:30
04:30
04:32

04:32

04:32
04:32
04:32
04:32

04:48

POL-20101002-0080 (ET11)

WESPOL-W38 For Control

BY BOOTS AND WEATHERSPOONS
ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
NO WEAPONS

7 FIGHTING.

CCTV - THERE IS A GROUP ARGUING, NO

PHYSICAL FIGHTING AT THIS TIME.
CALLER STATES MALES AND BLOKES.

SOUNDS VERY INTOX.

JUST KEPT REPEATING
WHEN ASKED FOR FURTHER DETAILS.

NO DESC TAKEN.

DISORDER COULD BE HEARD IN THE
BACKGROUND.

ET92 At Scene of Incident S06
ET92 - AIO AT SCENE

ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

Disposition code: , 'NOT RMS

2','ASB11'

# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 1758
Qualifiers,ALCOHOL

POL-20101002-0079 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

Cross Referenced By Incident POL-

20101002-0080 HISTORIC INCIDENT

999 : GEEEEGEND

'TOWN CENTRE'

7182
7231
7182
7182
7231

7182
7182
7182

7182
7182

7231
7231
7231

7231

7231
7231
7231
7231

7230

Page 2 of 3

o © O o O

o

o W N B

386003 ,157619 ,600 ,600,
MOBILE ISR 386003,157619,600,600,80,90.0 80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOBR*

VODAFONE ,99,20101002042:
AVAILABLE696 20101002 04:

ASSOCIATED BY OPERATOR 7230

Page 163

PRPNUN FY SISO iy ¥ ol | PRSRRON LW/ TTAADN adbeas MOV LT

HISTORIC INCIDENT

NAINTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ETQ2] D2JIgy2pion Oig2s IMISg MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
ET92 02/10/2010 04:30 1758 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
ET92 02/10/2010 04:32 1758 Clear
Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

K

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
© . Add Endlity | Re-Task |

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 164

~

it Hintranat wilichira nalica riv oov nk/intel/filleaarch/TEMP? starm CClagsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone
No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date Time
19/09/2010 04:04

19/09/2010 04:04

19/09/2010 04:04

19/09/2010 04:04

Page 1 of 7

Storm Log Detail

Originating
Workstation

Recording WESPOL-
Workstation W39

POL-20100919-0113 WESPOL-W1

EE

1690
19/09/2010 Time 04:03
CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11
RMSARREST4 CR27 CRO2
19

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl14BEY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

eonpaeiet, [/ GO SN S IR
- 5 s it

WITNESS

FIGHT

2

999

1

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER

Text Authorld Sequer

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 9030 0
WESPOL-W1l Control

Transfer Accepted At Terminal 7179 0
WESPOL-W39 For Control

10 PERSON FIGHTING OUTSIDE BEST 9030 0
FRIED CHICKEN

CALLER UNABLE TO SEE IF ANY PERSONS 9030 0
INJURED

Page 165 /7. 83

httne/fintranet wiltehire nalice civ onv nic/intel/fllcearch/TEMP? storm CClagsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 7

19/09/2010 04:04 EAS2 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7179 0

19/09/2010 04:04 ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7179 0

19/09/2010 04:04 SITUATION IS CAILMING BUT STILL 9030 0
VOLATILE

19/09/2010 04:05 999: CESSSESENN: 9030 0

385684 ,157744 ,685 ,396,
80 ,0.00 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

VODAFONE ,99,20100919040318,0 ,DATA
AVATLABLEO02 20100919 040332

19/09/2010 04:05 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7179 0

19/09/2010 04:05 F CALLER - NOW APPEARS TO BE 9030 0
KICKING OFF AGAIN

19/09/2010 04:06 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 7179 0

19/09/2010 04:06 FROM ET92 - SEVERAL PERSONS IN THE 8768 0
MARKET SQ BUT NO ONE FIGHTING.

19/09/2010 04:06 ED92 At Scene of Incident S06 8768 0

19/09/2010 04:11 FROM ED92 - SPEAKING WITH A GROUP 8768 0
OF PERSONS TO SCERTAIN WHAT HAS

GONE ON.

19/09/2010 04:15 FROM ET92 - HAVE LOCATED A MALE WHO 8768 0
WAS IN THE FAVOURITE CHICKEN. HE IS
L BN Ne Y
(peEsEaennsnonsgeETn, TEL
I RREET

19/09/2010 04:16 HE HAS SOME GRAZES TO HIS FACE. HE 8768 0
IS VERY RELUCANT TO SAY WHAT HAS
HAPPENED. WE HAVE HIM IN THE CAR
AND WE ARE DOING AN AREA PATROL FOR

POSSIBLE STREET ID.

19/09/2010 04:17 ED92 Available, Resuming Patrol 8768 0
S02

19/09/2010 04:21 19/09/10 04:20 548768 NE20/0003 8768 0
JP400MO02

19/09/2010 04:21 44 POSSIBLES 8768 1

19/09/2010 04:21 SRCH (S EaminmSounesssSumly: M:W: 8768 2

19/09/2010 04:21 AS:1 DNA:1l RECORD 1 8768 3

19/09/2010 04:21 @EEESSEEAMESERMNSSENS PNCID 8768 4
pomsse o

19/09/2010 04:21 uitwmie® Eeand henttSttukit 8768 5

19/09/2010 04:21 MALE WHITENORTHEURO 8768 6

Page 166

1 . [N R A I 6 VPRI U S I LA e e ) 1 /TR AnmA ' M L S NAInFInAA 1



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 7

19/09/2010 04:21 LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT 28/02/09 8768 7

(HOME)
19/09/2010 04:21 @GEESSNEREIEEReNESRENES 8768 8
19/09/2010 04:21 WILTSHIRE (Suseamip 8768 9
19/09/2010 04:21 RECORD LAST UPDATED 16/10/09 11:34 8768 10
19/09/2010 04:21 PAGE AS.... HELP .... ABANDON 8768 11
TRANSACTION? N..
19/09/2010 04:21 .....vivrrinrnnnnnnennn 8768 0
19/09/2010 04:21 INCIDENT TRANSFERRED CAD 1
19/09/2010 04:21 POL-20100919-0113: TRANSFER TO SUP (CAD 2
FROM TERMINAL 3 FOR ACTION
19/09/2010 04:23 EA92 At Scene of Incident S06 8768 0
19/09/2010 04:27 FROM ET92 - (IRRRESSEgP HAS 8768 0

POINTED OUT A MALE WHO WAS
INVOLVED. I HAVE ARRESTED THE MALE
ON SUSPICION OF AFFRAY.

19/09/2010 04:27 CURRENTLY OUTSIDE FEVER NIGHTCLUB. 8768 0
CAN ANOTHER UNIT ATTEND TO ASSIST.

19/09/2010 04:28 EA92 ATTENDING 8768 0

19/09/2010 04:39 FM ET92- 2 MALES ARE UNDER ARREST, 7079 0
FOR AFFRAY, WILL CALL BACK WITH
THEIR DETAILS..........

19/09/2010 04:40 1690~44 7079 0

19/09/2010 04:40 FM EA92- TAKING 1 TO INJURY CLINIC, 7079 0O
IN E.T.

19/09/2010 05:14 FM 1690- WILL CALL FROM CUSTODY, 7079 0

WITH 2 ARRESTEDS DETAILS, THEN THIS
CAN BE CLOSED TO NICHE, FOR

OCCS.NO.
19/09/2010 05:17 FRM ET92 - OFFENDER ARE (JNunmlp 7179 0
[ st a4
19/09/2010 05:17 ** 7179 0
19/09/2010 05:18 @menesEEsEEESREEGGESRNE 7179 0
19/09/2010 05:19 *** 7179 0
19/09/2010 05:19 NO TRACE PNC FOR (BaMisiANENwES - 7179 0
NE30/0001
19/09/2010 05:20 *%#** 7179 0
'19/09/2010 05:22 19/09/10 05:21 547179 NE30/0002 7179 0
JP400M02

Page 167

httn+//intranat wiltchira nalira riv anv nl/intel/fullcaarnh/TEMDD  otarm (M MacaNat A NnAINT NN



Storm Log Detail Page 4 of 7

19/09/2010 05:22 PRINT PROCESS INITIATED 7179 i

19/09/2010 05:22 SRCH Eaaassiammesssnmnsteuely : : : 7179 2

19/09/2010 05:22 AS:1 DNA:1l DH:1 RECORD 1 7179 3

19/09/2010 05:22 @GnhaEESelESMNSMNESNED PNCID 7179 4
Qe

19/09/2010 05:22 @shtistiauseeanamilly ENGLAND (NG 7179 5
el R

19/09/2010 05:22 MALE WHITENORTHEURO 7179 6

19/09/2010 05:22 DNA CONFIRMED 7179 7

19/09/2010 05:22 LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT 29/04/07 7179 8

(HOME)
19/09/2010 05:22 @ieeRNSNSNEENTED 7179 9
19/09/2010 05:22 GhaEsuSeSatnl 7179 10

19/09/2010 05:22 RECORD LAST UPDATED 21/05/07 11:11 7179 11

19/09/2010 05:22 PAGE AS.... HELP .... ABANDON 7179 12
TRANSACTION? N..

19/09/2010 05:22 **x%% 7179 0

19/09/2010 05:25 POL LAST NAME (MBS First 7179 0
Name (JEmussS@ip DOR (SNueug
Gender:M Relation Type:OFFENDER

19/09/2010 05:26 POL LAST NAME @B First 7179 0

Name (JBSSS DORB {pmpmumi® Gender:M

Relation Type:OFFENDER

19/09/2010 05:26 POL LAST NAME (Jim First 7179 0

Name (sesweswestly DOR @ERGtmsinmmem

Gender:M Relation Type:VICTIM

19/09/2010 05:27 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol 7179 0
S02

19/09/2010 05:27 EA92 Available, Resuming Patrol 7179 0
502

19/09/2010 05:27 Handling OfficerCHANGED - PREVIOUS 7179 0
VALUE OF Handling Officer: 2391

19/09/2010 05:28 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal code: 7179 0
RMSARREST4 ,CR27,CR02, , ,

19/09/2010 05:28 2 MALES ARRESTED BY 1690 - AFFRAY 7179 1

19/09/2010 05:34 TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING 9030 0
TRANSFER
19/09/2010 05:34 Disposal code: 9030 0
, "RMSARREST4 ', 'CR27', 'CR0O2'
Page 168

Liitia s licndsunand wwrilbnlilun vanlinn alse mner sl llndnl/Bdlannwn L/TTRANDY  ndnieian O A n A4 A NAINTINAT 1



Storm Log Detail Page 5 of 7

19/09/2010 05:34 # Arrests 2 # Cautions # Reports 9030 0

19/09/2010 05:34 Handling Officer 1690 9030 0

19/09/2010 05:34 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 9030 0

19/09/2010 05:34 2 MALES ARRESTED BY 1690 - AFFRAY 9030 0

19/09/2010 05:34 POL-20100919-0113 HAS BEEN 9030 1
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO EA92 (2391 DEVLIN #1559151), EA92
(1787 LUNGU #1559152) : DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20100919-0113; GuD; Genmy; @RESSS0SeNS; 19/05/2010 04:04

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ED92 (2301 FORD #1559153) : DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20100919-0113; (uih; (PNENS;

@eseseseEi®; 19/09/2010 04:04

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (2423 SHELLEY #1559154), ET92
(1690 CATCHPOOL #1559155): DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20100919-0113; mak; Geuny; @Essssesam®p; 19/09/2010 04

Relations

999 : GRS
385684 ,157744 ,68¢

MOBILE ISR 385684,157744,685,396,80,0.00 80 ,0.00 ,0SGB36, °
VODAFONE , 99,20100¢
AVAILABLE902 20100

PERSON  OFFENDER m. | (DOB :

PERSON  OFFENDER & SSSSNSSSSES (DOB

PERSON VICTIM Ge=ssmmssmmse (DOB

EXTERNAL NICHE  NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT 19/09/201
Resource Activity

EAO2 19/09/2010 04:04 2391 ?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁligg MARKET ST, , ?z;igzzi to

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , On-Route to

ED92 19/09/2010 04:04 2301 TROWBRIDGE Tneident

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , On-Route to

ET92 19/09/2010 04:05 1690 TROWBRIDGE Incident

ET92 19/09/2010 04:06 1690 MaRKET ST, MARKET ST, , At Scene of

Page 169

Teddan e Ml anbsonan nk vetTenllun wallnn alvr vave wlr-lindal Ballaansen L/TEAMDY ctntenm (M 1ancDat » nANTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail

TROWBRIDGE

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, ,

19/09/2010 TROWBRIDGE

ED92 04:06 2301

MESSAGE SENT 2391 DEVLIN
(#1559151) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROW

EA92 19/09/2010 04:10 2391

MESSAGE SENT 1787 LUNGU
(#1559152) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROWB

EA92 19/09/2010 04:10 2391

MESSAGE SENT 2301 FORD
(#1559153) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROWBR

ED92 19/09/2010 04:10 2301

MESSAGE SENT 2423 SHELLEY
(#1559154) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TRO

ET92 19/09/2010 04:10 1690

MESSAGE SENT 1690
CATCHPOOL (#1559155)
DISORDER; MARKET ST, T

ET92 19/09/2010 04:10 1690

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

-k MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

ET92 19/09/2010 12 1690

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

12 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

ED92 19/09/2010 04: 2301

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

ek MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

EA92 19/09/2010 12 2391

ED92 19/09/2010 04:17 2301

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

04: MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

EA92 19/09/2010 23 2391

19/09/2010 27 1690

19/09/2010 05:27

ET92 05:

EA92 2391
Tasker System Enquiries
Date To
Note

From Action

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Page 6 of 7

Incident
At Scene
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On~Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

On-Route
Incident

Clear

At Scene
Incident

Clear

Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Page 170

“1. 0t L " 1/ 0 VIe Ao L 1 TN AT, L

e NV L TN A

of

to

to

of

of

of

of

of

to

of

NnNAINTINN1A



Storm Log Detail Page 7 of 7

[ CLOSEINGIDENT |

Page 171

e St 12 2 mman ad Srmd Al P nannW STTEAADY  ctarmm (0 acceDNat na/n7/7011



Storm Log Detail

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

LLocation
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Page 1 of 5

Storm Log Detail

Originatin WESPOL-~-
POL-20100912-0051 Wo%kstatign -
EE Recording WESPOL-~-
Workstation Wl
2242
12/09/2010 Time 01:12
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
RMS INC. 2 ASB12
12

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

KEN OLMEZ / 3 MARKET ST TROWBRIDGE

Caller Contact Phone No_ Gnaassaanid

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
12/09/2010
12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

Time

01:12

01:13

01:13

01:13

3RD PARTY

6 MALES STARTING FIGHT

4

999

1

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
Text Authorld Sequence

999: (AAERSENES 3 MARKET ST 7107 0
TROWBRIDGE ISTANBUL CHICKEN405

20100912 011129

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 7107 0
WESPOL-W4 Control

Transfer Accepted At Terminal 7183 0
WESPOL-W37 For Control

6 MALES - STARTING TO FIGHT. 7107 0

Page 172 /3. 34_

Ltbine Hintrnnot wrilichira nalica civ anv ulcd/intel/filleearch/ TEMP?)  ctnrm (“‘.(‘,]n(mnef n 04/07/901 1



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 5

12/09/2010 01:14 LANGUAGE BARRIER WITH RP. NO 7107 0
OTHER DETAILS.

12/09/2010 01:14 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7183 0
12/09/2010 01:16 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 1716 0

12/09/2010 01:16 T SCENE - ALL IN ORDER AT 1716 0
LOCATION. ..

12/09/2010 01:16 PATROL CONFERRING WITH STAFF 1716 0

12/09/2010 01:24 ET92 CC AIO 7183 0

12/09/2010 01:28 FM ET92 ESEmissemsnstietetlld 7233 0

SECTION 27 TO LEAVE THE TOWN
CENTRE, JUST GOT ON A BUS

12/09/2010 01:29 DIR TO GO TAG ADDED 7233 0

12/09/2010 01:31 INCIDENT TRANSFERRED CAD 1

12/09/2010 01:31 POL-20100912-0051: TRANSFER TO CAD 2
SUP FROM TERMINAIL 3 FOR ACTION

12/09/2010 01:32 EMAIL SENT TO PNC 7233 0

12/09/2010 01:32 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol 7233 0
S02

12/09/2010 01:32 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7233 0

12/09/2010 01:32 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 7233 0

12/09/2010 01:32 FR ET92 - LOG TO REMAIN OPEN - 7183 0
WE WILL BE ISSUING AN FPN TO A
MALE SEEN URINATING IN THE

STREET
12/09/2010 01:39 @GeEEEEEeESseIESsSEHRNINEND 7183 0
[t o s S A
o
12/09/2010 01:39 TICKET ISSUED BY 5915 7183 0
12/09/2010 01:39 TICKET NO DA0373427 7183 0
12/09/2010 01:39 OFFENCE CODE DAO6 7183 0
12/09/2010 01:39 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol 7183 0
S02
12/09/2010 01:39 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7183 0
12/09/2010 01:39 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 7183 0
12/09/2010 01:40 ET92 RESUMED IN ERROR 7183 0
12/09/2010 01:43 POL LAST NAME (RBORSSEES First 7183 0

Name 4Jl¢ DOB il Home
Address SN

Page 173

httne/lintranat uvriltchira nalica niv any nb/intal illcaarah THEADY ctnrem (MM AaccNat ~ nAN7INNT1



Storm Log Detail

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010
12/09/2010
12/09/2010
12/09/2010

12/09/2010

13/09/2010

13/09/2010

13/09/2010

13/09/2010

13/09/2010
13/09/2010
13/09/2010
13/09/2010

13/09/2010

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (2242 WILLCOCKS #1555196),
(5915 WICKHAM #1555197): DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE;

01l:

01:

01

01:
01:
01:
01:

01

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:
03:
03:
03:

03:

43

45

: 48

48
48
48
48

:49

32

32

33

33
33
33
33

33

OEEmsmaEseREEENSAER Gonder (M

Relation Type:OFFENDER

ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

7183 HAS SENT EMAIL TO PNC FOR
(RSOOSR

Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS
2','ASB11’

# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 2242
Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY
2 INCIDENTS DEALT BY ISSUING
TICKETS. AIO. NFPA
POL~20100912-0051 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

DISPOSAL CODES WERE :NOT RMS 2
ASB11

QUALIFIERS WERE ,NO QUALIFIERS
APPLY

CAD093: REACTIVATED AT WESPOL-
Wl

Disposal code: ,'RMS INC.
2','ASB12'

# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 2242
Qualifiers,ALCOHOL

2 INCIDENTS DEALT BY ISSUING
TICKETS. AIO. NFPA
POL-20100812-0051 HAS BEEN

DISPOSED

7233

7233

7233

7233
7233
7233
7233

7233

8644

8644

8644

8644

8644
8644
8644
8644

8644

20100912-0051; KEN; OLMEZ; (GSSRSamES: 12/09/2010 0

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (2242 WILLCOCKS #1555214),
(5915 WICKHAM #1555215): DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE;

20100912-0051; KEN; OLMEZ; (Gishhhihaiam: 12/09/2010 0

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (2242 WILLCOCKS #1555222),

httn*//intranet wiltchire nolice cix sov nk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP?. storm CClaosDet o

Page 174

Page 3 of 5

o B o B

o W N B

ET92
POL-

ET92
POL-

ET92

04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Page 4 of 5

(5915 WICKHAM #1555223) : DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20100912-0051; KEN; OLMEZ; @uUSaRBSGRem; 12/09/2010 0

Relations

PERSON

EXTERNAL NICHE

Resource Activity

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET92

ET92

LR /L B B L [ SR (LD OB

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010
12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

12/09/2010

OFFENDER

L Wple:
i

NICHE RMS INFORMED

0l1:

01:

0l1:

01

01l:

0l:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

01:

14

15

15

:16

32

32

32

35

39

39

39

43

45

2242

2242

2242

2242

2242

2242

2242

2242

2242

2242

2242

2242

2242

2242

DATA SENT 13/09/2010

03:36:50

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

MARKET ST,

7

TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 2242

WILLCOCKS (#1555196)

DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST,

MESSAGE SENT 5915 WICKHAM

(#1555197) DISORDER; 3

MARKET ST, T

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

MARKET ST,

14

TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

MARKET ST,

4

TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

MARKET ST,

7

TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 2242
WILLCOCKS (#1555214)
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST,

MESSAGE SENT 5915 WICKHAM

(#1555215) DISORDER; 3

MARKET ST, T

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

MARKET ST,

14

TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

MARKET ST,

7

TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 2242
WILLCOCKS (#1555222)
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST,

MESSAGE SENT 5915 WICKHAM

Page 175

S Ll VI WY ATYY i

AT

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident
Clear

On-Route
Incident

At Scene

Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident
Clear

On—-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident

Clear

Clear

to

to

to

of

to

of

of

of

to

of

NAINFTINANAA 1



Storm Log Detail

. (#1555223) DISORDER; 3
ET92 12/09/2010 01:45 2242 T ST, T

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

Page 5 of 5

Clear

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)|
" AddEnquiry/Re-Task |

_ CLOSE INGIDENT |

Page 176

httn:/fintranet wiltehire nolice cix oov nk/intel/fulleearch/ TEMP?  ctarm CCloocDet o

N4a/0n7/an



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 3

Return
Storm Log Detail
g _ Originating WESPOL-
Log Number POL-20100911~-0130 Workstation W36
oo Recording WESPOL-
Division = Workstation W36
Officer Number 2242
Date 11/09/2010 Time 04:46
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes NOT RMS 2 ASB11
Day Code 11
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA1l48EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact T /
Name/Address
Caller Contact Phone (Imepomsmmmry
No
Caller Contact Add Info VICTIM
Message FIGHTING' STARTED
Response Time 7
Source 999
Response Category 3
Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
11/09/2010 04:47 999 : (SueneunenEd 9172 0

384627 ,158123 ,4043 ,4043,
80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*

02 ,99,20100911044642,0 ,DATA
AVATLABLE291 20100911 044651

11/09/2010 04:48 CALLER REFUSED TO GIVE ME ANY 9172 0
DETAILS JUST KEPT SHOUTING

11/09/2010 04:49 HE SAID THE WAS A GROUP OF 9172 0

Page 177 /9. 35

hitn/fintranet wiltchira nolice riv onv nic/intel/fillleearch/TEMP?  ctarm CClaosDet.c . 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3

"PIKEYS'" WITH KNIVES OUTSIDE
AND HE DINT WANT TO GET
STABBED"

11/09/2010 04:51 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 9172 0

11/09/2010 04:53 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 8126 0

11/09/2010 04:54 FM ET92 - NO ONE INSIDE 8126 0
FAVORITE CHICKEN AN ONLY A
COUPLE OF PERSONS SEEN IN THE

HIGH ST.

11/09/2010 04:54 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol 8126 0
s02

11/09/2010 04:55 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 8126 0
2','ASB11"

11/09/2010 04:55 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 8126 1

11/09/2010 04:55 Handling Officer 2242 8126 2

11/09/2010 04:55 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 8126 0

11/09/2010 04:55 POL-20100911-0130 HAS BEEN 8126 1
DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations

999 : RESNEESSND
384627 ,158123 ,4043 , 404

MOBILE ISR 384627,158123,4043,4043,80,0.0 80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
02 ,99,20100911044642,0 ,

AVAILARLE291 20100911 044

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On—-Route to
ET92 11 : ! .
/09/2010 04:50 2242 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of

EIOQ WL/ QEVZOY0 10A¥5R 22ts MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

ET92 11/09/2010 04:54 2242 Clear

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

Page 178

[ FVLDSUIES IVE o0 | DERGISIS Miyie ol in) WV B 0 [o REIDAFISUNISORERY 4 V 0 ) IPNPADES B DRO Y NnAINTIINT 1

T /2 U sse g m 2l S 12 2= e



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

S

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) r - l
" 'Add Enquiry /Re-Task |

| CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 179

httn-lintranat wiltchire nolice cix sav nk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Storm Log Detail

Page 1 of 3

Originatin WESPOL~-
POL-20100911-0102 Wogrkstatign wae
EE Recording WESPOL-
Workstation W36
9172
11/09/2010 Time 03:08
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
NOT RMS 2 ASB11
11

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl48EY

X: 385612 Y: 157926

e /

Caller Contact Phone No (i eSssssas®

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
fnitial Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date Time

11/09/2010 03:09

11/09/2010 03:10

11/09/2010 03:20

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cjx.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c...

3RD PARTY

GROUP BEING AGGRESSIVE

999
5
ANTI SOC Final Classification ANTI SOC
Text Authorld Sequence
999 : Tl 9172 0
384505 ,157918 ,700 ,700,
80 ,90.0 ,0SGR36, *MOB*
ORANGE ,99,20100911030819,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE219 20100911 030827
THERE IS NO FIGHT AT THIS TIME 9172 0
JUST INSULTS BEING THROWN CALLER
THINK IT COULD ESCALATE
INCIDENT TRANSFERRED CAD 1
04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3

11/09/2010 03:20 POL-20100911-0102: TRANSFER TO CAD 2
SUP FROM TERMINAL 3 FOR ACTION

11/09/2010 03:40 Priority changed from Priority to 9172 0
Resolved No Deployment - reason
CHANGE OF CIRCUMSTANCES

11/09/2010 03:40 NO FURTHER CALLS CLOSING LOG 9172 0

11/09/2010 04:10 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 9172 0
2','ASB11'

11/09/2010 04:10 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 9172 il

11/09/2010 04:10 Handling Officer 9172 9172 2

11/09/2010 04:11 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL 9172 0

11/09/2010 04:11 NO DISORDER REPORTED AND NO 9172 1
FURTHER CALLS

11/09/2010 04:11 POL-20100911-0102 HAS BEEN 9172 2
DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations

999 : ERNINIRED
384505 ,157918 ,700 ,700,

MOBILE ISR 384505,157918,700,700,80,90.0 80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
ORANGE ,99,20100911030819,
AVAILABLE219 20100911 030¢

Resource Activity

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
'ﬁ-'“_Kd'c‘i"EnQUiry;‘!"l"x_"_'_ei_-,Ta"é'k i |

Page 181

hittne/intranat unltchire nnlice fiv onv nilfintal/filteprarch/ TEMDPY ctarm CMaacNat » nAINTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail * Page 3 of 3

CLOSE INCIDENT

Page 182

httn+//intranet.wiltshire.nolice.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 2

Return
Storm Log Detail
N | r Originating WESPOL-
Log Number POL-20100830-0060 Workstation W37
- Recording WESPOL-
Division — Workstation W37
Officer Number 9062
Date 30/08/2010 Time 04:03
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes NOT RMS 5 ADMO7
Day Code 30
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact
Name/Address ES95 1282 /
Caller Contact Phone No__
Caller Contact Add Info STAFF ON DUTY
Message LICENCING PROBLEM
Response Time
Source RADIO
Response Category 4
Initial Classification OTHER Final Classification OTHER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence

30/08/2010 04:05 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 9062 0
WESPOL-W37 Control

30/08/2010 04:05 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 9062 0
WESPOL-W37 For Control

30/08/2010 04:05 FROM WS95 - PLEASE PALCE LOG ON 9062 0
FOR LICENCING, THERE ARE FAR
TOO MANY PEOPLE IN THE SHOP
HERE TO SERVE THEM ALL BEFOE

CLOSING TIME,

Page 183 /9. 37.

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cjx.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2_storm_CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

30/08/2010

30/08/2010

30/08/2010
30/08/2010
30/08/2010
30/08/2010

Add Text

Relations

Resource Activity

04:
04:

04
04

04

06
06

:06
:06
04:

06

:06

LIC EN TAG ADDED

Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS
5',"ADMO7"

# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 9062
Qualifiers,OTHER AGENCY

POL-20100830-0060 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

To Action |

9062
9062

9062
9062
9062
9062

Page 2 of 2

o

&= W N B

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |

* "Add Enquiry / Re-Task

CLOSE INCIDENT |

htto://intranet.wiltshire.nolice.cix.cov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP?. starm CClooeDeat o

Page 184

n4/n7/m011



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 4

/
Return
Storm Log Detail
_ _ Originating WESPOL-
Log Number POL-20100820-0047 Workstation W38
£ n g Recording WESPOL~-
Division EE Workstation W38
Officer Number 1560
Date 20/08/2010 Time 03:12
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
ET ET
Code /
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes NOT RMS 4 CR27 CRO2
Day Code 20
Location FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact
Name/Address CELY
Caller Contact Phone
No
Caller Contact Add Info OTHER AGENCY
Message DISORDER
Response Time 4
Source RADIO
Response Category 1
Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
20/08/2010 03:13 ET84 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 1603 0
20/08/2010 03:14 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 1603

0
20/08/2010 03:14 HALF OF EA92 IS ALSO ATTENDING 1603 0
0

20/08/2010 03:14 CCTV REPORT MALES SQUARING UP 1603
FOR A FIGHT

20/08/2010 03:16 ET84 At Scene of Incident S06 1603 0

Page 185 /9. 38

http://intranet. wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

20/08/2010

20/08/2010

20/08/2010
20/08/2010

20/08/2010
20/08/2010

20/08/2010
20/08/2010
20/08/2010

20/08/2010

20/08/2010
20/08/2010

20/08/2010
20/08/2010

20/08/2010
20/08/2010
20/08/2010

20/08/2010
20/08/2010
20/08/2010

httn://intranet.wiltshire nolice cix osav nlk/intel/fiillecearch/ TEMPY  ctarm (0 acaDiad A

03:

03:

03:
03:

03:
03:

03:
03:

03:

03:

03:

18

20

20
24

24
26

29
29

FM ET84 RECORD FOLLOWING -
A R PRI TS RN ST Ry

DESC OF OFFENDER DK JEANS LIGHT
T SHIRT SHORT HAIR APX F510
STOCKY BUILD.

ET92 At Scene of Incident S06

ET84 - POSS I/P —n,
bt v ; Etmerossens
P! st

POL LAST NAME@BEEEN First

Name 6 DOB @iniaanisi Home
Address {EErrnssmamsemuwmaTsh
Phone Number (et

Gender:M Relation
Type : COMPLAINANT

* %k k k%

FM ET84 - C/F IP - DOES NOT
WANT TO MAKE A FORMAL COMPLAINT
JUST WANTS TO GO HOME.

HAS ONLY MINOR CUT TO LEFT EYE
LID.

HE HAS LOG NUMBER AND ADVISED
CAN CALL TO REPORT IF HE
CHANGES HIS MIND.

MADE AREA SEARCH FOR OFFENDERS
NO TRACE.

WAS MINOR ARGUMENT OVER EX
GIRLFRIEND AND BROTHER.

INCIDENT TRANSFERRED

POL-20100820-0047: TRANSFER TO
SUP FROM TERMINAL 3 FOR ACTION

ET84 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS
4','CR27','CR0O2"

# Arrests # Cautions # Reports
Handling Officer 1560

Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

Page 186

1603

1603

1603
1716

1716
1716

1603

1603

1603

1603

1603

1603

CAD

CAD

1603

1603

1603

1603
1603
1603

Page 2 of 4

NAINTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 4

20/08/2010 03:32 IP DECLINED TO MAKE FORMAL 1603 0
COMPLAINT. DETAILS OBTAINED AND

ADVICE GIVEN

20/08/2010 03:32 POL-20100820-0047 HAS BEEN 1603 1
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (1787 LUNGU #1541977): DISORDER;
3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20100820-0047; CCTV; 20/08/2010
03:14

Relations

PERSON COMPLAIN Gueemmesay (DORB : aSyanEn)

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On—-Route to

ET8 220//08//2040 (05gHs3) L5650 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On—-Route to

ET92 20/08/2010 03:14 1787 oo ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

MESSAGE SENT 1787 LUNGU

ET92 20/08/2010 03:14 1787 (#1541977) DISORDER; 3 On-Route to

T ST, TRO Incident
. FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
ET84 20/08/2010 03:16 1560 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
) FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
ET92 20/08/2010 03:20 1787 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident
ET84 20/08/2010 03:31 1560 Clear
ET92 20/08/2010 03:31 1787 Clear

Tasker System Enquiries

Date From To Action

Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |

Page 187

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 4 of 4

- Add Enquiry /Re-Task |

Page 188

httn//intranet wiltchire nalice cix onv nlc/intel/fallecrarah/TEMP?  ctarm M aceMNat A NAINT NN 1



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone
No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date
03/07/2010

Time
04:16

03/07/2010 04:17

03/07/2010 04:17

Page 1 of 5
Storm Log Detail
Originating WESPOL-
- 703~ .
POL-20100 0115 Workstation W16
EE Recording WESPOL-
Workstation W38
2242
03/07/2010 Time 04:15
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
RMSARREST4 CR27 CR0O2
3

MARKET ST MARKET TROWBRIDGE
X: 385612 Y: 157926

i S S P S A o e I S DN

SessscsrmED

WITNESS

2 MALES BEING ABUSIVE

Authorld Sequer

0

6

999

3

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
Text

999 ;. et GhRNED 9127
386003 ,157619 ,600 ,600,

80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
VODAFONE ,99,20100703041451,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE998 20100703 041510

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 9127
WESPOL-W1l6 Control
Transfer Accepted At Terminal 7245

Page 189

httn-//intranet wiltchire nalice civ onv nlefintel/filleparcrh/TEMP?  ctnrm C(MancNat ~

/737

NAINTINNT A



| PRV i - PPN R

Storm Log Detail

03/07/2010
03/07/2010

03/07/2010
03/07/2010
03/07/2010
03/07/2010
03/07/2010
03/07/2010

03/07/2010
03/07/2010
03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010
03/07/2010

03/07/2010
03/07/2010
03/07/2010

03/07/2010
03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

04:

04

04:
04:
04:
04:
04:
04:

04

04:

04:

04:
04:

04:
04:

04:

04

04:

17

:18

21
21
21
22
22
23

:23

24

:25

26

26
26

27
27

34

:35

:35

:35

35

- NP - AN

WESPOL-W38 For Control
ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

CALLER STATES A MALE STARTED
SHOUTING ABUSE AT HIM AT THE TAXT
RANK, HE HAS NOW BEEN JOINED BY
ANOTHER MALE.

ET92 At Scene of Incident S06
CCTV - FIGHT BREAKING OUT.
WS95 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
ET82 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP
ET95 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

ET92 > TWO UNDER ARREST - SUS
AFFRAY.

REQ TRANSPORT FOR THE OFFENDERS.
CCTV - ONE OFFENDER MAKING OFF.

ET95 > ONE MAKING OFF IN THE PARK -
TOWARDS MEDOWS AREA ALONG TO

FOOTPATH.

ET95 > MALE RUNNING THROUGH PARK TO
FOOTPATH RUNNING PARALLEL TO ROAD.

WS95 MOVING TO ASSIST.

ETS95 > MALE WEARING BLUE TRACKSUITE
TOP.

WS95 ON COUTY WAY.
ET95 MALE LOST TO SIGHT.

WS95 > MALE MAY HAVE GONE INTO
WOODS OFF COUNTY WAT.

ET95 > MALE NOT RE-LOCATED.

ET92 > WERE INFORMED OF DISORDER -
FISTS FLYING WHEN OFFICERS ARRIVED.
TWO BELLEGERANTS ARRESTED FOR

AFFRAY.

UNIT ARRIVING AT CUSTODY NOW - WILL
DO NAME CHECKS THERE AND UPDATE
NICHE WITH OFFENDER DETAILS. CLOSE

LOG FOR CUSTODY.

ET82 Available, Resuming Patrol
502

ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol

Page 190

7245
9127

7245
7245
7245
7245
7245
7245

7245

7245

7245

7245

7245
7245

7245
7245
7245

7245
7245

7245

7245

7245

PO P EPSPRSIETE LY TR0 PN I F 39 | PSR L/TTIOAADD admaas. O LTV

Page 2 of 5

©O O O O O o

o

NAINTINNA 1



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 5
sS02

03/07/2010 04:35 ET95 Available, Resuming Patrol 7245 0
s02

03/07/2010 04:36 WS95 Available, Resuming Patrol 7245 0
s02

03/07/2010 04:36 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal code: 17245 0
RMSARREST4,CR27,CR02, , ,

03/07/2010 04:40 TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING 8434 0
TRANSFER

03/07/2010 04:40 Disposal code: 8434 0
, '"RMSARRESTA4', 'CR27"', 'CRO2'

03/07/2010 04:40 # Arrests 2 # Cautions # Reports 8434 1

03/07/2010 04:40 Handling Officer 2242 8434 0

03/07/2010 04:40 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 8434 1

03/07/2010 04:40 POL-20100703-0115 HAS BEEN 8434 2
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (2242 WILLCOCKS #1513771), ET92
(2462 MATTHEWS #1513772): DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20100703-0115; Guas; @vawen; @ResSeeseed; 03/07/2010 0

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WS95(0763 MOWAT #1513774), WSS95(1136
MANSELL $#1513775): DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20100703-

0115; Ghee: Ghungy; @GueeeewEeE»: 03/07/2010 04:21
MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET95(2389 HAMBLY #1513776), ETS5
(2260 FRY #1513777): DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-
20100703-0115; <s; Oamany; GESSNessmd; 03/07/2010 04:22

Relations

MOBILE ISR 386003,157619,600,600,80,90.0

EXTERNAL NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED

Resource Activity

ET92 03/07/2010 04:17 2242

999 : IS tED

386003 ,157619 ,600 ,¢
80 ,90.0,0SGB36, *MOI
VODAFONE ,99,20100703(
AVAILABLEQ998 20100703

DATA SENT 03/07/2010 (

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , On-Route to
TROWBRIDGE

Incident

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , At Scene of

Page 191

e A U W TR AN ibmiinn WA TR A nAINTIINT A



Storm Log Detail

ETO92

WS95

ET82

ET95

ET92

ET92

WS95

WS985

ET95

ET95

ET82
ET92
ET95

WS95

WS95

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010
03/07/2010
03/07/2010

03/07/2010

03/07/2010

04

04:

04:

04:

04

04:

04

04

04:

04:

04:
04:

04

04:

04

121

21

22

22

124

24

124

124

24

24

35
35

:36

36

:36

Tasker System Enquiries

Date
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

From

To

2242

1136

2517

2389

2242

2242

1136

1136

2389

2389

2517
2242
2389

1136

1136

TROWBRIDGE

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, |,
TROWBRIDGE

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 2462
MATTHEWS (#1513772)
DISORDER; MARKET ST, TR

MESSAGE SENT 2242
WILLCOCKS (#1513771)
DISORDER; MARKET ST, T

MESSAGE SENT 0763 MOWAT
(#1513774) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROWB

MESSAGE SENT 1136 MANSELL
(#1513775) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TRO

MESSAGE SENT 2389 HAMBLY
(#1513776) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROW

MESSAGE SENT 2260 FRY
(#1513777) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROWBRI

RESOURCE HAS BEEN REMOVED
POL-20100703-0115

UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:
POL-20100703-0115 POL-
20100703-0115

Action

Page 4 of 5

Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On—-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On—-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

Clear
Clear

Clear

Clear

Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Page 192

to

to

to

of

of

to

to

to

to



Storm Log Detail Page 5 of 5

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) | -
| AddEnquiry /Re-Task = |

| [ CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 193

Lt Hintenmat mnltahive malisna niv aasr nl-lintal Hailloansah MTEAADY  alaves O NamnTVad A aAInNTnng 1



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
19/06/2010

19/06/2010

19/06/2010
19/06/2010

Time
03:05

03:05

03:05
03:05

Storm Log Detail

Originatin
POL-20100619-0107 Wogrkstatign
BE Recording
Workstation
2254
19/06/2010 Time
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
NOT RMS 2 ASB11
19

Page 1 of 3

WESPOL-
W34

WESPOL-
W36

03:04

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY

X: 385612 Y: 157926

G @gEEs / TAXI DRIVER

WITNESS

10-12 FIGHTING

3

999

1

DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
Text Authorld Sequence

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal
WESPOL-W34 Control

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W36 For Control

ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

CALLER IS A TAXI DRIVER HAS
GONE PAST THE SHOP, REPORTING
THE SHOP OWNER IS OUTSIDE

Page 194

9062

7176

7176
9062

0

1940

htto://intranet. wiltshire nolice cix osov nk/intel/finlleearch/TEMP?  ctarm (ClaccDat 1 NANTOAA



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3

TRYING TO DORT THE MATTER

19/06/2010 03:06 HE SPERATES PARTIES BUT THEY 9062 0
RETURN AND START OFF AGAIN

19/06/2010 03:06 WS95 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7176 0
19/06/2010 03:07 WS95 At Scene of Incident S06 1336 0

19/06/2010 03:07 999: (SREEeases 7148 0
385743 ,158787 ,4043 ,4043,

80 ,0.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
02 ,99,20100619030610,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLE292 20100619 030620

19/06/2010 03:07 FURTHER CALL REPORTING 7148 0

19/06/2010 03:08 FROM WS95 ALL QUIET IN THE 1336 0
MARKET PLACE

19/06/2010 03:09 WS95 Available, Resuming Patrol 1336 0

so02
19/06/2010 03:10 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 1336 0
21, 'ASB11"
19/06/2010 03:10 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 1336 1
19/06/2010 03:10 Handling Officer 2254 1336 2
19/06/2010 03:10 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 1336 3
19/06/2010 03:10 POL-20100619-0107 HAS BEEN 1336 4
DISPOSED
Add Text
Relations

999 : (ESE=EEssSES
385743 ,158787 ,4043 ,40¢

MOBILE ISR 385743,158787,4043,4043,80,0.0 80 ,0.0 ,OSGB36, *MOB*
02 ,99,20100619030610,0 |,
AVAILABLE292 20100619 03(

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ED92 19/06/2010 03:05 2254 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

WS95 19/06/2010 03:06 1572 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of

WS95 19/06/2010 03:07 1572 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

Page 195

httn/fintranet wiltchire nalina niv aasr 1l lintal iallannwak I TTIAANMO  mbmen MO T2 NAINH AN 4



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

WS95 19/06/2010 03:09 1572 Clear

ED92 19/06/2010 03:09 2254 “LSOURCE HAS BEEN REMOVED

POL-20100619-0107 Cleae

UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:
ED92 19/06/2010 03:09 2254 POL-20100619-0107 POL- Clear
20100619-0107

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Bl

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) | [
' Add Enquiry / Re-Task |

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 196

htn/fintranat wiltchire nnlice cix oav nk/intelfulleearch/TEMP?. starm CCloosDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location

Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
13/06/2010

13/06/2010

13/06/2010
13/06/2010

httne/intranat ariltchivra nalina niv ooavr vl fintal /fillecanrah / TEANAD)D

Time

04:52

04:52

04:53
04:53

Storm Log Detail

_ _ Originating

POL~-20100613-0144 Wisrkstation
Recording

EE )
Workstation

2273

13/06/2010 Time

CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11

RMSARREST4 CR27

13

Page 1 of 3

WESPOL-
W39

WESPOL—
w39

04:51

OUTSIDE FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE

BA148EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

ET92 /

STAFF ON DUTY

MATLE ARRESTED SECT 4

2

RADIO

5

ANTI SOC Final Classification = ANTI SOC
Text Authorld Sequence

ETS2 - 1 MALE ARRESTED SECT 4
PUBLIC ORDER

UNABLE TO OBTAIN MALES DETAILS
AT THIS TIME

ET92 At Scene of Incident S06

ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

Page 197

8591 0
8591 0
8591 0
85901 0

174/

ctnrm MM AcoNat A nAINTIHINT A



Storm Log Detail

13/06/2010 04:55 SRCH (SuSRysaiaitetttsealld: : :
13/06/2010 04:55 --
13/06/2010 04:55 NO TRACE

13/06/2010 04:59 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol
S02

13/06/2010 04:59 Disposal code:
, "RMSARREST4' , ' CR27"

13/06/2010 04:59 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports
13/06/2010 04:59 Handling Officer 2273
13/06/2010 04:59 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

13/06/2010 04:59 POL-20100613-0144 HAS BEEN
DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations

GRRESNeiahSane (DOB

PERSON OFFENDERN..-.-....)

Page2 of 3

8591
8591
8591

o O O o

8591

8591

o

8591
8591
8591

N B O B

8591

DATA SENT 13/06/2010

EXTERNAL NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

ET92 13/06/2010 04:53 2273 T ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

ET92 13/06/2010 04:53 2273 | ooem ST, , TROWBRIDGE

ET92 13/06/2010 04:59 2273

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

05:14:12

On-Route to
Incident

At Scene of
Incident

Clear

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Page 198

e N adnF AT 4



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
PG AT e e |

CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 199

Teddow e Hlenbermam at vt lbalaton sanlinn atyr varr vlelintal B llaanvah ITERADY  afarm (CMManeTist nAMYTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Storm Log Detail

Caller Contact Phone No Gnseossamip

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification
BA Number

Actions

Date Time

12/06/2010 04:36

12/06/2010 04:37

12/06/2010 04:37

Page 1 of 4

Originating WESPOL-
POL-20100 - :
OL-20100612-0106 Workstation W38

ER Recording WESPOL-

Workstation W38

0026

12/06/2010 Time 04:35

CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11

RMS CRIME CR27 CRO2

12

MARKET ST MARKET TROWBRIDGE

X: 385612 Y: 157926

/

3RD PARTY

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

3

999

3

ANTI SOC Final Classification ANTI SOC
Text Authorld Sequence
999 : TN 0541 0
387510 ,155658 ,4422 ,4422,
95 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB* 3G UK
LTD,99,20100612043529,0 ,DATA
AVAILABLESO 20100612 043536
CALLER DRIVING SILVER 0541 0
MITSUBISHI TAXI IS HAVING
PROBLEMS WITH MALE PASSENGER
ET83 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 0541 0

Page 200
9 /7.4.2.

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 4

12/06/2010 04:38 TOO MUCH NOISE GOING ON IN 0541 0
THE BACKGROUND TO MAKE OUT

THE CALLER'S DETAILS

12/06/2010 04:39 (ET83 0026) AWSERVER 0

12/06/2010 04:39 ET83 At Scene of Incident S06 AWSERVER 0

12/06/2010 04:39 (ET83 0026) AWSERVER O

12/06/2010 04:39 (ET83 0026) AWSERVER 0

12/06/2010 04:39 (ET83 0026) AWSERVER O

12/06/2010 04:40 ET83 - ETCCTV FM CCTV THE 7180 0
MALE IS RUNNING GOING DOWN
CHURCH STREET.

12/06/2010 04:40 MALE NOW TIMBRELL STREET 0541

12/06/2010 04:41 BLVD TO BE @ustalyr @RRnegmi 0541 0

12/06/2010 04:41 ET83 CUTTING THROUGH BACK OF 7180 0
HSBC. MALE IS CURRENTLY ON
TIMBRELL STREET. BELIEVE THIS
IS Ol GESRNEND

12/06/2010 04:41 * 7180 0

12/06/2010 04:43 MALE NOW HEADING TOWARDS 0541 0
CHARLOTTE STREET

12/06/2010 04:45 NOW NEAR TO THE OLD STANCOMBE (0541 0
SCHOOL

12/06/2010 04:52 ONE MALE ARRESTED SUS ASSAULT (0541 0
AND CRIMINAIL, DAMAGE BY 2273

12/06/2010 05:01 ET83 Available, Resuming 0541 0
Patrol S02

12/06/2010 05:02 Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal (0541 0
code: RMS CRIME,CR27,CR02, ,
r

12/06/2010 05:05 TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING 0343 0
TRANSFER

12/06/2010 05:05 Disposal code: ,'RMS 0343 0
CRIME', 'CR27','CRO2'

12/06/2010 05:05 # Arrests # Cautions # 0343 1
Reports

12/06/2010 05:05 Handling Officer 0026 0343 2

12/06/2010 05:05 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS 0343 3
APPLY

12/06/2010 05:05 POL-20100612-0106 HAS BEEN 0343 0

Page 201

httn+//fintranet wiltehire nalice cix onv nl/intel/fillecarch/ TENMP? ctarm O aoeNat o nA/NT7INNTA



Storm Log Detail

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET83(0026 SUTER #1500470), ET83(2485
LAX #1500471): ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20100612-0106; eewSenew@lP; 12/06/2010 04:37

Relations

MOBILE

ISR

DISPOSED

387510,155658,4422,4422,95,90.0

EXTERNAL, NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED

Resource Activity

ET83

ET83

ET83

ET83

ET83

ET83

ET83

ET83

12/06/2010

12/06/2010

12/06/2010

12/06/2010

12/06/2010

12/06/2010

12/06/2010

12/06/2010

04

04:

04:

04

04:

04:

05:

: 37

:38

38

39

:39

39

319

01

Tasker System Enquiries

Date
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

From

To

0026

0026

0026

0026

0026

0026

0026

0026

Action

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Page 3 of 4

999 : AR
387510 ,155658 ,442:

95 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *)
LTD, 99,201006120435%
AVAILABLESO 20100617

DATA SENT 12/06/201(

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , On-Route to
TROWBRIDGE Incident
MESSAGE SENT 0026 SUTER On-Route to
(#1500470) ANTI SOCIAL .
Incident
BEHAVIOUR; MAR
MESSAGE SENT 2485 LAX OERLEE B
(#1500471) ANTI SOCIAL Incident
BEHAVIOUR; MARKE
MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , At Scene of
TROWBRIDGE Incident
TIMER SET TO EXPIRE AT At Scene of
12/06/2010 05:39:15 Incident
TIMER SET TO EXPIRE AT At Scene of
12/06/2010 05:39:15 Incident
TIMER SET TO EXPIRE AT At Scene of
12/06/2010 05:39:16 Incident
Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Page 202

http://intranet. wiltshire.police.cjx.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 4 of 4

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
(7 TAdd Enqiny 7 ReTask |

Page 203

hitn:/fintranet wiltehire nalice cix oov nk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 1 of 4

Return
Storm Log Detail
Log Number POL-20100522-0101  COriginating WESPOL-W36
Workstation
I Recording _
Division EE Workstation WESPOL-W36
Officer Number 1326
Date 22/05/2010 Time 03:48
Status CLOSED
Station Name/Station
Code ET / ET
Beat Code ET11
Result Codes RMSARREST2 ASB1l1
Day Code 22
Location BEST FAVOURITE FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET
TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
Grid Reference X: 385612 Y: 157926
Caller Contact @uuEEm o WARD
Name/Address Jj (GEREEE =
Caller Contact Phone T
No

Caller Contact Add Info WITNESS

Message MALE KICKING OFF
Response Time 19

Source 999

Response Category 1

Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification = DISORDER

BA Number

Actions

Date Time  Text /

wn

22/05/2010 03:51 MALE CAUSING PROBLEMS

(T4

22/05/2010 03:51 WS98 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

22/05/2010 03:56 INCIDENT TRANSFERRED ¢
22/05/2010 03:56 POL-20100522-0101: TRANSFER TO SUP FROM C
TERMINAL 3 FOR ACTION
22/05/2010 03:58 - 999 : (iSSEmeNSENS 385684 ,157744 ,685 ,396, 1
Page 204

/9. 413

httn/fintranat wiltchire nnlice civ onv nk/intel/filleearch/TEMP?. storm CClassDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 4

80 ,0.00 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
VODAFONE ,99,20100522035744,0 ,DATA AVAILABLE72

20100522 035756

22/05/2010 03:59 FURTHER CALL STATING THAT POLISH MALE IS ]
OUTSIDE WETHERSPOONS. HE IS REALLY AGGRESSIVE

AND SEEMS CONFUSED.
22/05/2010 03:59 HAVE ADVISED THAT OFFICERS ARE ON THE WAY i|

(T2

22/05/2010 04:05 WD12F MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

22/05/2010 04:07 999: @mEssSsa@® 384613 ,158089 ,4041 4041,
100,0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
02 ,99,20100522040507,0 ,DATA AVAILABLE79

20100522 040610

-1

22/05/2010 04:07 WS98 At Scene of Incident S06 £

22/05/2010 04:09 CALL CARD CHANGED BY ANOTHER USER YOUR CHANGES ]
WILL BE LOST! |ET11l|TROWBRIDGE | | TROWBRIDGE |BEST

FAVOURITE | DISORDER | Immediate
urban| | POL| | 1 {Snnaass (Eeans PREeeSatiyl| STREET

22/05/2010 04:09 WARDEN| |999|WITNESS|MALE KICKING 1
OFF (el | |11

22/05/2010 04:15 22/05/10 04:14 541603 NE76/0001 1

22/05/2010 04:15 NO TRACE (INCLUDING YEAR OF BIRTH SEARCH) - 1
TRANSACTION COMPLETED

22/05/2010 04:15 TCODE #NE ORIG 1603 DEUCHARS ECC FOR LOG101l 1
220510. pova a & a7 & 5 SaEas REASON 5.

22/05/2010 04:15 DATA ametnih/@renesttttmig):M:: PTR N 1

22/05/2010 04:15 FM WS98 - NO OFFENCES DISCLOSED HE SEEMS TO BE 1]
VERY UPSET ABOUT SOMETHING TRYING TO ESTABLISH

WHAT
22/05/2010 04:18 FM WS98 - REQUEST VAN TO ASSIST WITH TAKING ]
THIS MALE HOME AS HE CANNOT GO IN WS VEHICLE.
22/05/2010 04:22 INCIDENT TRANSFERRED C
22/05/2010 04:22 POL-20100522-0101: TRANSFER TO SUP FROM C
TERMINAL 3 FOR ACTION
22/05/2010 04:34 EA92 At Scene of Incident S06 g
22/05/2010 04:34 FM EA92 - 1 MALE DETAINED DRUNK AND £
DISORDERLY.
22/05/2010 04:35 DETAINED BY 2448. £
22/05/2010 04:35 EA92 Available, Resuming Patrol S02 £
22/05/2010 04:35 WD1l2F At Scene of Incident S06 g
Page 205

Tttbams Himtwnaat vriliahiva nalina niv ang nlfintal/fiillecparch/ TEMP?  ctnrm C'(Cloo<Det o 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 4
22/05/2010 04:35 WD12F Available, Resuming Patrol S02 3
22/05/2010 04:35 WS98 Available, Resuming Patrol S02 3

22/05/2010 05:18 Reason for failure
Available - Commited

: Arrival NO UNIT : No Unit ¢

22/05/2010 05:18 Disposal code: ,'RMSARREST2',6 'ASB11' £

22/05/2010 05:18 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports £

22/05/2010 05:18 Handling Officer 1326
22/05/2010 05:18 Qualifiers,ALCOHOL

22/05/2010 05:18 POL-20100522-0101 HAS BEEN DISPOSED £

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WS98 (1326 GERETY #1486819), WsS98
(1820 GILES #1486820) : DISORDER; TROWBRIDGE, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20100522-0101 ; v Chomen+ @BSDOSRSSES; 22/05/2010 03

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO WD12F (1023 THOM #1486831) : DISORDER;
3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20100522-0101; @Emnam; @HeSSnmms;

@hbhhehtea®: 22/05/2010 04:05

Relations

MOBILE ISR 385684,157744,685,396,80,0.00

MOBILE ISR 384613,158089,4041,4041,100,0

EXTERNAL NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED

Resource Activity

Ws98 22/05/2010 03:51 1326

999 : PRNSSSSNSED

385684 ,157744 ,685 ,:
80 ,0.00 ,0SGB36, *MOL
VODAFONE ,99,20100522(
AVAILABLE72 20100522 (

999 : CEETTETEIED
384613 ,158089 ,4041 ,
100,0 ,0SGB36, *MOB¥
02 ,99,20100522040507,
AVAILABLE79 20100522 (

DATA SENT 22/05/2010 (

TROWBRIDGE, TROWBRIDGE, , On-Route to
TROWBRIDGE

Incident

MESSAGE SENT 1326 GERETY

WS98 22/05/2010 03:56 1326 (#1486819) DISORDER;
TROWBRIDGE, TRO

MESSAGE SENT 1820 GILES
WS98 22/05/2010 03:56 1326 (#1486820) DISORDER;
TROWBRIDGE,

Page 206

hites Hintranat vnlichira nalina niv anv nl/intel/fllecearch/TENP?

On-Route to
Incident

On-Route to
Incident

atnrm C'ClaocDet o nN4/07/17011



Storm Log Detail

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, ,

ws58 TROWBRIDGE

22/05/2010 04:04 1326
FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

558 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

22/05/2010 04:04 1326
FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

WD12F 22/05/2010 04:05 1023 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 1023 THOM
(#1486831) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TROW

WD12F 22/05/2010 04:06 1023

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

Ws98 22/05/2010 04:07 1326 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

) FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
EA92 22/05/2010 04:34 2212 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE
EA92 22/05/2010 04:35 2212

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

WD12F 22/05/2010 04:35 1023
WD12F 22/05/2010 04:35 1023
WS98 22/05/2010 04:35 1326
Tasker System Enquiries

Date

Note

From To Action

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Page 4 of 4

On-Route to
Incident

On-Route to
Incident

On-Route to
Incident

On-Route to
Incident

At Scene of
Incident

At Scene of
Incident

Clear

At Scene of
Incident

Clear

Clear

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)[
'Add Enquiry / Re-Task |

| CLOSE INCIDENT. |

Page 207

httn:/fintranat wiltchire nnalice riv ana ullintalIfallcanrah / TREAMDDY  atawen M TanaMAat A

NAINTIANT A



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Page 1 of 3

Storm Log Detail

Originating
Workstation

Recording
Workstation

POL-20100503-0051 WESPOL-W1

WESPOL-

EE W39
1787
03/05/2010

CLOSED

Time 03:38

ET / ET

ET11
RMSARREST4 CR28 CRO2
3

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BAl48EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

/ AMB 121

Caller Contact Phone No_

Caller Contact Add Info

Message

OTHER AGENCY

MALE ASSAULTED

Response Time 9
Source TEL
Response Category 3
Initial Classification ASSAULT Final Classification ASSAULT
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
03/05/2010 03:39 25YR OLD MALE - HAS BEEN 8798 0
ASSAULTED - BLEEDING FROM HEAD
AND NOSE
03/05/2010 03:39 OFFENDER IS SAT NEXT TO HIM 8798 0
HAVING A CIGARETTE...
03/05/2010 03:39 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 8798 0
WESPOL-W1 Control
03/05/2010 03:40 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 8901 0
WESPOL-W39 For Control
Page 208
/9 . 4{.4
httn-/fintranet wiltchire nalice cix sav.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CCloegsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

03/05/2010
03/05/2010
03/05/2010
03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010

03/05/2010
03/05/2010
03/05/2010

03:
03:
03:
03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

04:

04:

04:

04:
04:
04:

42
47
48
48

48

48

48

:50

:50

:51

51

51

:00

00

00

00

00
00
00

ET12D MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

ET12D At Scene of Incident S06

...............

03/05/10 03:48 547234 NE65/0004
547234

NO TRACE (INCLUDING YEAR OF
BIRTH SEARCH)-TRANSACTION

COMPLETED

TCODE #NE ORIG 7234 WILTSHIRE
WES .LOG

REASON 1.

DATA

FR ET12D - ABOVE MALE ARRESTED
BY 1787 FOR ABH

ET12D Available, Resuming
Patrol S02

Handling OfficerCHANGED -
PREVIOUS VALUE OF Handling
Officer: 2493

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal

code: RMS CRIME,CR28,CRO2, , ,

1 X MALE ARRESTED BY 1787 FOR
ABH

Disposal codeCHANGED -~ PREVIOUS
VALUE OF Disposal code: RMS
CRIME,CR28,CR02, , ,

TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING
TRANSFER

Disposal code:
, '"RMSARREST4', 'CR28','CR0O2'

# Arrests 1 # Cautions #
Reports

Handling Officer 1787
Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY
1 X MALE ARRESTED BY 1787 FOR
ABH

Page 209

AT BT B | 1 T AmAa

8901
7234
7234
7234

7234

7234

7234

7234

7234

7234

7234

7234

7234

8798

8798

8798

8798

8798
8798
8798

Page 2 of 3

o O O o

At iAo



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 3

03/05/2010 04:00 POL-20100503-0051 HAS BEEN 8798 0
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET12D (2493 KELLY #1476665) : ASSAULT;
3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20100503-0051; 03/05/2010 03:42

Relations
EXTERNAL, NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT 03/05/2010 04:18:02

Resource Activity

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ET12D 03/05/2010 03:42 2493 |\ oppn ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

MESSAGE SENT 2493 KELLY
ET12D 03/05/2010 03:43 2493 (#1476665) ASSAULT; 3
MARKET ST, TROW

On-Route to
Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of

ET12D 03/05/2010 03:47 2493 () prpn ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

ET12D 03/05/2010 03:50 2493 Clear

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)|
Add Enquiry / Re-Task |

| CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 210

httine /fintranat riltchivrs nalica riv anv nle-/intal fiillcaarch/ TENMP?D  ctarm CClaacDat o naAInNT/IINTA



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Page 1 of 3

Storm Log Detail

POL~-20100424-0052 82§£;gggn WESPSD-W2

BE Recording WESPOL-
Workstation W36

2260

24/04/2010 Time 02:30

CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11

NOT RMS 2 ASB11

24

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

KEN OLMEZ / FAVOURITE CHICKEN,3 MARKET ST
TROWBRIDGE

Caller Contact Phone No @GeaasnssmRe

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date

24/04/2010 02:34

24/04/2010 02:35

3RD PARTY

PROBLEMS WITH YOUTHS OUTSIDE SHOP

18

TEL

4

ANTI SOC Final Classification ANTI socC
Text Authorld Sequence

CALLER REPORTING THAT THERE ARE 9118 0
A COUPLE OF FEMALES INSIDE THE

SHOP AND A FEW MALES OUTSIDE

AND HE FEELS THAT THERE IS

TROUBLE BREWING BETWEEN THE

MALES AND FEMALES

CALLER DIFFICULT TO UNDERSTAND 9118 0
AS THERE WAS A LOT OF
BACKGROUND NOISE

Page 211 /9. 45

htto://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CCloesDete  04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3

24/04/2010 02:35 Cross Referenced To Incident 9118 0
POL-20100424-0051 ERROR ON

INPUT

24/04/2010 02:35 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 9118 0
WESPSD-W2 Control

24/04/2010 02:36 SORRY ABOVE SHOULD 9118 0
BE ...SIMILAR INCIDENT.....

24/04/2010 02:39 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 7183 0
WESPOL~-W36 For Control

24/04/2010 02:42 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 7183 0

24/04/2010 02:45 ET92 WILL RE ATTEND. THERE WAS 7183 0
NO DISORDER AT THE LOCATION A
FEW MINS AGO

24/04/2010 02:48 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 7183 0
24/04/2010 02:48 HAVE SPOKEN TO KEN - ATO 7183 0

24/04/2010 02:49 HE STATES HE CALLED THIS IN 15 7183 0
MINS AGO AS FEMALES WERE BEING

ROWDY
24/04/2010 02:49 NFPA 7183 0
24/04/2010 02:49 THIS WAS POSS A DUPLICATE TO 7183 0

THE PREV CALL

24/04/2010 02:49 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol 7183 0

S02
24/04/2010 02:49 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 7183 0
2!, 'ASB11"
24/04/2010 02:49 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 7183 1
24/04/2010 02:49 Handling Officer 2260 7183 0
24/04/2010 02:49 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 7183 1
24/04/2010 02:49 POL-20100424-0052 HAS BEEN 7183 2
DISPOSED ’
Add Text
Relations
CALL REL POL-20100424-0051 (ET11l) ASSOCIATED BY ERROR ON
CARD " OPERATOR 9118 INPUT

Resource Activity

Page 212

ittt intvranat voriltaliva nalina Ao ~avr aalr limd Al B g LATTNANA i . AV - . Ad RS



Storm Log Detail ' Page 3 of 3

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 On-Route to

ET92 24/04/2010 02:42 2260 ., pppn ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3 At Scene of
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE Incident

ET92 24/04/2010 02:49 2260 Clear

ET92 24/04/2010 02:48 2260

Tasker System Enquiries
Date From To Action
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS  BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

( =
o

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)| _ ]
Add Enquiry / Re-Task |

_ CLOSE INCIDENT |

Page 213

http://intranet.wiltshire.police.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



Storm Log Detail

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station

Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
[nitial Classification

BA Number

Actions
Date
28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010

httn://intranet.wiltshire.nolice.cix.cov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP?. storm CClaosDet o

Time
06:13

06:13

06:13
06:13
06:13

Storm Log Detail

_ 3 Originating
POL-20100328-0111 Workstation
ER Recording

Workstation
2308
28/03/2010 Time
CLOSED
ET / ET
ET11
RMSARREST4 CR27 CRO2
28

MARKET ST MARKET TROWBRIDGE
X: 385612 Y: 157926

AMB CONTROL / LOG 180

OTHER AGENCY

FIGHT IN PROGRESS
3

AMB

1

DISORDER

Text

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal

WESPOL-W16 Control

Transfer Accepted At Terminal
WESPOL-W36 For Control

LARGE FIGHT IN PROGRESS
EF92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP

1 MALE HAS HAD EAR BITTEN OFF

Page 214

Page 1 of 9

WESPOL~-
W16

WESPOL-
W39

06:12

Final Classification DISORDER

Authorld Sequenc
7179 0
8901 0
7179 0
8768 0
7179 0
/9- 46
04/07/7011



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 9

28/03/2010 06:13 DISORDER HEARD IN THE 7179 0
BACKGROUND

28/03/2010 06:14 AMB ON ROUTE NO FURTHER DETAILS 7179 0

28/03/2010 06:14 FURTHER 999 CALL RE THE SAME - 8005 0

LOCATION GIVEN AS "CORALS" NR
THE COURT HOUSE

28/03/2010 06:14 WS81 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8901 0

28/03/2010 06:15 FURTHER 999 CALL 10-15 FIGHTING 8005 0
OUTSIDE LLOYDS TSB

28/03/2010 06:15 FROM ET CCTV - MONITORING AND 8768 0
CONFIRM LARGE GROUP FIGHTING

28/03/2010 06:15 ED92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8901 0

28/03/2010 06:15 EP84 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8901 0

28/03/2010 06:15 EP92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8901 0

28/03/2010 06:16 (EF92 2395) AWSERVER 0

28/03/2010 06:16 EF92 At Scene of Incident S06 AWSERVER 0

28/03/2010 06:16 (EF92 2395) _ AWSERVER 0

28/03/2010 06:16 (EF92 2395) AWSERVER 0

©28/03/2010 06:16 WS81 At Scene of Incident S06 8901 0

28/03/2010 06:17 FROM WS81 - MARKET ST- NO TRACE 8901 0
- TRYING FORE STREET

28/03/2010 06:18 FROM CCTV - CAMARAS HAVE GONE 8901 0
DOWN

28/03/2010 06:18 FROM WS81 - ALLEYWAY BY SMITHS 8901 0
- BLOCKED OFF - ONE MALE DONW
THERE WANTED FOR ASSAULT.

28/03/2010 06:20 FROM WS92- MALE HAS GONE OFF 8901 0
TOWARDS CHARCOAL GRILL

28/03/2010 06:23 FROM 2395 - PNC ON - 8901 0
SREhEeMRSNSSeRSSSENED: M W: F510

28/03/2010 06:23 *kkkkkkkkkkhkhkkkkhkkk 8901 0

28/03/2010 06:23 28/03/10 06:23 548901 NE52/0001 8901 0
JP400M02

28/03/2010 06:23 SRCH 8901 1
T D M W: F510

28/03/2010 06:23 AS:5 DNA:2 DH:5 AL:1 LX:1 8901 2
RECORD 1

28/03/2010 06:23 e, GRENENNESEENED PNCID 8901 3

Page 215

rie ‘ 1 1 * 1* g 14 4 i 1 1 /TR AT™NA 0 ~ ™ Ad b s oA A



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 9

98/199193E
28/03/2010 06:23 Goseeyimd @hMeNESREE CRO 8901 4
iy o= 000059
28/03/2010 06:23 MALE WHITENORTHEURO 8901 5
28/03/2010 06:23 FILENAME: (NS, @huMaEeamenEl» S901 6
28/03/2010 06:23 DNA CONFIRMED 8901 7
28/03/2010 06:23 LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT 8901 8
05/04/04 (HOME)
28/03/2010 06:23 @Gy @G 8901 9
28/03/2010 06:23 @RMMEAEMMANID@RMRRMSEE 8901 10
28/03/2010 06:23 @haEeuseEaneild 8901 11
28/03/2010 06:23 RECORD LAST UPDATED 23/06/08 8901 12
18:42
28/03/2010 06:23 PAGE AS.... HELP .... ABANDON 8901 13
TRANSACTION? N..
28/03/2010 06:23 *kkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkk*xg 8901 0
28/03/2010 06:25 FROM 2395 - ABOVE MALE HAS BEEN 8901 0
ARRESTED AT THE MOMENT - SECT 5
POA.
28/03/2010 06:25 *xkkkkkkkhkkkkhkhkkkkhkhkkk 8901 0
28/03/2010 06:27 **kkkkkkkkkkkhkkxk 8901 0
28/03/2010 06:27 POL Person ID:79608 LAST 8901 0
NAME P First Name 1 (Jianmuemy
@R Birth Date :(hntphuamp
Home Address iPJdhinnienitaa
@ocnranry (RIS Erotnosraey
4P Gender:M Relation Type:
28/03/2010 06:27 OFFENDER 8901 1
28/03/2010 06:27 FROMED92 - TALKING TO DOOR 8901 0
STAFF - THEY CAN NOT CLEARLY
STTE WHICH GROUP STARTED THIS
FIGHT - STILL CHECKING
28/03/2010 06:28 EP92 At Scene of Incident S06 8901 0
28/03/2010 06:28 EP84 At Scene of Incident S06 8901 0
28/03/2010 06:28 WS81 Available, Resuming Patrol 8901 0
S02
28/03/2010 06:28 ED92 At Scene of Incident S06 8901 0
28/03/2010 06:28 (EP84 2329) AWSERVER 0

Page 216

httn/intranat xinltchira nalicra riv anv nl-/intal allcaarnh /I TEAMDY  actaremm T MAanalad A NAINTINNT A



Storm Log Detail

28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010

28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010
28/03/2010

28/03/2010
28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010

06:
06:
06:
06:
06:

06:

06:
07:
07:
07:

07:

07:

28
28
28
32
32

132

¢33

:33

: 33

:46
146

47

: 47

47
03
03
04

04

04

Lt Hintbunimnnt vviildnliiun vunlina Adar ~avr

(EP84 2329)
(EP84 2329)
(EP84 2329)
INCIDENT TRANSFERRED

POL-20100328-0111: TRANSFER TO
SUP FROM TERMINAYL, 3 FOR ACTION

khkkkkkkkkk

EP84

IN MARKET PLACE NOW TRYING TO
ESTABLISH WHAT HAS GONE ON HERE

VICTIM IS NOT BEING VERY CO-
OPERATIVE

kkkkkkkkk

WsS82 - HAVE PERSUED A MALE FROM
CASTLE STREET, DOWN THE
FOOTPATH BY KNEES, ONTO FORE ST
AND TOWARDS SMITHS

F EF92 .. @l ARRESTED FOR GBH

THEN LOST TO SIGHT, THIS
HAPPENED WHEN THE INCIDENT
KICKED OFF

MALE WEARING LIGHT COLOURED
SHIRT HAIR AT REAR OF HEAD IN A
STRING TYPE CUT TO NAPE OF NECK

khkhkkkkkkkhkkkik

CCTV UPDATED
@=strm iR e M W
ABOVE MALE ARRESTED FOR AFFRAY.

FURTHER FROM EP84 IP HAVE
BEEN TAKEN TO HOSPITAL 2301
HAS LOCATED THE EAR THERE
WERE A NUMBER WITNESSES WHO

SAID THAT

QGRS Gl WAS ALSO INVOLVED
AND HE HAS BEEN ARRESTED FOR

AFFRAY

FM AMB - WE WERE TOLD PATIENT
HAD HIS EAR BITTEN OFF, NOW HE
STATES THAT IT HAS BEEN TAKEN

OFF WITH A KNIFE.

Page 217

SIS Y MRS I 238 | DAPAPRHN L/MTTIANANNY

VAV ) NGNS o NI

Page 4 of 9

AWSERVER O

AWSERVER O

AWSERVER O
CAD 1
CAD 2
0319 0
0319 0
0319 0
0319 0
0319 0
0319 0
9213 0
0319 0
0319 0
0319 0
0319 0
9213 0
9213 0
9213 0
9213 0
7075 0

NAINTTIANA A



Storm Log Detail Page 5 of 9

28/03/2010 07:05 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 7075 0
WESPOL-W8 Control

28/03/2010 07:05 PLEASE SEE LATEST FM AMB 7075 1

28/03/2010 07:05 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 9213 0
WESPOL-W39 For Control

28/03/2010 07:09 NICHE OCC *24620 REFERS 8678 0

28/03/2010 07:10 CUSTODY ADVISED OF INFO 9213 0

REGARDING KNIFE AND NICHE
NUMBER - WILL PASS TO EP84

28/03/2010 07:29 FROM FORI DONE - LOG NEEDS 0021 0
CLARIFICATION. CAN WE CONFIRM
THE CURRENT POSITION RE
CASUALTY. HAS HE LOST AN EAR?
IS ANYBODY IN CUSTODY FOR THE
ASSAULT? IF NOT DO WE

28/03/2010 07:30 HAVE A SUSPECT AND WHO IS OIC 0021 0
AND WHAT ARE WE DOING TO
IDENTIFY OFFENDER. ALSO IS
THERE ANY EVIDENCE THAT A KNIFE
WAS INVOLVED?

28/03/2010 07:30 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 0021 0
WESPOL-W2 Action

28/03/2010 07:31 AS ABOVE PLEASE 0021 0]

28/03/2010 07:31 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 9213 0
WESPOL-W39 For Action

28/03/2010 07:32 SEE ABOVE - EF92 ARRESTED 9213 0
aEEnEREEP FOR GBH

28/03/2010 07:32 AWAITING FURTHER FROM EP84 RE 9213 0
EAR & KNIFE

28/03/2010 07:33 FORI NOTED. THANK YOU. 0021 0

28/03/2010 07:35 *kkkkkkxkk 0319 0

28/03/2010 07:35 ET83 - HAVE ASSIGNED ET14C AND 0319 0]

ED90 TO RETURN TO SCENE TO MAKE
SEARCH FOR KNIFE AND CHECK

SCENE
28/03/2010 07:36 ET14C MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 0319 0
28/03/2010 07:38 ED90 NOT ON DUTIES YET - 0319 0

CURRENTLY BEING UPDATED
28/03/2010 07:39 ED90 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 0319 0
28/03/2010 07:47 F EP84 .. JUST TO CLARIFY - IT 9213 0

IS ONLY THE GRISSLE FROM EAR

Page 218

httne/intranat wriltchirae naline civ onv nlc/intel/fillcearch /I TEMP?  ctarm CCaceDat o naANTINOT



Storm Log Detail

28/03/2010

28/03/2010
28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010

28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010

Add Text

08:

09:
09:

09:

09:

09:

09:

09:

09:

09:

09:

09:
09:
09:

43

25
25

25

25

25

25

26

38

38

38

38
38
38

WHICH HAS BEEN SEVERED
ET14C UNIT HAS BEEN DIVERTED:

POL-20100328-0092

ED90 At Scene of Incident S06

EDS0 Available, Resuming Patrol

S02

ED92 Available, Resuming Patrol

S02

EF92 Available,

S02

Resuming Patrol

EP84 Available, Resuming Patrol

S02

EP92 Available,

502

Call Resulted (SUP) Disposal

code: RMSARREST4,CR27,CR0O2,

TRANSFER REPLACES EXISTING

TRANSFER

Disposal code:
, "RMSARREST4', 'CR27', 'CRO2'

# Arrests 2 # Cautions #

Reports

Handling Officer 2308

Resuming Patrol

14

Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY

POL-20100328-0111 HAS BEEN

DISPOSED

0319

9213
9213

9213

9213

9213

9213

9213

8678

8678

8678

8678
8678
8678

Page 6 of 9

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO EF92 (2395 BODDIE #1454760), EF92
(2308 GOODWIN #1454761) : DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20100328-0111; AMB; CONTROL; 28/03/2010 06:13

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ED92 (2301 FORD #1454762), ED92 (2391
DEVLIN #1454763) : DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20100328-
0111; AMB; CONTROL; 28/03/2010 06:15

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO EP92 (0340 AVES #1454764), EP92 (2452
ALLEN #1454765) : DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20100328-

0111; AMB; CONTROL; 28/03/2010 06:15
28/03/10 06:23 548901 NE52/0001 JP400M02@~@~@~ SRCH

Gy @St @0eenee®: M: W: F510@~ AS:5 DNA:2 DH:5 AL:1 ILX:1

RECORD 1@~ Puene @GO

Lt intvnmnt v i ldalilun nlina Ader ~nss

Page 219

199 PYLOPOIS [y ¥ o0 | PEDRGRSG B (o ol b W 8 Yo

d - E

V) RN

NnAINFTINNT A



Storm Log Detail Page 7 of 9

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET14C (2438 WALTERS #1454783) :
DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20100328-0111; AMB; CONTROL;

28/03/2010 07:36

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ED90(1732 PORTER #1454789) :
DISORDER; MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20100328-0111; AMB; CONTROL;

28/03/2010 07:39

Relations
e e S e Ly e i
PERSON OFFENDER (Birth
Date : (BSyhhtuiaEln)
DATA SENT
EXTERNAL NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED 28/03/2010 09:57:05
Resource Activity
_ MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , On-Route to
EF92 28/03/2010 06:13 2308 o =y
. MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , On-Route to
WS81 28/03/2010 06:14 0728 TRONPRIDER =
. MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , On-Route to
ED92 28/03/2010 06:15 2301 TROWBRIDCE ey
] MARKET ST, MARKET ST, |, On—-Route to
EP84 28/03/2010 06:15 2329 TRONERTTER Sl e
. MARKET ST, MARKET ST, |, On—-Route to
EP92 28/03/2010 06:15 0340 il il il s
) MARKET ST, MARKET ST, At Scene of
EF92 28/03/2010 06:16 2308 S g ST
TIMER SET TO EXPIRE AT At Scene of
EF92 28/03/2010 06:16 2308 , 03,5010 06:31:15 Incident
TIMER SET TO EXPIRE AT At Scene of
EF92 28/03/2010 06:16 2308 ;o 3,5010 06:31:15 FEHERE
i MARKET ST, MARKET ST, , At Scene of
WS81 28/03/2010 06:16 0728 gl ! St
MESSAGE SENT 2395 BODDIE TE IE5sha of
EF92 28/03/2010 06:18 2308 (#1454760) DISORDER; Incig:n: N
MARKET ST, TROW
MESSAGE SENT 2308 GOODWIN e [SebnE oF
EF92 28/03/2010 06:18 2308 (#1454761) DISORDER; Srreidant
MARKET ST, TRO
MESSAGE SENT 2301 FORD R e
ED92 28/03/2010 06:18 2301 (#1454762) DISORDER; S el e
MARKET ST, TROWBR
Page 220

httn-/fintranet wriltchire nalice riv anv nlc/intel /fllcrarch/TRAMD?Y  otarmm MMM accNat ~ NAINT N1



Storm Log Detail

ED92 28/03/2010
EP92 28/03/2010
EP92 28/03/2010
EP92 28/03/2010
EP84 28/03/2010
Ws8l 28/03/2010
ED92 28/03/2010
EP84 28/03/2010
EP84 28/03/2010
EP84 28/03/2010
EP84 28/03/2010
ET14C 28/03/2010
ET14C 28/03/2010
ED90 28/03/2010
ED90 28/03/2010
ED90 28/03/2010
ET14C 28/03/2010
ET14C 28/03/2010
ED90 28/03/2010

06:

06:

06:

06:

06:

06:

07:

07:

07:

07:

07:

08:

08:

09:

118

28

36

38

39

47

48

43

43

25

2301

0340

0340

0340

2329

0728

2301

2329

2329

2329

2329

2438

2438

1732

1732

1732

2438

2438

1732

MESSAGE SENT 2391 DEVLIN
(#1454763) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROW

MESSAGE SENT 0340 AVES
(#1454764) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROWER

MESSAGE SENT 2452 ALLEN
(#1454765) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROWB

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

TIMER SET TO EXPIRE AT

28/03/2010 06:43:54

TIMER SET TO EXPIRE AT

28/03/2010 06:43:54

TIMER SET TO EXPIRE AT
28/03/2010 06:43:54

TIMER SET TO EXPIRE AT
28/03/2010 06:43:55

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 2438 WALTERS
(#1454783) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TRO

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 1732 PORTER
(#1454789) DISORDER;
MARKET ST, TROW

RESOURCE HAS BEEN REMOVED
POL-20100328-0111

UNIT HAS BEEN
DIVERTED :POL-20100328~-
0092 POL-20100328-0111

MARKET ST, MARKET ST, ,
TROWBRIDGE

Page 221

a.ticon 1 TR AT

avall ™ .4

Page 8 of 9

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

Clear

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

On—-Route

Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

Clear

Clear

At Scene
Incident

to

to

to

of

of

of

of

of

of

of

to

to

to

to

to

of

NAINTTINANT A



Storm Log Detail

EDO90
ED92
EF92
EP84
EP92

28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010
28/03/2010

09:25
09:25
09:25
09:25
09:25

Tasker System Enquiries

Date
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

From

To

1732
2301
2308
2329
0340

Action

Page 9 of 9

Clear
Clear
Clear
Clear

Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |

| Add Enquiry / Re-Task

CLOSE INCIDENT

httne /fintranat vairiltchivra nalica riv oy nl- lintal Falleaawnh /I TERADY

Page 222

:||
=

atarm MM AancNat ~ naA/nIIINT A1



Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code
Result Codes
Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone
No

Caller Contact Add Info

Message
Response Time
Source

Response Category
Initial Classification
BA Number

Actions
Date
17/01/2010

Time
04:17
17/01/2010 04:18

17/01/2010 04:18

17/01/2010 04:18

Storm Log Detail

POL-20100117-0085

EE

1686
17/01/2010
CLOSED

ET / ET

ET11
NOT RMS 2 ASB11l
17

Originating
Workstation

Recording
Workstation

Time

Page 1 of 3

WESPOL-W1

WESPOL-
W38

04:17

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA1l48EY

X: 385612 Y: 157926

REFUSED /

S

WITNESS

FIGHT

5

999

1
DISORDER

Text

Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal

WESPOL-W1 Control

Final Classification DISORDER

Transfer Accepted At Terminal

WESPOL-W38 For Control

Authorld Sequence
9030 0

8519 0

TWO PERSONS FIGHTING BUT PART OF 9030 0
A BIG CROWN - OUTSIDE THE

TAKEAWAY

THEY ARE MALES

9030 0

Page 223
9 /9. 4.7

httn/intranat wiltchive nalina niv anv nlb/lintal/fillcparch/ TENMDY ctarm (M(1aacNat o nA/NTINNT 1



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 3

17/01/2010 04:18 999: RGENSSSIED 9030 O
385054 ,156963 ,700 ,700,
80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
ORANGE ,99,20100117041648,0 ,DATA

AVAILABLE823 17/01/2010 4:17:6

17/01/2010 04:19 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8519 0
17/01/2010 04:19 ET84 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8519 0
17/01/2010 04:20 EA92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 8519 0
17/01/2010 04:22 ET84 At Scene of Incident S06 8519 0
17/01/2010 04:22 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 8768 0
17/01/2010 04:23 FROM ET92 - HAVE ARRIVED SCENE 8768 0

ALL IN ORDER - NO FIGHTS AND NO
ONE COMING FORWARD OR MAKING ANY
COMPLAINT.

17/01/2010 04:24 HAVE SPOKEN WITH STAFF THEY HAVE 8768 0
NO KNOWLEDGE OF ANY DISORDER. LOG
CAN BE CLOSED

17/01/2010 04:24 EA92 At Scene of Incident S06 8768 0

17/01/2010 04:24 EA92 Available, Resuming Patrol 8768 0
S02

17/01/2010 04:24 ET84 Available, Resuming Patrol 8768 0
sS02

17/01/2010 04:24 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol 8768 0
S02

17/01/2010 04:25 Disposal code: ,'NOT RMS 8768 0
2' 'ASB11'

17/01/2010 04:25 # Arrests # Cautions # Reports 8768 1

17/01/2010 04:25 Handling Officer 1686 8768 0

17/01/2010 04:25 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 8768 1

17/01/2010 04:25 POL-20100117-0085 HAS BEEN 8768 2
DISPOSED

Add Text

Relations
999 : Gttt
385054 ,156963 ,700 ,700,

MOBILE ISR 385054,156963,700,700,80,90.0 80 ,90.0 ,0SGB36, *MOB*
ORANGE ,99,20100117041648,
AVAILABLES823 17/01/2010 4:

Page 224

htne/intranat xinltohiea malina atvr cnvr L Lat Al BT aanwc L TTIRANA - . MY ™ NAINAM AN A



Storm Log Detail

Resource Activity

ET92

ET84

EA92

ET84

ET92

EA92

EAQ2
ET84
ET92

17/01/2010

17/01/2010

17/01/2010

17/01/2010

17/01/2010

17/01/2010

17/01/2010
17/01/2010
17/01/2010

04:
04:
04:
04:
04:

04:

04:
04:
04:

19

19

20

22

22

24

24
24
24

Tasker System Enquiries

Date
Note

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

From

To

1686

2232

2380

2232

1686

2380

2380
2232
1686

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

Action

Page 3 of 3

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

Clear
Clear

Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

to

to

to

of

of

of

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

|
=l
Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number)l
Add Enquiry / Re-Task |
CLOSE INCIDENT |
Page 225
httn://intranet.wiltshire.nolice.cix.cov.uk/intel/fullsearch/TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011




Storm Log Detail

Return

Log Number
Division
Officer Number

Date
Status

Station Name/Station
Code

Beat Code

Result Codes

Day Code

Location
Grid Reference

Caller Contact
Name/Address

Caller Contact Phone

e e i
No
Caller Contact Add Info WITNESS
Message AFFRAY
Response Time 2
Source 999
Response Category 1
Initial Classification DISORDER Final Classification DISORDER
BA Number
Actions
Date Time  Text Authorld Sequence
16/01/2010 04:30 Transfer To EDIVN From Terminal 9030 0
WESPOL-W1l Control
16/01/2010 04:31 Transfer Accepted At Terminal 9071 0
WESPOL-W36 For Control
16/01/2010 04:31 PROBLEMS OUTSIDE THE SHOP - 9030 0
LARGE GROUP CAUSING DISORDER
16/01/2010 04:31 EA92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 9071 0
Page 226
/9 Y-8
htto://intranet.wiltshire.volice.cix.gov.uk/intel/fullsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011

Page 1 of 5

Storm Log Detail

Originating
Workstation

Recording
Workstation

POL-20100116-0097 WESPOL-W1

WESPOL~-

— W36
1686
16/01/2010

CLOSED

Time 04:30

ET / ET

ET11
RMSARREST4 CR27 CR17
16

FAVOURITE CHICKEN 3 MARKET TROWBRIDGE BA148EY
X: 385612 Y: 157926

s @ubaaes /



Storm Log Detail Page 2 of 5

16/01/2010 04:31 999: GEEESesseg) 631 16/01/2010 9030 0

4:30:4
16/01/2010 04:31 ET84 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 9071 0
16/01/2010 04:31 ET92 MOBILISED BY DRAG/DROP 9071 0

16/01/2010 04:31 CALLER STATES THAT HE HAS BEEN 9030 0]
ASKED TO PHONE IN BY KEN THE

MANAGER

16/01/2010 04:31 EA92 Available, Resuming Patrol 9071 0
S02

16/01/2010 04:31 SOUNDS OF DISORDER IN 9030 0
BACKGROUND

16/01/2010 04:32 ET92 At Scene of Incident S06 9071 0
16/01/2010 04:42 16/01/10 04:42 549071 NE19/0005 9071 0

JP400M02

16/01/2010 04:42 SRCH 9071 1
GiamnnsarTt: RIED Sttt F:

16/01/2010 04:42 AS:1 DNA:1 DH:1 9071 2

16/01/2010 04:42 QuEESSEGE, @E» PNCID 9071 3
(s=matesswn

16/01/2010 04:42 (Qinkitgl @RS UNITED 9071 4
KINGDOM CRO (il

16/01/2010 04:42 FEMALE WHITENORTHEURO 9071 5

16/01/2010 04:42 DNA CONFIRMED 9071 6

16/01/2010 04:42 LAST KNOWN ADDRESS AS AT 9071 7

05/10/08 (HOME)
16/01/2010 04:42 @hasniamnd ey @ouanssensemld 9071 8

16/01/2010 04:42 @eeamnnigyl) WILTSHIRE 9071 9

16/01/2010 04:42 @guiskatud 9071 10

16/01/2010 04:42 RECORD LAST UPDATED 29/10/08 9071 11
17:40

16/01/2010 04:42 PAGE AS.... HELP .... ABANDON 9071 12
TRANSACTION? N..

16/01/2010 04:42 —————m————m—mm— e 9071 0

16/01/2010 04:43 NO TRACE PNC:- 9071 0

16/01/2010 04:44 16/01/10 04:43 549071 NE19/0006 9071 0

16/01/2010 04:44 TRANSACTION ABANDONED. 9071 1

16/01/2010 04:44 TCODE #NE ORIG 9071 CLEVERLY 9071 2

ECC FOR 2391 RE LOG

Page 227

v e Ve oa 1R T » AL L TN . nAlnTINN1 A1



Storm Log Detail Page 3 of 5

97 . . 4 o sFoiecels @ S @ B REASON 1.
16/01/2010 04:44 DATA Geanmn@nEns @EMGSeED: F:: 5071 3
PTR N
16/01/2010 04:47 INCIDENT TRANSFERRED CAD 1
16/01/2010 04:47 POL-20100116-0097: TRANSFER TO CAD 2

SUP FROM TERMINAL 3 FOR ACTION

16/01/2010 04:53 ET84 At Scene of Incident S06 8768 0

16/01/2010 04:54 FROM ET84 MYSELF AND 2391 8768 0
ENROUTE CUSTODY WITH TWO
DETAINED SUSP AFFRAY.

16/01/2010 04:56 ET84 Available, Resuming Patrol 8768 0

s02

16/01/2010 04:56 ET92 Available, Resuming Patrol 8768 0
sS02

16/01/2010 04:56 Disposal code: 8768 0
, '"RMSARREST4', 'CR27', 'CR17"

16/01/2010 04:56 # Arrests 2 # Cautions # 8768 1
Reports

16/01/2010 04:56 Handling Officer 1686 8768 2

16/01/2010 04:56 Qualifiers,NO QUALIFIERS APPLY 8768 0

16/01/2010 04:56 PLS NICHE TO 2391 8768 1

16/01/2010 04:56 POL-20100116-0097 HAS BEEN 8768 2
DISPOSED

Add Text

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO EA92 (2423 SHELLEY #1414133):
DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20100116-0097; 4y

ey GESSessEl®»; 16/01/2010 04:31

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET84 (2391 DEVLIN #1414134), ET84
(2232 SMITH #1414135): DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-

20100116-0097 ; qumé; Ghasagy; GMESSSPISSED; 16/01/2010 04:3

MOBILISATION MESSAGE SENT TO ET92 (1787 LUNGU #1414136), ET92(1686
COLE #1414137): DISORDER; 3 MARKET ST, TROWBRIDGE; POL-20100116-

0097 ; <as; Gaaenee; @iskihttsld; 16/01/2010 04:31

Relations
EXTERNAIL, NICHE NICHE RMS INFORMED DATA SENT 16/01/2010 05:08:41

Resource Activity

Page 228

it lintranat wiltchivrae nalina fiv anvu nle/intel/fallecearch/ TEMP?)  otnrm (“.(“.1noenef o 04/07/701 1



Storm Log Detail

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

04: MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

EA92 16/01/2010 31 2380

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

e MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

ET84 16/01/2010 04: 2232

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

2380

ET92 16/01/2010 04:31 1686

EA92 16/01/2010 04:

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3
MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

MESSAGE SENT 2423 SHELLEY
(#1414133) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, T

ET92 16/01/2010 04:32 1686

EA92 16/01/2010 04:36 2380

MESSAGE SENT 2391 DEVLIN
(#1414134) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TR

ET84 16/01/2010 04:36 2232

MESSAGE SENT 1686 COLE
(#1414137) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TROW

ET92 16/01/2010 04:36 1686

MESSAGE SENT 1787 LUNGU
(#1414136) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

ET92 16/01/2010 04:36 1686

MESSAGE SENT 2232 SMITH
(#1414135) DISORDER; 3
MARKET ST, TRO

ET84 16/01/2010 04:36 2232

FAVOURITE CHICKEN, 3

23 MARKET ST, , TROWBRIDGE

ET84 16/01/2010 04: 2232

ET84 16/01/2010 04:56 2232

ET92 16/01/2010 :56 1686

Tasker System Enquiries
Date To
Note

From Action

TASKER SYSTEM ADMIN OPTIONS

Page 4 of 5

On—-Route
Incident

On—-Route
Incident

On-Route
Incident

Clear

At Scene
Incident

Clear

On—-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident

At Scene
Incident

On—-Route
Incident

At Scene
Incident
Clear

Clear

BACK TO STATION MONITOR PAGE

Add Enquiry/Notes to Incident

Re-Task Incident (Enter Collar Number) |
G

Page 229

| IR | SO RSP RIS ) I - SUPEE R -y S

PR S LUV I ¥ i, IR LITTIRADAN e MWV L TN

to

to

to

of

to

of

of

to

of

NAINTINNA T



Storm Log Detail Page 5 of 5

 CLOSE INCIDENT

Page 230

httn/lintranet wiltchire nalice cix oov nk/intel/fillsearch/ TEMP2 storm CClogsDet.c... 04/07/2011



LOCATION MAP - FAVOURITE CHICKEN & RIBS, 3 MARKET STREET, TROWBRIDGE, WILTSHIRE BA14 8EY

¥ Crown copyright and database rights 2010

oG wa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 232



Dear CusFome:
DSTOMERS
Agenda ltem 5f

Favo
LVRITE G
cKenl

AN To OS.00 a AND Keaas BYouse opewns

DePY - ™ TRiDA enNer

. WANT Y AN Saru OCLRD

To Crange The QPGD RpAy - Bor Weenes ARE FRQHL
N\Nq Nouks For -FR‘D“ " Ner pOL\c_e °F-'="\Qe
vy V.00 Aam
Ta O30

AN

SaTur
vAay W.co
e, P 30 am .
OR Yaur CooPerATION Ge WS with A pe_ﬁ_:"f-"\-i\{) ®e Crosep CA
: 1Y T\ RL’.
BesT T '
AV o
cuRTe CHicken Avy Kesas Y
QULUSE

WR. KeNAanNy 0Lm€5
o

"] A @\“& & CA-ol- 20N
PR A AP ;
AP - R & 1 S
\ a0 {“\%\S‘W FerZ & e-\"é; g-‘@ ég\ &
'IDV\ : Q'O %,@l & (/ﬂébu . \_,/ Ll Fy ,
! 3525 [ .
LIRS%s QWY P { 39 @% ' -ﬁ?i”’,ﬁfi‘ﬁ s
A0 Q(\&’ 01 |feonasd] F et - C ?*’;Eﬁk' ; g 7;..
! ‘\\wﬁ‘% ( = i SI2ET ) GG wd SXGd
7 ] G.XJ L D ,-r 4(} N = J‘-:ftlD‘q‘ﬁ
3 F_\al \ R\&DQ LDQ‘ A . P ———y Fjwu-i“ Y-~ i
O WO 22 [Hacellt A M A A OpW
y N%;»U{ ' NSO 41 o oL e DAL
PR e ?/umw ‘ Mir1ourt — WS | f Py A\
LA A (I“U\{‘f{ 94 |Berdin @?M CTAxX ]
) ;’}" '3"’¢{;' / }"E‘f""}‘elr\ o1, | Jesh / 41 ng H’k W\f“\ﬁ\f
» $h 2 | =5uss A Sihar b o2 (“”J«—R}-Cf)n‘ i
) ) W el g,ﬂ‘;r e Lt Lor Skrzet *‘ WAnvAs k({e
P € . ol 4? 2 ~a 1 Co E
- coanfs I 95 len - S q'qﬁi
CoXe 22 Sodlest Peicscnc
J AL = . ide 4’4‘ VUQ- ol - i \R,;‘\R— =
Z LARAERE - 24 Ly 7 '. /L{[Q‘ 1‘]4“ B
LA 17 ) TR b i ) 1 Keow D LA A PT
: achyd o< ag |/ T
ATy o — Sllof, ) Joecllardfl
\ , 4 Bl L i wger | L3 HEL 16 ‘ %{_’m&c
3, Rl 158 Ha : /Z ' Y hoiSnu x ise
’ | 2 Y)h\J Qg,,ia}(av 7? ﬁ FC’M‘ )JZAWb,uo ‘ W ) f\ L'%-‘Uﬂ\{,\)_
e . a i ’- WieSKAaad
di & Z(ym?ﬁ/‘} 6 T |##F Ben i Wool (o olh]
A I ’ E_yé;%r‘l‘? > Ford { KA ) ﬂé’ac{’c‘a@';
: : OnRE Hk [
R Y IZZk 6 ot A gﬁ (X | Gecree ST
3 I/S\}e — Sﬁﬂtw gc'} fBi#@{ I/r)’a /Lrosg ¥ P TAX( j,)(\‘dgr‘
DVETINA =T g i { - i 4 e
2 Ky paod LD MM Nk 4@ \,(U\:\-\ 190y | clede
i - (,[092 B’o'/‘} 3’ ~ {5 l’ j( I“lﬂ)ﬁfﬂ b\le_.‘:.!%t‘;_.'(‘
3 Hollw = B ?‘““d"'ﬂs SAm |G 2 ™
\ UL@"'UD’Q ,AU@%MN ) = ‘% - 60 | lescid ’V?G?ﬁh&{l
e MOV DA 122 | SHuerdan NS LIS HO M
S hnokis = ())’Z‘;‘ . ] 51 /Jﬂ-.-xf A/ A /&:-.ap
T Row A B " ' = il Sat) &
: NS s |7 ; H/‘r}}\:&w\\? Pt f"“‘?ﬁ_"""*ﬁw
e e = Y o1 / = 7
> Vpheni Ty ALY .ﬁ‘ 1oN x 32 dﬂ nt ) ‘-{t_gi?/;ﬁ:’u’,f ot
= 3Y [HarLIE 1€2 Jeastzes 20AD ' e Tesk
e eVl RAVE 1Rs | v Cb,
5 N2 s |&g [\ oo P + .
7 |)Gums b X (oudunielog 35 DanneL o g § ) Text
) —— E ‘e'g 7 % QL’AL exth
% /f,t:/ p (ﬂ = [ZAYEL %At?»'-(f- 5 _54 /-:UP coby
. o /g%-[ﬁ”. f ” pﬁﬂ’r‘"\ - ﬁi\,_ulgferfy\;
1 o Y 3‘7/9\/0{\420,\ MARIMS = —
STRIEAD £AX\ gera 8 |avicss Nﬁ"é;’—;”‘—E‘f
A v (% 1 - ‘Y
? bl MPL‘&’A T _ ﬁ SAVCK| TTAKL
el THX 39 | Fage cop - D P ey
il Ao e ooh oozl P’Sm(’\ S 2 J‘u_f'H\im
qeokde 57 |9 '5? famain Mog Mog .
|




VEAR LUSTOMERS

¥F

\AVOUR‘TG Cuicken Ang Keeas House opening: HourRS Are Fr

\\am To OS. i € TRom

e 00 am DAY AN SATURDAY. Bur gceNC,-N% Bodier el
NT 7o Criange The oPenwGg Yiourks For Tripay 1l.0o am Ta 03-30An

SAT\JRDAY .00 A
. ™M 7O 0330 AM . B0 Bas)
. ASICALY WE wouwy) BEe Crose
Bur we, PrTogeTmer , cAn CrAange THMIg with A Perritiow ° Sy
Thankg For Yaur Coorerpmen. .

BesT Favourie CHicken anyp Kesas Nouse
@ MAAGER.. Kenan OlmeZ
! A oL - 20 W
-l & & & " 4 &
A & | & ¢ gﬁ‘ & 1 (}96 $
W & & i} § A o “fq}“ &éy & w‘p
Fode MaOM o - . o Fon T g
| ' S C AR Taxi
58‘ a}f;:; }:L %\ i)\mv)?_w} 76 P)C\Lq
e : : A A A L\/‘f\ A {L
3% Tofmar /6v'drf,lld€ L, N\j\ ’"‘\3"’ DX Y
. B W ||
Dema” | ) W \ AR T
o0 it pookoo b [\ W) \&W&\ V]gg |4 £ QST BUb
a . \ ‘r -
6l RN g '%E?jm&(‘ . - Qo C\:‘“"% (3—{7 7 Pill
—_— Seess |30 Wit ovsy & 179 e :
= ; i Aol PRIGYpL
SZ Jiv@ib f i-l %t ? { &%ﬁ&\ﬁ Q\b'\_/\.&;.@ ) N\m:’x‘a: CoW\e =
e el = g i~ Gy nd - Cons. Place
/ . ONNAST 3 1 —
(3 {3 TSt [32|B BLZE % |, e DY S
; el 7 s Con T oESE Eavsey|T T T
IQ QY\ I [g TA_‘@%})# g e,z eads (&Z ?:?_"t:.('}lg (Z—(:J(}\é) p
o C ¥ " y‘" i Nty i_ i - - -
[ |} }c‘;‘nq f(CLUI’/‘“dj QES‘E}":’"""“ o = S = e S f\/q,m o G
JASeous 7] ey Shvaseft
A 'ﬁj@le } Py nal)san Vnidina RNV
b HES - (ko [FE=H Kaucdine ANMT Sun
é ‘hlfa Ay M/ \"-—Jé [ §5 TedNe €/ -1 N@IQZC
&+ Heer Lo bndp| 56| To0en et et 30 Roowowy
= - Wiy - Clefg  Cwedhk . -y
_ vy BARRY: gk/w-ﬁ\:klzf} wes |05 |Gies SreEET
% , " Ao 2o Burrs i 7
ég f'd}\.rl,\ﬁa i (/v\h\(' 87 ’é;m.‘(,v\m' ,Ew Tﬂ:;ﬁ /(% GaTE "\ 4
= [~ 5;[...14(
I y , e 8 5% -cioss __[Pawce YO HOWRRS C_T
7. é’/ff/;'ﬁ“é FD&M/%&& 3§ e woentons - O ¢/ e RN SRARY
T}CJ@\"!Q ) . \ ou sz B 5T (Ratuns TP e
%o v HOVUW?.%?_ Goun wﬂ;, i é{}g e o mr?s\?-a_i
1 ' e . s Py st ) -
R 37 o (Me Cednd REPTW D | D ’
;/ s "ﬂ/("“": 5‘,/1 (i'/"{rﬁ 90 "EDW‘J -WZQC; <O /a? %’J (C”l{ 4 ’/[{2&‘0@,1 D87
+ Il i 3 i J\’:- 1
frrlen| p /7'{0,1/(—»/;!{; =R e 1 r N ) i ’
g A T o, | e e Dow! i is
2| 570 | ey [res o ol | [Henges
| e 15 TwDult ——
75 e 1t PRV o) cd{zzjf Aﬁ\fq P - L(“g Lusser L
; g ! 1T G, (/’Z ,((Ma] C //‘/ L"ﬁmﬂ @Jeo(o(mﬂ {r ﬂ’c_?bm
LA Ly 6% Rettlwedd | - _' &\ 4
% Cpuo"’/‘i\:{ ke, Hﬂi\kj’ﬁm /j ’/ Voo v ( ef S 12 JAW":\? 4 QQM\O@' s
%) li.‘-."‘--_;‘vn 1 /,[ | / ,/_/ P O 1 : A P ?},{’ (’)T—p_ﬂcw - y =
| i pha s Y RY C EN s i '/ ol e “HY ¢
X {i:;j’iwk_/ 3 / /</ ;j«/v A i ” //3 AN 1AV /qf
G P o e Page 234 .. |/ [+ F NATGATe£ Clog
i A\;«TC A G///'C Fr a4 g&m b%‘}bce_ cuzm . | i ﬂw?’o ,\//cf‘_g%%%
5 L ™ OA W LS
E i g i ETA | (<) y T IR s | |




Agenda Item 5¢g

<
: proTESC T
L LoSE P

G437 /453 | .
0§30 o1 RS Security
& Training Lid
&fmzs O#//Z//Z

. Bt o sy CONCERN,

ﬂzj ,ég‘,—fﬂl /S T CoONMFIEY FEAT AL Ll beed
AN 7 Sepply A LrcedscED Dookdr A7 O Feasr? VE
fol Bssr farooksry CHICLEL AeuD feoad HHouss.

OR Srmok7 Dars L3S Lses Cortr 7Ryed AS oF-02-, 20/

e A KBK
105 sotid Heyes fRiOAY rIGHT T

~204
,49/5417&/7— TZIIS FRULDAS a8 -o0? 204

Py Postt
OFFICs 7,«;wfferf ;

RS Security & Training Limited
The Coach Housc, 8A Forcstrect,
Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 8HD

Telephone 01225 781124
Page 235 a .

Email rob@rssecurity.org
Website www.rssecurity.org



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 236



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5a Report of the Licensing Officer
	5b Current Premises Licence
	5c Application form for Review of a Premises Licence
	5d Responsible Authority Supporting Information
	Police Supporting Part II (19.1-19.19)
	Police Supporting Part III (19.20-19.29)
	Police Supporting Part IV (19.30-19.46)
	Police Supporting Part V (19.46-19.48)

	5e Location Map
	5f Petition from Customers of Favourite Chicken & Ribs
	5g Letter from RS Security & Training Ltd.

